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In a culture of Conscience, Discipline, and Excellence,
we envision Letran Calamba as a leading Catholic academic
institution, a hub of educational technology and innovation,
and a vital formation center in the religious and
sustainable socio-economic developments in the
Asia-Pacific region by 2029.

Mission

o

We, the Colegio de San Juan de Letran Calamba,
a Catholic educational institution,
commit ourselves to the total human development
and better quality of life of our stakeholders,
and the promotion of a socially-responsive community
through a global and innovative education
that is Dominican in orientation.
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Institutional Quality Policy

To realize the institutional vision and to fulfill the mission of Letran
Calamba, the Colegio commits itself to deliver consistently quality
education to its students and quality service to its stakeholders through
a relevant outcomes-based instruction, sustained research and
community extension culture, and continually improved quality
management systems.

Institutional Principles

A Culture of Conscience, Discipline, and Excellence
inspired by Filipino, Dominican, Christian ideals and values.

Institutional Core Values

DEUS PATRIA LETRAN
Truth Compassion Loyalty
Fidelity Patriotism Academic Excellence

PROGRAM CATALOGUE 2



Strategic Directional Area Based
Quality Objectives

INSTRUCTION. To provide and sustain excellent academic programs characterized by quality and innovative
teaching and learning practices.

RESEARCH. To produce impactful and quality researches by developing competencies of faculty, employees,
and students and provide avenues for research collaboration, dissemination, and utilization.

COMMUNITY AND EXTENSION SERVICES. To strengthen Letran Calamba’s solidarity with the larger
community through programs that is compassionate and responsive to its needs, especially the marginalized.

FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY. To attain financial sustainability through alternative resources and judicious
fund management in order to fund Colegio’s programs particularly, in areas of innovation and personnel
development.

DOMINICAN EMPOWERMENT. To provide faith-based and integral formation programs for all stakeholders,
meaningful Liturgical Celebrations and devotions, and community Engagement activities responsive to the
signs of the times.

NETWORKING AND LINKAGES. [1] To ensure adequate student population through continuous
engagements with academic institutions, communities and organizations. [2] To establish engaging
collaborations with industry companies to sustain link between education practices and industry competencies.

PHYSICAL AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. [Physical] To ensure, through optimal readiness of
infrastructure, that the Colegio de San Juan de Letran-Calamba be an institution of choice by 2029. [IT] To
thrust Colegio de San Juan de Letran-Calamba by 2029 as an institution of choice and leader in the region in
connected learning through platforms characterized by technological innovations.

STUDENT SERVICES AFFAIRS. To promote flexible and seamless student services and programs that
support learning and development as well as promote optimal student engagement and satisfaction.

ADMINISTRATION SYSTEM AND HUMAN RESOURCE. [Administration] To ensure organizational efficiency

and continual improvement through internal audit, certification, and accreditation. [HR] To provide an
adequate, competent, and engaged workforce.

PROGRAM CATALOGUE 3



SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, ARTS,
AND SCIENCES

Vision

The School of Education, Arts, and Sciences is envisioned to uphold
Dominican identity and academic ingenuity with a conscientious mind
towards achieving students' excellence.

Mission

The School of Education, Arts, and Sciences is committed on providing
top-notch professors to support the Colegio's educational goals and
objectives in developing exemplary mental health specialists, creative
communicators, glocally competitive educators, and well-rounded
individuals.

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, ARTS, AND SCIENCES 4



PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Bachelor of Arts in Communication (BA Comm) is a four-year program
that encompasses Journalism, Development Communication,
Broadcasting, Communication Research, Multimedia and Digital Studies,
Film, Public Relations, Advertising, and the performing arts, such as
theatrical productions. Print journalism, broadcasting for TV and radio,
event management, marketing, communication management, and
entrepreneurship are the outputs that students are expected to complete.
Its curriculum is especially created to give students the abilities and
knowledge necessary to succeed in the fast-paced communication
environment. Graduates of the BA in Communication are expected to have
a thorough understanding of the field, from media systems to
communication theory and history.

The program assures that students become highly skilled professionals
with a strong emphasis on the role of communication in fostering social
change as well as possessing an understanding of purpose and a desire to
make a difference. At the end of the four-year program, students should be
introduced to different communication and media industries through an
internship and research.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION 5



Program Educational Objectives

Three to five years after graduation, the Bachelor of Arts in Communication (BA Comm) alumni shall:
1.Manifest high quality of job performance;

2.Apply a well-rounded communication process in the workplace with focus and emphasis on media
and communication professions;

3. Assume career works in areas as excellent media and communication practitioners, leaders,
advertising managers, multimedia designers, researchers, communications analysts, technical
writer, and professionals in jobs related to the field of mass communication;

4. Display a deep level of understanding of the role of communication in social change overtime
and across the globe; and

5. Demonstrate expanded and integrated perspective on complex media systems,
technologies, communication strategies, and communication theory and history.

Program Outcomes and Performance Indicators

Upon completion of Bachelor of Arts in Communication (BA Comm), the graduate, who is trained in a
culture of conscience and excellence with Filipino, Dominican, and Christian in orientation, must be

able to:
Program Outcomes Performance Indicators

1. Articulate and discuss the latest « Engage in continual learning in one’s

developments in the specific field of practice specialization

2. Effectively communicate orally and in writing . Express oneself clearly in verbal or written

using English, Filipino, mother tongue forms the updates in one’s career or

language, and an appropriate Foreign vocation

Language required by the industry « Convey positive Filipino values in one’s
decisions and actions

. Defend satisfactorily his/her thesis from a

panel of experts

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION 6



3. Work effectively and independently in multi-
disciplinary and multi-cultural teams

Perform well as a team leader or member
in any kind of group project or activity
Perform independently and cooperatively
to accomplish worthwhile goals

4. Preserve and promote Filipino historical and
cultural heritage (based on RA No. 7722)

Demonstrate responsible Filipino
citizenship in local, national or international
communities

5. Participate in various types of employment,
development activities, and public discourses,
particularly in response to the needs of the
communities one serves

Plan and take action for the welfare of the
community

Continually engage oneself in
development projects and activities that
address the community needs

6. Manifest strong commitment and conviction
to the Christian and Dominican teachings and
philosophy in thoughts, words, and deeds

Observe the Dominican values of study,
prayer, community, and service

Uphold ecological consciousness and
engage in environmental stewardship
Participate actively in the community’s
spiritual and social advocacy or extension
program

7. Apply social science concepts and theories
to the analysis of social issues

Get involved in community immersion to
investigate a social issue that may
contribute to its solution

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION 7




8. Design and execute social science research « Undertake researches regarding a social
using appropriate approaches and methods issue in a community, institution or
workplace utilizing social concepts and
theories leading to a solution to the issue

9. Practice professional and ethical standards . Adhere to appropriate professionalism and
in the fields of social sciences and ethical standards regarding respect,
communication honesty, impartiality and willingness to

accept each own weakness
. Immerse in an actual working environment

in industry
10. Define and access information needs; . Efficient accessing and gathering of need-
assess and organize information and based, accurate, authentic, and reliable
knowledge; produce, share and utilize information through print, broadcast, and
information and knowledge online sources, research, and other

investigative techniques

. Skillful selection, analysis, organization,
and presentation of essential information in
the development and production of print,
broadcast, and online stories

« Appropriate and responsible sharing and
use of information and knowledge
generated from different sources

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION 8



11. Communicate in different formats and « Clear and effective writing for different for

platforms (print, broadcast, and online) . mats and platforms

« Clear, fluent, and engaging delivery of
speeches, broadcast news and
commentaries, and other oral
presentations

. Effective and responsible use of non-verbal
cues, pictures, graphics, and images in oral
and online communication

12. Prepare communication/media plan . Evidence-based situational analysis

« Audience-specific communication
objectives and strategies

« Concrete monitoring and evaluation

indicators
13. Conduct communication and media . Prepare a critical and comprehensive
research and evaluation literature review and exhaustive research
. Employ appropriate research or evaluation
framework

« Apply research or evaluation design

« Present findings and conclusions of the
study

« Communicate effectively the
recommendations

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION 9



14. Develop and produce communication . Creative and innovative conceptualization

materials in different formats and platforms and design of audience-specific
communication materials

. Skillful and responsible use of relevant
technical equipment and software

. Skillful use of gender and culture-sensitive
and politically-correct language in message

development
15. Demonstrate communication management . Efficient and effective use of resources
and leadership skills « Sound design of communication programs

and projects
. Competent use of planning, monitoring,
and evaluation (controlling) tools

16. Develop entrepreneurial capabilities . Skillful business analysis and identification
of communication-driven business
opportunities

. Innovative and creative engagement in
business ventures

. Effective use of marketing communication
strategies

17. Adhere to ethical standards and practices « Demonstrate strong foundation in
philosophy and ethical system

. Clear understanding of professional codes
of conducts, standards, and practices

« Ethical in making choices and decisions
professionally

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION 10




Maintain stature and behavior that uphold
the Professional Code of Ethics

Immerse in an actual working environment
in industry

18. Know and practice rights and
responsibilities and accountabilities in the
communication profession

Clear understanding of freedom, rights,
and responsibilities

Observance of communication media laws
Clear understanding of the role of media in
a democratic society

19. Demonstrate a development orientation in
communication work

Clear understanding of local, national, and
global development issues and agenda
Clear understanding of development
theories and paradigms

Deft integration of development issues and
concerns in communication projects

20. Apply communication theories/models,
principles, practices and tools in development
work

Skillful use of participatory strategies in
planning, implementing, and evaluating
communication programs

Skillful use of communication strategies in
mediation, regulation, and resolution

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION 1



BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION
GENERAL SUMMARY OF COURSES

l. General Education Courses

A. Core Courses 24
GECO003 Understanding the Self 3
GECO013 Science, Technology, and Society 3
GECO023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3
GECO033 Mathematics in the Modern World 3
GECO043 The Contemporary World 3
GECO053 Art Appreciation 3
GECO063 Purposive Communication 3
GECO073 Ethics 3

B. CHED Mandated Courses 26
a. Rizal Course

RZL023 Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3

b. Physical Education Courses

PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training 2
PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities 2
PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports 2
PATHFIT4042. Contemporary Dance 2

c. National Service Training Program

NSTP1-18. National Service Training Program 1 3
NSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3

d. GENED Elective Courses

GECELEC1. Living in the IT Era 3
GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind 3
GECELEC3 Philippine Pop Culture 3

C. Institutional Mandated Courses 18
a. Religious Education Courses

RELEDO53 The Catholic Christian Faith 3

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION 12



RELEDO063 Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3
RELEDO73 Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with 3
RELEDO083 Christian Ethics 3

b. Letran Quality Enrichment Courses
LQEC23-013 Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran Calamba Identity 3
LQEC23-023 Letran Quality Enhancement Course Il (21st Century Literacy 3

Il. Professional Education Courses

A. Core Courses 21
BACOMMO03 Introduction to Communication Media
BACOMMO13 Communication Theory

BACOMMO023 Communication Media Laws and Ethics
BACOMM133 Communication Research
BACOMM143 Communication Culture and Society
BACOMM223 Communication Planning

BACOMM263 Communication Management

B. CHED Required Courses 9

WWWwWwwww

BACOMMO093 Development Communication 3
BACOMM403 Risk, Disaster, and Humanitarian Communication 3
BBCOMM203 Knowledge Management 3

B. Required Courses based on Institutional and Program Outcomes 18

BACOMM153 Journalism Principles and Practices 3
BACOMM163 Broadcasting Principles and Practices 3
BACOMM183 Advertising Principles and Practices 3
BACOMM193 Public Relation Principles and Practices 3
BACOMM413 Integrated Marketing Communication 3
BACOMM423 Social Media and Mobile Technology for Communication 3

C. Elective Courses

Communication Related Electives 15
BACOMM122 Introduction to Theater Arts

BACOMM121L  Introduction to Theater Arts Lab 1
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BACOMM433 Multimedia and Mobile Technology for Communication 3
BACOMM243 Performance Media 3
BACOMM283 Organizational Culture and Communication 3
BACOMM233 Creative Writing 3
Social Sciences/Humanities Electives 15
BAELEC-2 Philippine Arts 3
BAELEC-3 Digital Imaging 2
BAELEC-3L Digital Imaging Lab 1
BAELEC-5 Basic Photography 2
BAELEC-5L Basic Photography Lab 1
BAELEC-6 Web Content Management 3
BAELEC-7 Film Production 2
BAELEC-7L Film Production Lab 1
D. Thesis 6
BACOMM-THA  Thesis 1 3
BACOMM-THB  Thesis 2 3
E. Internship 6
BACOMM-PRC6 Communication Internship (600 hrs) 6
TOTAL UNITS 158
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BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

COURSE Lec Lab TOTAL PRE-REQUISITES/
CODE COURSE TITLE UnitsHrs  Units  Hrs CO-REQUISITES

FIRST YEAR, First Semester

_______BAcomMmo003  Introduction to Communication Media 3 3

______BAcOMMO013  Communication Theory 3 3

_______BAcCOMM143  Communication Culture and Society 3 3

__ GECo003 Understanding the Self 3 3

____ GECO023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 3

_____ GEco043 The Contemporary World 3 3

_ememan e D1et Contury Leaming Siile) 3 3

_____ RELEDO053 The Catholic Christian Faith 3 3

Total 24 0 0 24

FIRST YEAR, Second Semester

_______BAcomMM023 Communication Media Laws and Ethics 3 3 BACOMMO03
BACOMMO093 Development Communication 3 3 BACOMMO03, BACOMM143

______BAcomMM223 Communication Planning 3 3

______ GECo053 Art Appreciation 3 3

______ GEcos3 Purposive Communication 3 3
el it -

_____ NsTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1 3 3

_______PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training 2

Total 23 0 0 23
SECOND YEAR, First Semester

BACOMM193  Public Relation Principles and Practices 3 3 BACOMMO23
BACOMM283  Organizational Culture and Communication 3 3 BACOMMO03, BACOMMO013
BACOMM403  Risk, Disaster, and Humanitarian Communication 3 3 BACOMMOS3

____BACOMM413  Integrated Marketing Communication 3 3

______BAcCOMM233  Creative Writing 3 3

_____ GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 3

___ NsTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3 3 NSTP1-18
PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities 2 2 PATHFIT1002
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RELED083

Christian Ethics

Total

SECOND YEAR, Second Semester

_______BAcoMM153  Journalism Principles and Practices
_____BACOMM163  Broadcasting Principles and Practices
__ BAELEC-2 Philippine Arts
______ BAELEC-3L Digital Imaging Lab
_______ BAELEC-3 Digital Imaging
______ BAELEC-5 Basic Photography
___ BAELEC-5L Basic Photography Lab
______ GEcC013 Science, Technology, and Society
__ GECELEC1 Living in the IT Era
____ RELEDO063 Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage
____PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports
Total
THIRD YEAR, First Semester
_______BACOMM133 Communication Research
_______BAcomm183  Advertising Principles and Practices
_______BAcomm263 Communication Management
Social Media and Mobile Technology for Communication
______BACOMM423  Campaigns
_______BAcomm243  Performance Media
______ GEco33 Mathematics in the Modern World
__ PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance
Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society
____ RELED073 with Immersion
Total
THIRD YEAR, Second Semester
_______BAacomm203 Knowledge Management
______ BAELEC-6 Web Content Management

BACOMM-THA Thesis 1

BAELEC-7

Film Production

26
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RELEDOS3

BACOMMO03, BACOMMO13

BACOMMODS3

co-req BAELEC-3, BAELEC-5,
BAELEC-5L

co-req BAELEC-3L, BAELEC-5,
BAELEC-5L

co-req BAELEC-5L, BAELEC-3,
BAELEC-3L

co-req BAELEC-5, BAELEC-3,
BAELEC-3L

RELEDO053

PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022

BACOMMO13
BACOMM193

BACOMM283

BACOMM163

PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022

RELEDO053

BACOMM283
BACOMMZ263
BACOMM133

BAELEC-5, BAELEC-5L, co-req
BAELEC-7TL
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BAELEC-7L Film Production Lab i 3 1 BAELEC-7
GECO073 Ethics
GECELEC3 Philippine Pop Culture

Total 17 17 3 18
FOURTH YEAR, First Semester
BACOMM121L Introduction to Theater Arts Lab 1 3 1 BACOMM223, co-req BACOMM122
BACOMM122 Introduction to Theater Arts 2 2 BACOMM223, co-req BACOMM121L
PR Multimedia and Mobile Technology for Communication
Campaigns 3 3 BACOMM313
BACOMM-THB Thesis 2 3 3 BACOMM-THA
RZL023 Buhay at Gawa ni Rizal
Total 11 17 3 12
FOURTH YEAR, Second Semester
BACOMM-PRC6 *Communication Internship (600 hrs) 6 6 BACOMM263, BACOMM-THE
Total 6 0 o0
GRAND TOTAL 151 4 12 155

*Practicum/Internship - No simultaneous enrollment is allowed.
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COURSE DESCRIPTION
|. GENERAL EDUCATION COURSE
A. CORE COURSES

GEC003 - Understanding the Self 3 units
The course discusses the nature of identity, its factors and forces that affect the development and
maintenance of personal identity. It is intended to facilitate the exploration of the issues and concerns
regarding self and identity to arrive at a better understanding of one’s self. It strives to meet this goal by
stressing the integration of the personal with the academic — contextualizing matters discussed in the
classroom and in the everyday experiences of students — making for better learning, generating a new
appreciation for the learning process, and developing a more critical and reflective attitude while enabling
them to manage and improve their selves to attain a better quality of life.

This also includes mandatory topics on Family Planning and Population Education. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
None

GECO013 - Science, Technology, and Society 3 units
The course deals with interactions between science and technology and social cultural, political, and
economic contexts, which shape and are shaped by them.

The interdisciplinary course engages students to confront the realities brought about by science and
technology in society. Such realities pervade the personal, the public, and the global aspects of our living and
are integral to human development. Scientific knowledge and technological development happen in the
context of society with all its socio-political, cultural, economic, and philosophical underpinnings at play. This
course seeks to instill reflective knowledge in the students that they are able to live the good life and display
ethical decision making in the face of scientific and technological advancement.

This also includes discussion of climate change and environmental awareness as well as the implementation
of the different environmental protection laws. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GEC023 - Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 units
Ang kursong ito ay tumatalakay sa mga piling primaryang sanggunian ukol sa iba't ibang yugto ng
kasaysayan ng Pilipinas, pagsusuri at interpretasyon. Isasama din ang pagtalakay sa konstitusyon ng
Pilipinas simula sa taong 1899 hanggang sa taong 1987. Ganun din ang pagtalakay sa repormang agraryo.
Gayundin ang pagtalakay sa pagbubuwis bilang instrumento ng pamahalaan. Ito ay may kaugnayan sa tibay
ng pagbubuwis bilang isa sa tatlong kapangyarihan ng pamahalaan na nakasaad sa Saligang Batas taong
1987. Pre-req: None; Co-req. None
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GECO033 - Mathematics in the Modern World 3 units
The course discusses the nature of Mathematics, appreciation of its practical, intellectual, and aesthetic
dimensions, and application of mathematical tools in daily life. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GEC043 - The Contemporary World 3 units
The course discusses globalization and its impact on individuals, communities and nations, challenges and
responses. It introduces students to the contemporary world by examining the multifaceted phenomenon of
globalization. Using the various disciplines of the social sciences, it examines the economic, social, political,
technological, and other transformations that have created an increasing awareness of the
interconnectedness of people and places around the globe. It provides an overview of the various debates in
global governance, development, and sustainability. Beyond exposing the student to the world outside the
Philippines, it seeks to inculcate a sense of global citizenship and global ethical responsibility.

This also includes mandatory topics on population education in the context of population and demography.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO053 - Art Appreciation 3 units
The course discusses the nature, function and appreciation of the arts in contemporary society. It intends to
develop students’ ability to appreciate, analyze, and critique works of art. Through interdisciplinary and
multimodal approaches, this course equips students with a broad knowledge of the practical, historical,
philosophical, and social relevance of the arts. This will hone their ability to articulate their understanding of
the arts. It will also develop students’ competency in researching and curating arts as well as
conceptualizing, mounting, and evaluating art productions. The course aims to develop students’ genuine
appreciation for Philippine arts by providing them opportunities to explore the diversity and richness and their
rootedness in Filipino culture. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GEC063 - Purposive Communication 3 units
The course discusses writing, speaking and presenting to different audiences and for various purposes. It
develops students’ communicative competence and enhances their cultural and intercultural awareness
through multimodal tasks that provide them opportunities for communicating effectively and appropriately to a
multicultural audience in a local or global context. It equips students with tools for critical evaluation of a
variety of texts and focuses on the power of language and the impact of images to emphasize the importance
of conveying messages responsibly. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO073 - Ethics 3 units
This course covers the context and tenets of ethical behavior in modern society including how individuals and
communities interact with the environment and other common resources. It helps one to enhance their grasp
of ethics and moral reasoning through the study of numerous theoretical viewpoints and moral experiences
that make up so much of the core of daily life. By the end of the course, students should be able to articulate
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why and how people are seen as moral beings existing in a moral universe with a responsibility to protect
themselves, one another, and the environment for everyone. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

B. GENERAL EDUCATION ELECTIVE COURSES

GECELECH1 - Living in the IT Era 3 units
This general education elective course discusses how information technology shaped that way of life in the
modern era. It discusses the science, culture and ethics information technology as well as how it affects
contemporary life and interpersonal interactions and the way it may be used to promote one’s social,
professional, and personal goals. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELEC2 - The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the nature and fundamentals of entrepreneurship as well
as its societal responsibilities and repercussions. It is designed to assist students comprehend the business
environment and encourage individuals adopt and innovative mindset. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELECS3 - Philippine Popular Culture 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the emerging potential and expectation of mass
audiences, markets and mass media, as well as their social, economic, and political settings, in the field of
art, music, and literature. By the completion of the course, students should be able to demonstrate their
appreciation of traditional and modern cultural expressions of as well as identify, analyze and develop trends
in Philippine culture that have been inspired by various internal and external influences.

Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

C. CHED MANDATORY COURSES

RZL023 - Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3 units
Ito’y isang pag-aaral sa buhay at gawa ni Gat. Jose Rizal at ang kaugnayan at kahalagahan sa nilalaman ng
pangkasaysayang pagsulong ng lipunang Pilipino. Gamit ang istratehiyang ‘Dambana” kung saan ang mag-
aaral ay maglalaan ng panahon sa Bahay-Rizal sa Calamba, ang mag-aaral ay magiging kabahagi ng Rizal
Shrine staff sa edukasyong pangkasaysayan ng mga panauhin sa Bahay-Rizal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

D. INSTITUTIONAL MANDATED COURSES

LQEC23-013 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning
Skills) 3 units

LQEC 1 is an enhancement course that is designed to introduce the identity of Colegio de San Juan de
Letran Calamba including its history, Dominican spirituality, mission, vision, quality objectives, policies ,
processes and services. It also introduces the "Four Cs" of 21st Century Learning: Critical Thinking,
Creativity, Collaboration and Communication that aims to enhance students' knowledge and awareness of
the essential communication concepts and establish deep comprehension of the processes in a creative
manner.

Furthermore, it helps the learners to formulate logical and well-thought-out reasoned judgments and promote
active engagement with others to achieve a common goal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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LQEC23-023 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and
Sustainability) 3 units
LQEC 2 is an enhancement course that is designed to provide basic understanding about leadership,
flexibility, initiative, social skills and productivity. It also introduces digital literacy which focuses on
fundamental understanding of media, technology, and information as tools for communication and the
advancement of people and communities.

Moreover, the course also introduces the concept of Environment, Social, and Governance (ESG) which
determines an organization’s commitment to sustainability. All of these are necessary to help the learners
become competitively employable in the future of work. Pre-req: LQEC23-013; Co-req: None

RELEDO53 - The Catholic Christian Faith 3 units
This course deals with the basic Catholic Christian Doctrine. It highlights the 12 articles of faith in the
Apostles Creed, as well as the Sacred Scripture. Thus it guides the students to a life of truth, fidelity and
worship to God. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

RELEDO063 - Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 units
Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage is a three unit academic subject. The emphasis of the course is
on Marriage and Family presented as a vocation and a sacrament. The study prepares the students for the
reception of the sacrament and achievement of a better outlook on the realities and complexities of the
married state and family life. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

RELEDO073 - Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3 units
Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion is a three unit academic subject.
This course studies the seven themes of the social teachings of the Catholic Church. It also tackles
contemporary social issues which hamper the development of our country. An integral part of the course is
Makipamuhay, a learning strategy that allows students to experience direct contact with the oppressed in
society specifically the rural poor and leads them to develop personal as well as communal witnessing to
authentic Christian faith. Pre-req: RELEDO053; Co-req: None

RELEDO083 - Christian Ethics 3 units
This course presents the foundations and fundamentals of Christian Ethics and their application to issues
and concerns related to the Ten Commandments. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

E. PHYSICAL EDUCATION COURSES
PATHFIT1002 - Movement Competency Training 2 units
This course provides training in different movement and core engagement in conjunction with principles of

healthy and physical active life. Students will be able to adopt and transfer the movement competency in
different contexts. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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PATHFIT2022 - Exercise-Based Fitness 2 units
This course provides experiences in core stability, strength, and mobility training. It includes goal setting
exercise progression and regression and periodic assessment for the development of various fitness
component. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002; Co-req: None

PATHFIT3032 - Individual/Dual Sports 2 units
This course puts emphasis on gaining basic knowledge of individual/dual sports, fitness and lifetime
activities. It also includes different kinds of individual/dual sports. Students will learn the skills and game
strategies for each sport as well as their historical background and terminology. Activities promote
participation in physical activity to achieve good health and wellness. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022;
Co-req: None

PATHFIT4042 - Contemporary Dance 2 units
This course provides the students the foundations of contemporary dance technique and execution. It
focuses on various movement concepts at each level, particularly designed solos, and the integration of
organized improvisation to provide students, the opportunity to explore and come up with their own
movement language. It encourages creativity by fusing elements of jazz, modern dance, lyrical dance,
classical ballet, and other disciplines. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

F. NATIONAL SERVICE TRAINING PROGRAM

NSTP1-18 - National Service Training Program 1 3 units
The National Service Training Program 1 is a curricular offering consisting of lectures and trainings on
citizenship, values education, environment and drug education, disaster management, transformational
leadership, dimensions of development and literacy and numeracy skills aimed to empower the youth as
potential community leaders toward national development. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

NSTP2-18 - National Service Training Program 2 3 units
The National Service Training Program 2 is a sequel to NSTP1. This course is designed to equip the
students with the fundamentals of project identifications, planning implementation and evaluation which
include but is not limited to lecture and training on social mobilization, community development, and
community service. The students are required to undergo the process of community immersion in pursuit of
applying the concepts learned in contributing to the general welfare of in the Colegio’s partner communities.
Pre-req: NSTP1-18; Co-req: None

A. BA COMMUNICATION PROFESSIONAL COURSES
BACOMMOO03 - Introduction to Communication Media 3 units
Overview of Communication as a discipline, as a field of study, and as a profession; the communication

process and its elements, history, growth and development of communication media. Pre-req: None;
Co-req: None
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BACOMMO013 - Communication Theory 3 units
Theories, principles and concepts in communication; issues and perspectives in the study of communication.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

BACOMMO023 - Communication Media Laws and Ethics 3 units
Principles underlying freedom of expression, information, and of the press; statutes, dealing with the
communication media and their operations; case studies, issues and problems on regulatory and self-
regulatory mechanisms including professional codes of ethics. Pre-req: BACOMMO003; Co-req: None

BACOMMO093 - Development Communication 3 units
Concepts, theories, principles and practices of communication in development contexts. Includes case
studies of development communication programs locally and internationally. Pre-req: BACOMMO003,
BACOMM143; None; Co-req: None

BACOMM122 - Introduction to Theater Arts 2 units
Fundamentals of the art of drama onstage, with emphasis on acting, directing and production design.
Pre-req: BACOMMZ223; Co-req: BACOMM121L

BACOMM121L - Introduction to Theater Arts Lab 1 unit
The laboratory component of BACOMM122 (Introduction to Theater Arts) where theatre production
techniques are applied. A stage play is expected as an output. Pre-req: BACOMM223; Co-req: BACOMM?122

BACOMM133 - Communication Research 3 units
The communication research process: principles, methods and techniques in the conceptualization, design,
implementation, analysis, interpretation and utilization of communication studies. Pre-req: BACOMMO013;
Co-req: None

BACOMM143 - Communication Culture and Society 3 units
Existing and emerging global and national communication media landscape. The role of communication and
culture in society with emphasis on the issues in the Philippine setting, including rights and responsibilities of
communicators. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

BACOMM153 - Journalism Principles and Practices 3 units
The scope and responsibilities of journalism work in a multimedia world, including an introduction to the basic
skills required such as news writing, the interview and the feature writing. Pre-req: BACOMMO003,
BACOMMO13; Co-req: None
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BACOMM163 - Broadcasting Principles and Practices 3 units
Principles and practices in the use and operations of radio and television as broadcast media including basic
skills in writing for broadcast. Pre-req: BACOMMO093; Co-req: None

BACOMM183 -Advertising Principles and Practices 3 units
The role of advertising in a free market economy and commercial media system; theories on persuasion and
advertising; and practical advertising principles and practices integrated in an advertising campaign plan.
Pre-req: BACOMM193; Co-req: None

BACOMM193 - Public Relation Principles and Practices 3 units
Basic concepts, principles, and practices of public relations and its applications to education, government,
business and industry and other institutions. Pre-req: BACOMMO023; Co-req: None

BACOMM203 - Knowledge Management 3 units
Principles, processes, and strategies of identifying, capturing, analyzing, storing and sharing knowledge
within an organization. These elements are facilitated by the use of ICT. Pre-req: BACOMM?283;

Co-req: None

BACOMM223 - Communication Planning 3 units
Principles and strategies on how to develop an evidenced-based and results- oriented communication
campaign plan. It covers the planning process, elements of a communication plan, and measuring effects
and impacts. The campaign may refer to public information and education, advocacy, social mobilization, and
similar communication-related programs. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

BACOMM233- Creative Writing 3 units
Poetry and fiction as a means of developing imaginative approaches to experience. Pre-req: None;
Co-req: None

BACOMM243- Performance Media 3 units
The development of performance skills for various program genres on radio, television and other media
channels. Includes integration of media and communication technologies in performing arts.

Pre-req: BACOMM163; Co-req: None

BACOMM263 - Communication Management 3 units
Application of management theories, functions, principles, and strategies in communication organizations
(including programs and projects). Pre-req: BACOMM283; Co-req: None

BACOMM283 - Organizational Culture and Communication 3 units
Communication processes in any type of organization to create a distinct organizational culture, achieve
company’'s goals and objectives, and spur organizational productivity. Includes the relationship between
communication and organizational effectiveness. Pre-req: BACOMMO003, BACOMMQ013; Co-req: None
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BACOMMA403- Risk, Disaster, and Humanitarian Communication 3 units
The process of communicating effectively with vulnerable stakeholders prior to, during and after the onset of
risk situations. It also seeks to familiarize students with communication strategies used in humanitarian aid
operations, which contribute to the protection of people and property in times of disasters or emergencies.
Pre-req: BACOMMO093; Co-req: None

BACOMMA413- Integrated Marketing Communication 3 units
This course is designed to give students a strong theoretical background in marketing, along with a practical
understanding of how the elements in a marketing communications plan can help marketers achieve their
objectives. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

BACOMM423- Social Media and Mobile Technology for Communication Campaigns 3 units
This course is designed to acquaint the students with practical knowledge and analytical skills necessary to
create, evaluate, and execute social media and mobile campaigns. It will also provide iconic and current case
studies using social media and mobile technologies. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

BACOMMA433- Multimedia and Mobile Technology for Communication Campaigns 3 units
This course is focused on the use of multimedia and mobile technology to create effective communication
campaigns. It covers various topics, including the use of audio, video, graphics, and other multimedia
elements to create compelling content for communication campaigns. Pre-req: BACOMMZ313; Co-req: None

BACOMM-THA - Thesis 1 3 units
The course describes the skills, knowledge, and performance outcomes required to develop a research
orientation among students and to acquaint them with fundamentals of research methods like quantitative,
qualitative, or mixed methods research approaches that will lead in the production of a good, timely, and
relevant research study. Students will have to work on problems, where communication theories will be
applied or tested. It also encompasses the critical understanding on identifying and assessing ethics issues
related to research, the awareness and benefits of research in the field of interest and its help in their future
career, in the society or community, and in the local and global environment. Pre-req: BACOMM133;

Co-req: None

BACOMM-THB - Thesis 2 3 units
The course is the second phase of the Communication Thesis, which includes the completion of the final
defense. Pre-req: BACOMM-THA; Co-req: None

BACOMM-PRC6 - Communication Internship (600hrs) 6 units
The practicum workload is intended to help undergraduates apply their formal education in a real work
environment. Close contact with a workplace supervisor/mentor is needed. Attendance and participation is
also a required at the practicum classes/seminars held at the start and finish of the successful practicum.
Pre-req: BACOMM263, BACOMM-THB; Co-req: None

B. ELECTIVE COURSES
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BAELEC-2 - Philippine Arts 3 units
This subject creates student’'s appreciation for visual arts in the Philippines, from indigenous to contemporary
visual arts. Students will learn how culture dictates architecture, paintings and performance arts. Students will
be introduced to the works of well-respected Filipino artists in different medium of expressions.

Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

BAELEC-3 - Digital Imaging 2 units
Principles, programs, and techniques in improving photos, managing colors and typography, as well as
creating new images and designs for print, web and digital publications. Pre-req: None; Co-req: BAELEC-3L,
BAELEC-5, BAELEC-5L

BAELEC-3L - Digital Imaging Lab 1 unit
This laboratory course is designed to provide hands-on experience in digital imaging techniques and
technologies. Students will learn the practical skills necessary for image acquisition, manipulation, and
distribution using industry-standard software and hardware. The course will cover topics such as image
resolution, color management, image enhancement, and image compression. Students will also learn how to
use digital imaging tools to create and edit images for a variety of applications, including graphic design,
photography, and multimedia projects. Pre-req: None; Co-req:. BAELEC-3, BAELEC-5, BAELEC-5L

BAELEC-5 - Basic Photography 2 units
This subject introduces Photography to students as a medium of communication. Students will learn basic
photographic composition, camera functions and photo editing. Pre-req: None; Co-req: BAELEC-5L,
BAELEC-3, BAELEC-3L

BAELEC-5L - Basic Photography Lab 1 unit
The laboratory component of ABElec-5 (Basic Photography) where photography techniques are applied. Pre-
req: None; Co-req: BAELEC-5, BAELEC-3, BAELEC-3L

BAELEC-6 - Web Content Management 3 units
Principles and practices in developing and managing online content for institutional visibility and impact
beyond interface and navigation design. Pre-req: BACOMMZ263; Co-req: None

BAELEC-7 - Film Production 2 units
This subject lets the students experience making their own film. Student will be part of a fully working film
production. Students are expected to be part of committees in a film production. They will also experience on
location shoots. Pre-req BAELEC-5, BAELEC-5L; Co-req: BAELEC-7L

BAELEC-7L - Film Production Lab 1 unit
The laboratory component of ABElec-7 (Film Production) where students are required to produce a film as
their final requirement. Pre-req: BAELEC-5, BAELEC-5L Co-req: BAELEC-7
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Bachelor of Science in Psychology (BS Psych) is a four-year program
designed to prepare students for general careers in the industrial, clinical
and educational settings. This degree enables the student to analyze
human behavior through the lens of different psychological concepts and
theories. Its fundamental courses in general psychology and statistics lay
the foundation for gaining the knowledge and skills necessary for
psychological assessment and scientific research. It can also be a
springboard for further studies in Human Resource, Law, Guidance and
Counseling, and Medicine. Graduates of this program may work as
licensed psychometricians in the academe, industrial companies, and
clinical institutions.
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Program Educational Objectives

The Bachelor of Science in Psychology (BS Psych) program intends to achieve the following
educational objectives for the graduates three to five years after graduation from the program:
1.Practice the professional and ethical conduct of Psychology in the Filipino and International
context;
2.Apply theoretical and professional knowledge, skills, and Christian values in psychological
assessment and interventions;
3.Communicate the results of psychological assessment and interventions to both specialist and
non-specialist audiences;
4.Demonstrate a higher level of analytical, critical thinking, and research skills specific to the
discipline of Psychology; and
5.Undertake further training for the continuous development of existing skills and acquire higher
level of competencies through formal graduate education and employment.

Program Outcomes and Performance Indicators

Upon completion of Bachelor of Science in Psychology (BS Psych), the graduate, who is
trained in a culture of conscience and excellence with Filipino, Dominican, and Christian
in orientation, must be able to:

Program Outcomes Performance Indicators
1. Articulate and discuss the latest « Engage in continual learning in one’s
developments in the specific field of practice specialization
2. Effectively communicate orally and in writing . Express oneself clearly in verbal or written
using English, Filipino, mother tongue forms the updates in one’s career or

vocation

« Convey positive Filipino values in one’s
decisions and actions

« Defend satisfactorily his/her thesis from a
panel of experts

language, and an appropriate Foreign
Language required by the industry
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3. Work effectively and independently in multi- . Perform well as a team leader or member

disciplinary and multi-cultural teams in any kind of group project or activity

 Perform independently and cooperatively
to accomplish worthwhile goals

4. Preserve and promote Filipino historical and . Demonstrate responsible Filipino
cultural heritage (based on RA No. 7722) citizenship in local, national or international
communities

5. Participate in various types of employment, . Plan and take action for the welfare of the
development activities, and public discourses, community

particularly in response to the needs of the « Continually engage oneself in development
communities one serves projects and activities that address the

community needs

6. Manifest strong commitment and conviction . Observe the Dominican values of study,

to the Christian and Dominican teachings and prayer, community, and service

philosophy in thoughts, words, and deeds « Uphold ecological consciousness and
engage in environmental stewardship

« Participate actively in the community’s
spiritual and social advocacy or extension

program
7. Apply social science concepts and theories « Getinvolved in community immersion to
to the analysis of social issues investigate a social issue that may

contribute to its solution
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8. Design and execute social science research « Undertake researches regarding a social
using appropriate approaches and methods issue in a community, institution or
workplace utilizing social concepts and
theories leading to a solution to the issue

9. Practice professional and ethical standards « Adhere to appropriate professionalism and
in the fields of social sciences and ethical standards regarding respect,
communication honesty, impartiality and willingness to

accept each own weakness.
« Immerse in an actual working environment

in industry
10. Demonstrate the capability to discuss and . Pass licensure examination for
analyze the major theories and concepts in Psychometrician
psychology (knowledge in psychology) « Understand and identify major

psychological concepts and theories,
principles, concepts, and skills in
psychology theories

» Develop arguments about and critically
evaluate the established principles in
psychology

. Comprehend and evaluate new information
related to psychology (e.g. theory,
concepts, data) that may be presented in
various forms and from various sources
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11. Demonstrate and apply the methods of
psychological inquiry in building knowledge on
local culture and context (psychological
research)

Produce good psychological research
Demonstrate methods of inquiry in
psychology

Critically evaluate the appropriateness of
different approaches to problem solving in
the field

Apply inquiry methods in making
judgments and solve problems in an
applied or an employment context

12. Demonstrate and apply psychological
theories and methods in personal and
professional setting (application of

psychology).

Correctly apply the theories, principles,
concepts, and skills in psychology in an
employment context

Undertake research using the knowledge
and skills in psychology

Communicate results of research to both
specialist and non-specialist audiences

13. Demonstrate capability for self-reflection
and independent learning in graduate
education or in a professional context
(independent learning)

Acceptance to graduate programs in
Psychology and allied fields

Employability in psychology-related
profession

Demonstrate the capability capable of
handling basic job requirements in the field
of teaching, research, human resource
management, basic psychometrics, training
and development, among others, and in
further developing relevant knowledge in
skills
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14. Demonstrate professional and ethical « Demonstrate appropriate behavior required

behaviors in research and practice in in the psychology profession

psychology (ethics) « Observe ethical rules concerning conduct
of research and projects

- Immerse in an actual working environment

in industry
15. Demonstrate harmonious interpersonal . Establishes, maintains, and develop
relationship with colleagues, clients and others working relationships with professional
(interpersonal skills) in diverse cultural setting. colleagues

. Establishes, maintains, and develops
appropriate working relationships with
clients and others

« Displays sensitivity to cross cultural

differences
16. Demonstrate the ability to conduct « Assesses or evaluates individuals, groups,
psychological assessments and evaluation organizations, or situations
(psychological assessment). « Understands assessment or evaluation
needs

. Selects, designs, or develops appropriate
assessments or evaluations

« Conduct assessments or evaluations,
including administration, scoring,
interpretation, feedback, and application of
results
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PSYCHOLOGY
GENERAL SUMMARY OF COURSES

l. General Education Courses

A. Core Courses 24
GECO003 Understanding the Self 3
GECO013 Science, Technology, and Society 3
GECO023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3
GECO033 Mathematics in the Modern World 3
GEC043 The Contemporary World 3
GECO053 Art Appreciation 3
GECO063 Purposive Communication 3
GECO073 Ethics 3

B. CHED Mandated Courses 26
a. Rizal Course

RZL023 Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3

b. Physical Education Courses

PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training 2
PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities 2
PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports 2
PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance 2
c. National Service Training Program

NSTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1 3
NSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3
d. GENED Elective Courses

GECELEC1 Living in the IT Era 3
GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind 3
GECELEC3 Philippine Pop Culture 3
C. Institutional Mandated Courses 18
a. Religious Education Courses

RELEDO0S3 The Catholic Christian Faith 3
RELEDO063 Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3
RELEDO73 Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society 3

with Immersion
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RELEDO83 Christian Ethics 3
b. Letran Quality Enrichment Courses

LQEC23-013 Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran Calamba 3
Identity and 21st Century Learning Skills)
LQEC23-023 Letran Quality Enhancement Course |l (21st Century 3

Literacy Skills & Life Skills and Sustainability)

Il. Professional Education Courses

A. Basic Courses 8
Psych003 Introduction to Psychology 3
Psych033 Psychological Statistics 3
Psych032L Psychological Statistics Lab 2

B. CHED Required Courses 45
Psych023 Developmental Psychology 3
Psych063 Cognitive Psychology 3
Psych043 Theories of Personality 3
Psych083 Experimental Psychology 3
Psych082L Experimental Psychology Lab 2
Psych093 Abnormal Psychology 3
Psych103 Social Psychology 3
Psych113 Industrial/Organizational Psychology 3
Psych123 Sikolohiyang Pilipino 3
Psych133 Physiological/Biological Psychology 3
Psych173 Field Methods in Psychology 3
Psych172L Field Methods in Psychology Lab 2
Psych263 Psychological Assessment 3
Psych262L Psychological Assessment Lab 2
Psych-RESA Research in Psychology | 3
Psych-RESB Research in Psychology Il 3
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C. Electives Courses (Psychology Elective Series (I-V) 26

Psych183 Gender and Sexuality Perception 3
Psych143 Group Dynamics 3
Psych193 Introduction to Counseling 3
Psych203 Disaster and Mental Health 3
Psych213 Psychology for Exceptional Children 3
PSYCH-PRC Practicum in Psychology (500hrs) 5
PSYCH-ST006  Special Topics in Psychology 6
D. Natural Science Electives 21
CHEMO022L College Chemistry Lab 2
CHEMO023 College Chemistry 3
PHYS022L College Physics Lab 2
PHYS023 College Physics 3
NSCI092L College Zoology Lab 2
NSCI093 College Zoology 3
NSCI033 Environmental Science and Sustainability 3
NSCI063 Neuro-Anatomy 3
TOTAL UNITS 168
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PSYCHOLOGY
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

COURSE Lec Lab PRE-REQUISITES/
CODE COURSE TITLE Jnits/Hrs  Units Hrs TOTAL CO REQUISITES
FIRST YEAR, First Semester
GEC003 Understanding the Self 3 3
:GECMS Science, Technology and Society 3 3
___ GEC043 The Contemporary World 3 3
Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran
N LQEG23-013 Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning Skills) 3 3
_____NsTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1 3 3
_____PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training 2 2
_____PsYCHo03 Introduction to Psychology 3 3
____PsycH183 Gender and Sexuality Perception 3 3
__RELED053  The Catholic Christian Faith 3 3
Total 26 0 0 26
FIRST YEAR, Second Semester
____CHEMo022L  College Chemistry Lab 2 6 2 co-req Chem023
____ CHEMo023 College Chemistry 3 3 co-req Chem022L
Letran Quality Enhancement Course Il (21st Century
_LQE023-023 Literacy Skills & Life Skills and Sustainability) 3 3 Loec23013
____ NsTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3 3 NSTP1-18
____PATHFIT2022 Exercise-Based Fitness 2 2  PATHFIT1002
PSYCHO032L  Psychological Statistics Lab 2 6 2  Psych003 co-req PSYCH033
: PSYCHO033 Psychological Statistics 3 3  Psych003 co-req PSYCHO32L
___PSYCH043  Theories of Personality 3 3  PSYCHO03
_____PsYcCHose3 Cognitive Psychology 3 3  PSYCH003
Total 20 4 12 24
SECOND YEAR, First Semester
GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 3
—___GECELEC2  The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 3
____Nscio92L College Zoology Lab 2 6 2  CHEMO23, CHEM022L, co-req: NSCI093
NSCI093 College Zoology 3 3 CHEMO023, CHEMO022L, co-req: NSCI092L
: PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports 2 2  PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
____PsycHo23 Developmental Psychology 3 3  PSYCHO043, PSYCH063
PSYCH082L  Experimental Psychology Lab 2 8 2 ovaee R
PSYCH083 Experimental Psychology 3 3 Eg:ﬁﬁg;gfm”"”' pRYIIRE- NS
____PSYCH123  Sikolohiyang Pilipino 3 3 PSYCHO043, PSYCHO63
____ RELEDO083 Christian Ethics 3 3  RELEDOS3
Total 23 4 12 27
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PSYCHOLOGY
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

COURSE COURSE TITLE Lec Lab TOTAL PRE-REQUISITES/
CODE Jnits/Hrs  Units Hrs CO REQUISITES
SECOND YEAR, Second Semester
GEC063 Purposive Communication 3 3
PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance 2 2  PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
PSYCHO093 Abnormal Psychology 3 3  PSYCHO023
PSYCH103 Social Psychology 3 3 PsYcHi123
PSYCH113 Industrial/Organizational Psychology 3 3 PsYcHo23
PSYCH133 Physiological/Biological Psychology 3 3  PsYCHo23
PSYCH262L  Psychological Assessment Lab 2 6 2 Eg:ﬁﬂgﬁg' FOYCHERL, POTCHOAS no e
PSYCH263  Psychological Assessment 3 3 Egzg:gg;psvcma&. FRVCHORS o
RELEDO063 Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 3  RELEDO0S3

|

Total 23 2 6 25
THIRD YEAR, First Semester
____ GECO033 Mathematics in the Modern World 3 3
_____GEcos3 Art Appreciation 3 3
____GECo73 Ethics 3 3
____GECELEC3  Philippine Popular Culture 3 3
___PHYS022L  College Physics Lab 2 6 2 NSCI093, NSCI092L, co-req PHYS023
_____PHYs023 College Physics 3 3 NSCI093, NSCI092L, co-req PHYS022L
____PSYCH172L  Field Methods in Psychology Lab 2 6 2  PSYCH263, PSYCH262L, co-req PSYCH173
__ PSYCH173  Field Methods in Psychology 3 3  PSYCH263, PSYCH262L, co-req PSYCH172L
Contemporary Issues About Church and Human
RELEDO073 Society with Immersion 3 3 RELEDOS3
~ RzLO23 Buhay at Gawa ni Rizal 3 3

Total 24 4 12 28
THIRD YEAR, Second Semester

GECELEC1 Living in the IT Era
NSCI033 Environmental Science and Sustainability PHYS023, PHYS022L
NSCI063 Neuro-Anatomy NSCI093, NSCI092L

PSYCH143 Group Dynamics
PSYCH193 Introduction to Counseling

PSYCH-RESA Research in Psychology |

PSYCHO093
PSYCHO82L, PSYCHO083, PSYCH172L,

3

3

3

3  PSYCH113, PSYCH103
3

3 PSYCH173

Total 18 0 0 18
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PSYCHOLOGY
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

COURSE Lec Lab PRE-REQUISITES/
CODE COURSE TITLE Jnits/Hrs  Units Hrs TOTAL CO REQUISITES

FOURTH YEAR, First Semester
____PsycH203 Disaster and Mental Health 3 3  PSYCH093, PSYCH193
_____PsYCH213 Psychology for Exceptional Children 3 3  PsYCHo093
____ PSYCH-RESB Research in Psychology | 3 3  PSYCH-RESA, co-req PSYCH-ST006
____PSYCH-sT006 Special Topics in Psychology 6 6  co-req PSYCH-RESB

Total 15 0 0 15
FOURTH YEAR, Second Semester

PSYCH-PRC  *Practicum in Psychology (500hrs) 5 g PSYCH173, PSYCH172L, PSYCH193,

) PSYCH113, PSYCH213

Total & 0 0 5

GRAND TOTAL 1556 14 42 168

*Practicum - No simultaneous enrollment is allowed.

jrd/03242023
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COURSE DESCRIPTION
. GENERAL EDUCATION COURSES
A. CORE COURSES

GECO003 - Understanding the Self 3 units
The course discusses the nature of identity, its factors and forces that affect the development and maintenance
of personal identity. It is intended to facilitate the exploration of the issues and concerns regarding self and
identity to arrive at a better understanding of one’s self. It strives to meet this goal by stressing the integration
of the personal with the academic — contextualizing matters discussed in the classroom and in the everyday
experiences of students — making for better learning, generating a new appreciation for the learning process,
and developing a more critical and reflective attitude while enabling them to manage and improve their selves
to attain a better quality of life.

This also includes mandatory topics on Family Planning and Population Education. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
None

GECO013 - Science, Technology, and Society 3 units
The course deals with interactions between science and technology and social cultural, political, and economic
contexts, which shape and are shaped by them.

The interdisciplinary course engages students to confront the realities brought about by science and
technology in society. Such realities pervade the personal, the public, and the global aspects of our living and
are integral to human development. Scientific knowledge and technological development happen in the context
of society with all its socio-political, cultural, economic, and philosophical underpinnings at play. This course
seeks to instill reflective knowledge in the students that they are able to live the good life and display ethical
decision making in the face of scientific and technological advancement.

This also includes discussion of climate change and environmental awareness as well as the implementation
of the different environmental protection laws. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO023 - Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 units
Ang kursong ito ay tumatalakay sa mga piling primaryang sanggunian ukol sa iba’t ibang yugto ng kasaysayan
ng Pilipinas, pagsusuri at interpretasyon. Isasama din ang pagtalakay sa konstitusyon ng Pilipinas simula sa
taong 1899 hanggang sa taong 1987. Ganun din ang pagtalakay sa repormang agraryo. Gayundin ang
pagtalakay sa pagbubuwis bilang instrumento ng pamahalaan. Ito ay may kaugnayan sa tibay ng pagbubuwis
bilang isa sa tatlong kapangyarihan ng pamahalaan na nakasaad sa Saligang Batas taong 1987. Pre-req:
None; Co-req: None

GEC033 - Mathematics in the Modern World 3 units

The course discusses the nature of Mathematics, appreciation of its practical, intellectual, and aesthetic
dimensions, and application of mathematical tools in daily life. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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B. GENERAL EDUCATION ELECTIVE COURSES

GECELEC1 - Living in the IT Era 3 units
This general education elective course discusses how information technology shaped that way of life in the
modern era. It discusses the science, culture and ethics information technology as well as how it affects
contemporary life and interpersonal interactions and the way it may be used to promote one's social,
professional, and personal goals. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELEC2 - The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the nature and fundamentals of entrepreneurship as well as
its societal responsibilities and repercussions. It is designed to assist students comprehend the business
environment and encourage individuals adopt and innovative mindset. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELECS3 - Philippine Popular Culture 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the emerging potential and expectation of mass audiences,
markets and mass media, as well as their social, economic, and political settings, in the field of art, music, and
literature. By the completion of the course, students should be able to demonstrate their appreciation of
traditional and modern cultural expressions of as well as identify, analyze and develop trends in Philippine
culture that have been inspired by various internal and external influences. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

C. CHED MANDATORY COURSES

RZL023 - Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3 units
Ito’y isang pag-aaral sa buhay at gawa ni Gat. Jose Rizal at ang kaugnayan at kahalagahan sa nilalaman ng
pangkasaysayang pagsulong ng lipunang Pilipino. Gamit ang istratehiyang ‘Dambana” kung saan ang mag-
aaral ay maglalaan ng panahon sa Bahay-Rizal sa Calamba, ang mag-aaral ay magiging kabahagi ng Rizal
Shrine staff sa edukasyong pangkasaysayan ng mga panauhin sa Bahay-Rizal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

D. INSTITUTIONAL MANDATED COURSES

LQEC23-013 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning
Skills) 3 units
LQEC 1 is an enhancement course that is designed to introduce the identity of Colegio de San Juan de Letran
Calamba including its history, Dominican spirituality, mission, vision, quality objectives, policies , processes
and services. It also introduces the "Four Cs" of 21st Century Learning: Critical Thinking, Creativity,
Collaboration and Communication that aims to enhance students' knowledge and awareness of the essential
communication concepts and establish deep comprehension of the processes in a creative manner.
Furthermore, it helps the learners to formulate logical and well-thought-out reasoned judgments and promote
active engagement with others to achieve a common goal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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LQEC23-023 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and
Sustainability) 3 units
LQEC 2 is an enhancement course that is designed to provide basic understanding about leadership, flexibility,
initiative, social skills and productivity. It also introduces digital literacy which focuses on fundamental
understanding of media, technology, and information as tools for communication and the advancement of
people and communities.

Moreover, the course also introduces the concept of Environment, Social, and Governance (ESG) which
determines an organization's commitment to sustainability. All of these are necessary to help the learners
become competitively employable in the future of work. Pre-req: LQEC23-013; Co-req: None

RELEDO053 - The Catholic Christian Faith 3 units
This course deals with the basic Catholic Christian Doctrine. It highlights the 12 articles of faith in the Apostles
Creed, as well as the Sacred Scripture. Thus it guides the students to a life of truth, fidelity and worship to God.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

RELEDO063 - Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 units
Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage is a three unit academic subject. The emphasis of the course is on
Marriage and Family presented as a vocation and a sacrament. The study prepares the students for the
reception of the sacrament and achievement of a better outlook on the realities and complexities of the married
state and family life. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

RELEDO073 - Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3 units
Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion is a three unit academic subject. This
course studies the seven themes of the social teachings of the Catholic Church. It also tackles contemporary
social issues which hamper the development of our country. An integral part of the course is Makipamuhay, a
learning strategy that allows students to experience direct contact with the oppressed in society specifically the
rural poor and leads them to develop personal as well as communal witnessing to authentic Christian faith.
Pre-req: RELEDO053; Co-req: None

RELEDO083 - Christian Ethics 3 units
This course presents the foundations and fundamentals of Christian Ethics and their application to issues and
concerns related to the Ten Commandments. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

E. PHYSICAL EDUCATION COURSES

PATHFIT1002 - Movement Competency Training 2 units
This course provides training in different movement and core engagement in conjunction with principles of
healthy and physical active life. Students will be able to adopt and transfer the movement competency in
different contexts. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

PATHFIT2022 - Exercise-Based Fitness 2 units
This course provides experiences in core stability, strength, and mobility training. It includes goal setting
exercise progression and regression and periodic assessment for the development of various fithess
component. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002; Co-req: None
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PATHFIT3032 - Individual/Dual Sports 2 units
This course puts emphasis on gaining basic knowledge of individual/dual sports, fitness and lifetime activities.
It also includes different kinds of individual/dual sports. Students will learn the skills and game strategies for
each sport as well as their historical background and terminology. Activities promote participation in physical
activity to achieve good health and wellness. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

PATHFIT4042 - Contemporary Dance 2 units
This course provides the students the foundations of contemporary dance technique and execution. It focuses
on various movement concepts at each level, particularly designed solos, and the integration of organized
improvisation to provide students, the opportunity to explore and come up with their own movement language.
It encourages creativity by fusing elements of jazz, modern dance, lyrical dance, classical ballet, and other
disciplines. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

F. NATIONAL SERVICE TRAINING PROGRAM

NSTP1-18 - National Service Training Program 1 3 units
The National Service Training Program 1 is a curricular offering consisting of lectures and trainings on
citizenship, values education, environment and drug education, disaster management, transformational
leadership, dimensions of development and literacy and numeracy skills aimed to empower the youth as
potential community leaders toward national development. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

NSTP2-18 - National Service Training Program 2 3 units
The National Service Training Program 2 is a sequel to NSTP1. This course is designed to equip the students
with the fundamentals of project identifications, planning implementation and evaluation which include but is
not limited to lecture and training on social mobilization, community development, and community service. The
students are required to undergo the process of community immersion in pursuit of applying the concepts
learned in contributing to the general welfare of in the Colegio’s partner communities. Pre-req: NSTP1-18; Co-
req: None

Il. PROFESSIONAL COURSES
A. NATURAL SCIENCES

CHEMO023 - College Chemistry 3 units
This course introduces the students to the basic principles in chemistry, and the application of these principles
to man and society. The course covers the topics on atomic structure and chemical bond formation, the details
of orbital description, oxidation-reductions, the gas laws, the chemical reactions, and basic introduction of
simple organic compounds. Pre-req: None; Co-req: Chem022L

CHEMO022L - College Chemistry Lab 2 units
This laboratory course accompanies CHEMO023 (College Chemistry). This course will provide the students
practical insights of the concepts learned from their lecture through laboratory experiments and laboratory
exercises. Pre-req: None; Co-req: Chem023
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NSCI093 - College Zoology 3 units
The course introduces the students into the realm of animal world. It embraces the classification of animals,
the general principles of animal biology, and the fundamentals of Microscopy and Dissection. Pre-req:
CHEMO023, CHEM022L; Co-req: NSCI092L

NSCI092L - College Zoology Lab 2 units
This laboratory course accompanies NSCI093 (College Zoology). This course will provide the students
practical insights of the concepts learned from their lecture through laboratory experiments and laboratory
exercises. Pre-req: CHEM023, CHEM022L; Co-req: NSCI093

NSCI033 - Environmental Science and Sustainability 3 units
The course offers the foundation for students to become aware of the current issues about pollution and
destruction of Planet Earth. It focuses on the ecosystem structure, ecosystem destruction and causes of
pollution. It emphasizes species biodiversity and extinction and management approaches to protect the aquatic
and terrestrial environment. The theories learned will be used to develop a sustainable management plan to
the 2 ecosystems mentioned. Pre-req: PHYS023, PHYS022L,; Co-req: None

NSCI063 - Neuro-Anatomy 3 units
This course provides the students with a basic understanding of the structure and morphological function of the
mammalian nervous system (nervous tissue, central nervous system, peripheral nervous system and
autonomic nervous system) and show usefulness in dealing with psychological problems. The anatomy of the
special sense organs (sight, hearing, smell and taste) and human genetics are also discussed.

Pre-req: NSCI093, NSCI092L; Co-req: None

PHYS023 - College Physics 3 units
This course covers the topics on mechanics, molecular physics and heat. It embraces the study of vectors;
force and motion; work, power and energy; momentum; uniform circular motion, vibratory motion; fluids at rest
and in motion; properties of gases, molecular theory of matter, heat quantities and heat transfer; thermal
expansion, and thermodynamics principles. Pre-req: NSCI093, NSCI092L; Co-req: PHYS022L

PHYS022L - Physics Lab 2 units
This laboratory course accompanies PHYS023 (College Physics). This course will provide the students
practical insights of the concepts learned from their lecture through laboratory experiments and laboratory
exercises. Pre-req: NSCI093, NSCI092L, Co-req: PHYS023

B. PSYCHOLOGY PROFESSIONAL COURSES

PSYCHO003 - Introduction to Psychology 3 units
A broad coverage of the conceptual and empirical foundations of psychology in its main fields. The discussion
of the theories, concepts, and empirical findings focuses on complex human behavior - how and why we think,
feel and behave the way we do, how we act and interact with others, and why and how we become the unique
individuals that we are. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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PSYCHO023 - Developmental Psychology 3 units
A study of human development throughout the life span in the areas of physical, social, cognitive, emotional,
and moral development. Major developmental theories are tackled. Emphasis is given on the system
perspective and the interactive dimensions of human development particularly in the Filipino setting. Pre-req:
PSYCHO043, PSYCH063; Co-req: None

PSYCHO033 - Psychological Statistics 3 units
This focuses on the collection and presentation measures of variation, location; probability distribution;
statistical inference; central limit theorem; types of errors; t-test; non-parametric statistics; chi-square; sign test;
Spearman’s correlation coefficient and analysis of variance. Pre-req: PSYCH003; Co-req: PSYCHO032L

PSYCHO32L - Psychological Statistics Lab 2 units
Basic concepts and methods of descriptive and inferential statistics and their use in the design, analysis, and
interpretation of psychological studies. Pre-req: PSYCHO003; Co-req: PSYCH033

PSYCHO043 - Theories of Personality 3 units
A survey of the major theories of personality and the theoretical and practical issues involved in the scientific
study and understanding of personality formation and dynamics. Pre-req: PSYCHO003; Co-req: None

PSYCHO063 - Cognitive Psychology 3 units
An introduction to research and knowledge in the psychological study of important cognitive abilities including
sensation and perception, attention, memory and representation, language and thinking. Pre-req: PSYCHO003;
Co-req: None

PSYCHO083 - Experimental Psychology 3 units
The philosophy and methods of science focusing particularly on experimentation in the investigation of
problems and issues in psychology including ethical considerations in the conduct of experimental research.
Pre-req: PSYCH043; PSYCHO033, PSYCHO032L; Co-req: PSYCHO082L

PSYCHO082L - Experimental Psychology Lab 2 units
The student is expected to design and conducts experiments in psychology, write research reports, and
present and defend the findings of the experiment. Pre-req: PSYCH043; PSYCH033, PSYCHO032L,; Co-req:
PSYCHO083

PSYCHO093 - Abnormal Psychology 3 units
An introduction to the nature, causes, and possible interventions of psychological disorders. The students are
expected to be familiar with the nomenclature and classifications of mental disorders, by the end of the course.
Indigenous concepts of abnormality and abnormal behaviour will also be discussed. Ethical considerations in
abnormal psychology/clinical psychology are discussed. Pre-req: PSYCH023; Co-req: None
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PSYCH103 - Social Psychology 3 units
The scientific study of human social behaviour - how and why we think, feel, behave, and relate to one another
in social situations the way we do. The major theories, concepts, and empirical findings in social psychology
are dealt with. Social behaviour and social phenomena in the Philippine setting are examined from the social
psychological perspective. Pre-req: PSYCH123; Co-req: None

PSYCH113 - Industrial/Organizational Psychology 3 units
A course providing an overview of psychological concepts, theories and research findings for effective human
interactions and performance in the workplace. Topics include organizational structures and systems,
organizational communication process, leadership, motivation, conflict, resolution, problem solving and
decision making, team dynamics, efforts in human resource development and management, and
organizational change and development. Pre-req: PSYCHO023; Co-req: None

PSYCH123 - Sikolohiyang Pilipino 3 units
The course is a study of concepts and methods in the field of culture and psychology, giving meaning to
psychological reality based on the language and worldview of the Filipino. The students will be introduced to
indigenous concepts in Sikolohiyang Pilipino as a discipline and as a movement will also be discussed. The
course will be conducted in Filipino. Pre-req: PSYCHO043, PSYCHO063; Co-req: None

PSYCH133 - Physiological/Biological Psychology 3 units
The physiological approach to studying human behaviour. Basic concepts and findings in neuroscience with
special emphasis on brain-body relationship, brain-behaviour relationship, and mind-behaviour relationship are
treated in the course. Pre-req: PSYCHO023; Co-req: None

PSYCH143 - Group Dynamics 3 units
Using experiential/inductive methods, the course provides students the opportunity to understand the dynamics
of group processes and functioning such as communication, problem-solving, decision-making,
leadership/membership, collaboration/competition, and self-awareness, particularly in a Philippine
organizational setting. Pre-req: PSYCH113, PSYCH103; Co-req: None

PSYCH173 - Field Methods in Psychology 3 units
This course covers both quantitative and qualitative field methods. It includes the design and administration of
surveys, interviews, and focus group discussion. Learners will also be oriented on the use of secondary data
and observations. Pre-req: PSYCH263, PSYCH262L; Co-req: PSYCH172L

PSYCH172L - Field Methods in Psychology Lab 2 units
In this course the student is expected to design and administer surveys, interviews, and focus group discussion
using the secondary data and observations. Pre-req: PSYCH263, PSYCH262L,; Co-req: PSYCH173

PSYCH183 - Gender and Sexuality Perception 3 units
Concepts, principles, and approaches in the understanding of genders in the Philippine towards an effective
gender responsive society. It equips the students with a broader perspective on their gender roles as they
discern stereotypes and discriminations as dictated by the society. It prepares students to be more gender
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sensitive in words and in actions as they build a new society filled with gender responsive individuals.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

PSYCH193 - Introduction to Counseling 3 units
This course aims to provide students with a basic understanding the nature, scope and skills used in
counseling and other psychological interventions. This course also discusses the roles, functions, and ethical
considerations involved in implementing psychological intervention. Emphasis is on various cognitive, affective,
and behavioral approaches in counseling.Pre-req: PSYCH093; Co-req: None

PSYCH203 - Disaster and Mental Health 3 units
This course provides an overview of the impact of disasters on individuals, families, and communities.
Learners will be introduced to disaster preparedness and how it can be facilitated. The course seeks to provide
learners an understanding of the impact of disasters on mental health and the principles | providing
psychological support for survivors. Pre-req: PSYCH093, PSYCH193; Co-req: None

PSYCH213 - Psychology for Exceptional Children 3 units
A course designed to understand children who are set apart from others due to either an advantage or a
disadvantage in terms of their physical, metal, and emotional conditions. Discussions of etiological factors,
characteristics of each of the conditions, assessment procedures and intervention approaches are included in
the student's exploration of human exceptionality. Orientation on the rights and privileges of Filipinos with
special needs shall also be discussed as embodied in the Persons with Disabilities Act of the Philippines (RA
9442) Pre-req: PSYCH093; Co-req: None

PSYCH263 - Psychological Assessment 3 units
Orientation in the rudiments of psychological testing. The principles, methods and uses of psychological testing
are tackled. Emphasis is placed on issues of item analysis, reliability, and validity in test construction. The
administration, scoring, and interpretation of objective cognitive and affective tests used in various applied
fields of psychology, particularly the educational, industrial, and government settings are covered. Ethical
considerations as well as current trends and issues in psychological testing in the Philippine setting are
discussed. Pre-req: PSYCH083, PSYCH082L, PSYCHO043; Co-req: PSYCH262L

PSYCH262L - Psychological Assessment Lab 2 units
This course will provide the students practical insights of the concepts learned from the lecture through
laboratory experiments and exercises using different psychological tests, theories and concepts. Pre-req:
PSYCHO083, PSYCHO082L, PSYCH043; Co-req: PSYCH263
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PSYCH-RESA - Research in Psychology | 3 units
A research methods course which aims to train the student in psychological research beginning from choosing
a relevant problem-topic, reviewing the literature, postulating a conceptual framework, to planning for
methodology and data analysis. The output is a mature research proposal. Pre-req: PSYCHO082L, PSYCHO083,
PSYCH172L, PSYCH173; Co-req: None

PSYCH-RESB - Research in Psychology Il 3 units
The second part is the implementation of the research proposal. The student is expected to come up with a
well-written empirical research paper and is expected to defend the results, the discussion, and the
conclusions. Pre-req: PSYCH-RESA; Co-req: PSYCH-ST006

PSYCH-PRC - Practicum in Psychology (500hrs) 5 units
A course that will expose the students to the different settings where psychology is practiced as a profession,
e.g. school setting, industrial setting, government, non-governmental organizations, hospitals. Students are
required to complete a total of 500 hours of practicum (250 hours of exposure in the clinical setting, and 250
hours in either the educational setting or industrial setting. The practicum class should meet at least twice a
month to discuss the students’ work progress, the observations, insights, reflections, and learning of the
students during their practicum work, as well as issues in professional psychology including ethics and areas of
concern of the students in their practicum work. Pre-req: Psych173; Psych172L; Psych193; Psych113;
Psych213; Co-req: None

Psych-ST006 — Special Topics in Psychology 6 units
A course that will serve as a preparation for the Board Licensure Examination for Psychologists and
Psychometricians (BLEPP). This is conducted in partnership with a credible review center and professional
lecturers. Pre-req: None; Co-req: Psych-RESB
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Bachelor of Elementary Education (BEEd) is a four-year program that
provides aspiring elementary school teachers the academic and practical
preparation they need to be equipped with the 21st century skills and 5th
Industrial revolution. Its curriculum is designed with a variety of elements,
including fundamental general education, subject-matter proficiency,
technology- based teaching and learning skills, moral and professional
guiding principles, and empirical literacy skills suited for the teaching level.
The curriculum combines theory and practice, and its culmination is an
extensive teaching internship that is made possible with the assistance of
experienced educators who have an immense amount of professional
expertise.

The BEEd program aims to address the demand for competent,
competitive, and professional Filipino educators in Philippine elementary
schools. BEEd program graduates are prepared to take, pass the
Licensure Examination for Teachers (LET), and earn their professional
licenses from the Professional Regulation Commission (PRC).
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Program Educational Objectives

Three to five years after graduation, the Bachelor of Elementary Education (BEEd) alumni shall:

1.Exhibit high motivation and competency in specializing in the content and pedagogy in
elementary education;

2.Manifest basic and higher level literacy, communication, numeracy, critical thinking, and learning
skills needed for higher learning;

3.Demonstrate and practice the professional and ethical requirements of the teaching profession;

4.Facilitate learning of diverse types of learners in diverse types of learning environment;

5.Create and innovate teaching approaches, take informed risks in trying out these innovative
approaches, and evaluate the effectiveness of such approaches in improving student learning;

6.Engage in continuing professional development by pursuing post-graduate studies and building
professional links with colleagues to enrich teaching practice;

7.Maintain stature and behavior that upholds the dignity of teaching in addition to being competent
and dedicated Filipino Christian teachers; and

8.Assume leadership role in one’s career, profession, and community.

Program Outcomes and Performance Indicators

Upon completion of Bachelor of Elementary Education (BEEd), the graduate, who is trained in a
culture of conscience and excellence with Filipino, Dominican, and Christian in orientation, must be

able to:
Program Outcomes Performance Indicators

1. Articulate and discuss the latest . Engage in continual learning in one’s

developments in the specific field of practice specialization

2. Effectively communicate orally and in writing « Express oneself clearly in verbal or written

using English, Filipino, mother tongue forms the updates in one’s career or

language, and an appropriate Foreign vocation

Language required by the industry » Convey positive Filipino values in one’s
decisions and actions

» Defend satisfactorily his/her thesis from a

panel of experts
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3. Work effectively and independently in multi- « Perform well as a team leader or member

disciplinary and multi-cultural teams in any kind of group project or activity

« Perform independently and cooperatively
to accomplish worthwhile goals

4. Act in recognition of professional, social, and « Maintain stature and behavior that uphold
ethical responsibility the Professional Code of Ethics
. Immerse in an actual working environment
in industry
5. Preserve and promote Filipino historical and . Demonstrate responsible Filipino
cultural heritage (based on RA No. 7722) citizenship in local, national or international
communities

. Plan and take action for the welfare of the
community

» Continually engage oneself in development
projects and activities that address the
community needs

6. Participate in various types of employment,
development activities, and public discourses,
particularly in response to the needs of the
communities one serves

7. Manifest strong commitment and conviction » Observe the Dominican values of study,
to the Christian and Dominican teachings and prayer, community, and service
philosophy in thoughts, words, and deeds « Uphold ecological consciousness and

engage in environmental stewardship
. Participate actively in the community’s
spiritual and social advocacy or extension

program
8. Articulate the rootedness of education in - Discuss in-depth the interplay of various
philosophical, socio-cultural, historical, contexts in education

psychological, and political contexts
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9. Demonstrate mastery of subject - Explain subject matter content clearly,

matter/discipline accurately and comprehensively

. Relate content with past and future lessons

« Provide example from real life to make
learning meaningful

. Integrate recent developments in education
and in the specific field to enrich learning
experiences

10. Facilitate learning using a wide range of « Utilize appropriate teaching-learning
teaching methodologies and delivery modes methods and technology for specific
appropriate to specific learners and their subject matter content

environments

11. Develop innovative curricula, instructional « Design innovative strategies that heighten
plans, teaching approaches, and resources for students’ engagement in the classroom
diverse learners « Prepare instructional plans utilizing various

approaches, methods, and techniques

« Conduct teaching demonstrations to show
effective use different approaches,
methods, and techniques

12. Apply skills in the development and . Utilize appropriate pedagogy and use of
utilization of ICT to promote quality, relevant, technology for the different content areas
and sustainable educational practices « Initiate advocacy campaigns towards the

attainment of sustainable development
goals through technology

« Integrate the environmental principles in
learning and teaching through ICT

« Use context appropriate technology in
teaching-learning English vis-a-vis 21st
Century learning
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« Use tools and technology to enhance
learning and teaching

« Utilize appropriate technologies to achieve
learning outcomes

13. Demonstrate a variety of thinking skills in . Employ effective teaching techniques for
planning, monitoring, assessing, and reporting diverse types of learners in varied learning
learning processes and outcomes conditions

« Design and utilize a variety of appropriate
assessment techniques to monitor and
evaluate learning

. Create and utilize learning experiences in
the classrooms to develop learners’ skills in
discovery learning, problem learning, and
critical thinking

« Produce assessment materials to measure
students’ performance

14. Practice professional and ethical teaching « Maintain stature and behavior that uphold

standards sensitive to the changing local, the Professional Code of Ethics

national, and global realities . Immerse in an actual working environment
in industry

15. Pursue lifelong learning for personal and « Access information from local and foreign

professional growth through varied experiential media about educational issues to enhance

and field-based opportunities knowledge

. Participate in research to improve the
teaching and learning of the different
courses

. Join seminars/trainings/workshops and
related activities to improve the teaching
and learning of the different courses
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« Pursue personal growth and professional
development through attendance in
seminar-workshops, participation in demo-
fests, conducting action research and other
education related activities

. Participate actively in the school’'s
community outreach activities

. Keep abreast with educational issues,
trends and practices vis-a-vis local and
global context to provide relevant learning
experiences.

. Conduct relevant research that contributes
to current studies in Education

. Design community-based activities to help
learners achieve an integrated view of
social development

16. Demonstrate in-depth understanding of the « |dentify various types of learners and

diversity of learners in various learning areas. provide them with appropriate, culturally-
relevant learning activities and experiences

. Develop and utilize relevant materials that
match the learners’ learning styles, goals,
and culture

. Select instructional strategies for the
development of learners’ critical and
creative thinking skills

« Utilize developmentally appropriate
activities in teaching the different learning
areas

« Utilize appropriate technologies to achieve
the learning outcomes
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« Apply theories of learning in designing,
learning-teaching experiences

17. Manifest meaningful and comprehensive . Explain subject matter content clearly,

pedagogical content knowledge (PCK) of the accurately, and comprehensively

different subject areas. « Relate current content with past and future
lessons

« Integrate recent developments in education
and in the specific field to enrich learning

« Provide examples from real life to make
learning meaningful

« Utilize appropriate teaching-learning
methods and technology for specific
subject matter content

. Keep abreast with educational issues,
trends, and practices vis-a-vis local and
global context to provide relevant learning

experiences
18. Utilize appropriate assessment and + Design authentic assessment, evaluation
evaluation tools to measure learning outcomes. instruments, and alternative assessment
tools

« Interpret assessment results and use these
to improve learning and teaching

. Keep accurate and updated records of the
learners’ performance using technology
tools where feasible and appropriate

« Provide timely feedback of assessment
results to parents and other stakeholders
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19. Manifest skills in communication, higher

order thinking and use of tools and technology

to accelerate learning and teaching.

Demonstrate skills in creative and critical
thinking, logical reasoning, problem
solving, and decision making in various
classroom situations

Create learning experiences that develop
the learners’ higher order thinking skills
Provide opportunities that develop the
learners’ communication skills

Use tools and technology to enhance
learning and teaching

20. Demonstrate positive attributes of a model

teacher, both as an individual and as a
professional.

Act according to the norms of the teaching
profession in dealing with students,
parents, colleagues, and other
stakeholders

Manifest positive personal and professional
qualities of a teacher

Observe integrity and professionalism in
handling issues, conflicts, and
controversies related to student welfare as
well as parents and community concerns

21. Manifest a desire to continuously pursue
personal and professional development

Pursue a personal growth and professional
development through attendance in
seminar-workshops, participation in demo-
fests, conducting action research, and
other education-related activities
Participate actively in the school’'s
community outreach activities.
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BACHELOR OF ELEMENTARY EDUCATION
GENERAL SUMMARY OF COURSES

l. General Education Courses

A. Core Courses
GECO003 Understanding the Self

GECO013 Science, Technology, and Society

GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas
GECO033 Mathematics in the Modern World

GEC043 The Contemporary World

GECO053 Art Appreciation

GECO063 Purposive Communication

GECO073 Ethics

B. CHED Mandated Courses

a. Rizal Course
RZL023 Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal

b. Physical Education Courses
PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training
PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities
PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports
PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance

c. National Service Training Program
NSTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1
NSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2

d. GENED Elective Courses
GECELEC1 Livingin the IT Era
GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind
GECELEC3 Philippine Popular Culture

C. Institutional Mandated Courses

a. Religious Education Courses
RELEDO053  The Catholic Christian Faith
RELEDO063  Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage
RELEDO73  Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion
RELEDO083  Christian Ethics

b. Letran Quality Enrichment Courses
LQEC23-013 Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning
LQEC23-023 Letran Quality Enhancement Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and

Il. Professional Education Courses
A. Foundation/Theories and Concepts
EDUC233 The Teaching Profession
EDUC253 The Child and Adolescent Learners and Learning Principles
EDUC293 Foundation of Special and Inclusive Education
EDUC313 The Teacher and the Community, School Culture and Organizational Leadership
B. Pedagogical Content Knowledge
EDUCO063A  Assessmentin Learning 1
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EDUCO63B  Assessmentin Learning 2
EDUC263 Building and Enhancing New Literacies Across the Curriculum
EDUC273 Technology for Teaching and Learning 1
EDUC283 Facilitating Learner Centered Teaching
EDUC303 The Teacher and the School Curriculum
C. Experiential Learning

W W www

FS1 Field Study 1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual School Environment) 3
FsS2 Field Study 2 (Participation and Teaching Assistantship) 3
EDUC-PRC6 Practice Teaching (Off-campus/600 hrs) 6

lll. Major Courses 57
ELEMO13 Teaching Biology and Chemistry in the Elementary Grades 3
ELEMO023 Teaching Philippine History and Government in the Elementary Grades 3
ELEMO33 Teaching Math in the Primary Grades 3
ELEM043 Good Manners and Right Conduct (Edukasyon sa Pagpapakatao) 3
ELEMO53 Teaching Language Arts in the Elementary Grades 3
ELEMO063 Pagtuturo ng Estruktura at Gamit ng Wikang Filipino sa Elementarya 3
ELEMO73 Teaching Music in the Elementary Grades 3
ELEMO83 Edukasyong Pantahanan at Pangkabuhayan 3
ELEMO093 Teaching Arts in the Elementary Grades 3
ELEM103 Pagtuturo ng Panitikan ng Pilipinas sa Elementarya 3
ELEM113 Teaching Physics, Earth, and Space Science in the Elementary Grades 3
ELEM123 Teaching Culture and Geography in the Elementary Grades 3
ELEM133 Technology for Teaching and Learning in the Elementary Grades 3
ELEM143 Teaching English in the Elementary Grades Through Literature 3
ELEM153 Teaching Math in the Intermediate Grades 3
ELEM163 Content and Pedagogy for the Mother-Tongue 3
ELEM173 Teaching PE and Health in the Elementary Grades 3
ELEM183 Edukasyong Pantahanan at Pangkabuhayan with Entrepreneurship 3
ELEM193 Research in Education 3

IV. Elective 3
ELEM-ELEC1 Teaching Multi-Grade Classes 3

V. Additoinal Courses 12
EDUC-RESA Educational Research | 3
EDUC-RESB Educational Research I 3
EDUC-ST006 Special Topics 6

TOTAL UNITS 182
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BACHELOR OF ELEMENTARY EDUCATION
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

Course COURSE TITLE Lec Lab TOTAL Pre-requis?tesr
Code Units/Hrs  Units/  Hrs Co-requisites
FIRST YEAR, First Semester
EDUC253 The Child and Adolescent Learners and Learning Principles 3 3
T EDUC293 Foundation of Special and Inclusive Education 3 3
T EDUC303 The Teacher and the School Curriculum 3 3
T GEC003 Understanding the Self 3 3
T GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 3
_ GEC043 The Contemporary World 3 3
- Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran Calamba Identity
LQEC23-013  4ng 21st Century Learning Skills) 3 3
- RELEDO053 The Catholic Christian Faith 3

Total 24 0o 0 24
FIRST YEAR, Second Semester
EDUC263 Building and Enhancing New Literacies Across the Curriculum
____ Epucars Technology for Teaching and Learning 1
EDUC283 Facilitating Learner Centered Teaching
GECO053 Art Appreciation
GEC063 Purposive Communication

Letran Quality Enhancement Course Il (21st Century Literacy

W N W W WwWwwwww
W N W W WwoWwwwow

LAEaZSeE Skills & Life Skills and Sustainabilitv) LOECZ013
NSTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1

: PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training
RELEDO063 Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage RELED053

Total 26 0 0 26
SECOND YEAR, First Semester
EDUC063A  Assessment in Learning 1 3 3
ELEMO013 Teaching Biology and Chemistry in the Elementary Grades 3 3
Teaching Philippine History and Government in the Elementary
ELEMO023 Grades 3 3  coreq ELEMO13, ELEM033
3 3
ELENOS Teaching Math in the Primary Grades B RNT, CLENDS)
ELEM133 Technology for Teaching and Learning in the Elementary Grade: 3 3
NSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3 3  NSTP1-18
PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities 2 2  PATHFIT1002
RELED0g3  Christian Ethics 3 3 RELEDO53
RZL023 Buhay at Gawa ni Rizal 3 3

Total 26 0y 0ot
SECOND YEAR, Second Semester
EDUC063B Assessment in Learning 2 3 3  EDUC063A
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BACHELOR OF ELEMENTARY EDUCATION
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

Course COURSE TITLE Lec Lab TOTAL Pre-requts!tes;‘
Code Units/Hrs  Units!  Hrs Co-requisites
ELEMO053 Teaching Language Arts in the Elementary Grades 3 3 coreq ELEM093
ELEMO63 Pagtuturo ng Estruktura at Gamit ng Wikang Filipino sa 3 3
Elementarya
ELEMO073 Teaching Music in the Elementary Grades 3 3
ELEMO083 Edukasyong Pantahanan at Pangkabuhayan 3 3 coreq ELEMO43
ELEMO093 Teaching Arts in the Elementary Grades 3 3 coreqELEMOS3
ELEM043 Pagpapakatao) 3 3  co-req ELEMO083
GECO013 Science, Technology, and Society 3 3
GECELEC1  Living in the IT Era 3 3
PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports 2 2 PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
Total 29 o o0 29
THIRD YEAR, First Semester
ELEM103 Pagtuturo ng Panitikan ng Pilipinas sa Elementarya 3 3  ELEMO63
Teaching Physics, Earth, and Space Science in the Elementary 3 3 eLemots
ELEM113 Grades
ELEM123 Teaching Culture and Geography in the Elementary Grades 3 3 ELemozs
ELEM143 Teaching English in the Elementary Grades Through Literature 3 3 ELEMOS53
ELEM193 Research in Education 3 3 coreq ELEM-ELECT
ELEM-ELEC1 Teaching Multi-Grade Classes 3 3 coreq ELEM193
GEC033 Mathematics in the Modern World 3 3
GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 3
PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance 2 2  PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
RELEDO073 Immersion 3 3 RELEDO053
Total 29 o0 o0 29
THIRD YEAR, Second Semester
EDUC233 The Teaching Profession 3 3
The Teacher and the Community, School Culture and 3 3
EDUC313 Organizational Leadership
EDUC-RESA  Educational Research | 3 3 ELEM193
ELEM153 Teaching Math in the Intermediate Grades 3 3  ELEMO033
ELEM163 Content and Pedagogy for the Mother-Tongue 3 3
ELEM173 Teaching PE and Health in the Elementary Grades 3 3 ELEMO073, ELEM093
ELEM183 Edukasyong Pantahanan at Pangkabuhayan with Entrepreneurs 3 3 ELEMo083
GEC073 Ethics 3 3
GECELEC3 Philippine Pop Culture 3 3
Total 27 0\ 0 P2l
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BACHELOR OF ELEMENTARY EDUCATION
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

Course COURSE TITLE Lec Lab TOTAL Pre-requ!s!tesl
Code Units/Hrs ~ Units! Hrs Co-requisites
EDUC-RESB  Educational Research Il 3 3 EDUC-RESA
EDUC-ST006 Special Topics 6 6 coreqFS1, FS2
FS1 Field Study 1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual 3 3 EDUC233, co-req FS2
Fs2 Field Study 2 (Participation and Teaching Assistantship) 3 3  EDUC233, co-req FS1

Total 15 0o o0 15

EDUC-PRC6  *Practice Teaching (Off-campus/600 hrs) FS1, FS2

[o}]
=]

Total 6 0 0 6
GRAND TOTAL 182 0 0 182

*Practicum - No simultaneous enrollment is allowed.

Jrd/01302023
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COURSE DESCRIPTION
I. GENERAL EDUCATION COURSE
A. CORE COURSES

GEC003 - Understanding the Self 3 units
The course discusses the nature of identity, its factors and forces that affect the development and
maintenance of personal identity. It is intended to facilitate the exploration of the issues and concerns
regarding self and identity to arrive at a better understanding of one’s self. It strives to meet this goal by
stressing the integration of the personal with the academic — contextualizing matters discussed in the
classroom and in the everyday experiences of students — making for better learning, generating a new
appreciation for the learning process, and developing a more critical and reflective attitude while enabling
them to manage and improve their selves to attain a better quality of life.

This also includes mandatory topics on Family Planning and Population Education. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
None

GECO013 - Science, Technology, and Society 3 units
The course deals with interactions between science and technology and social cultural, political, and
economic contexts, which shape and are shaped by them.

The interdisciplinary course engages students to confront the realities brought about by science and
technology in society. Such realities pervade the personal, the public, and the global aspects of our living and
are integral to human development. Scientific knowledge and technological development happen in the
context of society with all its socio-political, cultural, economic, and philosophical underpinnings at play. This
course seeks to instill reflective knowledge in the students that they are able to live the good life and display
ethical decision making in the face of scientific and technological advancement.

This also includes discussion of climate change and environmental awareness as well as the implementation
of the different environmental protection laws. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GEC023 - Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 units
Ang kursong ito ay tumatalakay sa mga piling primaryang sanggunian ukol sa iba't ibang yugto ng
kasaysayan ng Pilipinas, pagsusuri at interpretasyon. Isasama din ang pagtalakay sa konstitusyon ng
Pilipinas simula sa taong 1899 hanggang sa taong 1987. Ganun din ang pagtalakay sa repormang agraryo.
Gayundin ang pagtalakay sa pagbubuwis bilang instrumento ng pamahalaan. Ito ay may kaugnayan sa tibay
ng pagbubuwis bilang isa sa tatlong kapangyarihan ng pamahalaan na nakasaad sa Saligang Batas taong
1987. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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GECO033 - Mathematics in the Modern World 3 units
The course discusses the nature of Mathematics, appreciation of its practical, intellectual, and aesthetic
dimensions, and application of mathematical tools in daily life. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GEC043 - The Contemporary World 3 units
The course discusses globalization and its impact on individuals, communities and nations, challenges and
responses. It introduces students to the contemporary world by examining the multifaceted phenomenon of
globalization. Using the various disciplines of the social sciences, it examines the economic, social, political,
technological, and other transformations that have created an increasing awareness of the
interconnectedness of people and places around the globe. It provides an overview of the various debates in
global governance, development, and sustainability. Beyond exposing the student to the world outside the
Philippines, it seeks to inculcate a sense of global citizenship and global ethical responsibility.

This also includes mandatory topics on population education in the context of population and demography.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO053 - Art Appreciation 3 units
The course discusses the nature, function and appreciation of the arts in contemporary society. It intends to
develop students’ ability to appreciate, analyze, and critique works of art. Through interdisciplinary and
multimodal approaches, this course equips students with a broad knowledge of the practical, historical,
philosophical, and social relevance of the arts. This will hone their ability to articulate their understanding of
the arts. It will also develop students’ competency in researching and curating arts as well as
conceptualizing, mounting, and evaluating art productions. The course aims to develop students’ genuine
appreciation for Philippine arts by providing them opportunities to explore the diversity and richness and their
rootedness in Filipino culture. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GEC063 - Purposive Communication 3 units
The course discusses writing, speaking and presenting to different audiences and for various purposes. It
develops students’ communicative competence and enhances their cultural and intercultural awareness
through multimodal tasks that provide them opportunities for communicating effectively and appropriately to a
multicultural audience in a local or global context. It equips students with tools for critical evaluation of a
variety of texts and focuses on the power of language and the impact of images to emphasize the importance
of conveying messages responsibly. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO073 - Ethics 3 units
This course covers the context and tenets of ethical behavior in modern society including how individuals and
communities interact with the environment and other common resources. It helps one to enhance their grasp
of ethics and moral reasoning through the study of numerous theoretical viewpoints and moral experiences
that make up so much of the core of daily life. By the end of the course, students should be able to articulate
why and how people are seen as moral beings existing in a moral universe with a responsibility to protect
themselves, one another, and the environment for everyone. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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B. GENERAL EDUCATION ELECTIVE COURSES

GECELECH1 - Living in the IT Era 3 units
This general education elective course discusses how information technology shaped that way of life in the
modern era. It discusses the science, culture and ethics information technology as well as how it affects
contemporary life and interpersonal interactions and the way it may be used to promote one’'s social,
professional, and personal goals. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELEC2 - The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the nature and fundamentals of entrepreneurship as well
as its societal responsibilities and repercussions. It is designed to assist students comprehend the business
environment and encourage individuals adopt and innovative mindset. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELECS3 - Philippine Popular Culture 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the emerging potential and expectation of mass
audiences, markets and mass media, as well as their social, economic, and political settings, in the field of
art, music, and literature. By the completion of the course, students should be able to demonstrate their
appreciation of traditional and modern cultural expressions of as well as identify, analyze and develop trends
in Philippine culture that have been inspired by various internal and external influences.

Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

C. CHED MANDATORY COURSES

RZL023 - Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3 units
Ito’y isang pag-aaral sa buhay at gawa ni Gat. Jose Rizal at ang kaugnayan at kahalagahan sa nilalaman ng
pangkasaysayang pagsulong ng lipunang Pilipino. Gamit ang istratehiyang ‘Dambana” kung saan ang mag-
aaral ay maglalaan ng panahon sa Bahay-Rizal sa Calamba, ang mag-aaral ay magiging kabahagi ng Rizal
Shrine staff sa edukasyong pangkasaysayan ng mga panauhin sa Bahay-Rizal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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D. INSTITUTIONAL MANDATED COURSES

LQEC23-013 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning
Skills) 3 units

LQEC 1 is an enhancement course that is designed to introduce the identity of Colegio de San Juan de
Letran Calamba including its history, Dominican spirituality, mission, vision, quality objectives, policies ,
processes and services. It also introduces the "Four Cs" of 21st Century Learning: Critical Thinking,
Creativity, Collaboration and Communication that aims to enhance students' knowledge and awareness of
the essential communication concepts and establish deep comprehension of the processes in a creative
manner.

Furthermore, it helps the learners to formulate logical and well-thought-out reasoned judgments and promote
active engagement with others to achieve a common goal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

LQEC23-023 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and
Sustainability) 3 units
LQEC 2 is an enhancement course that is designed to provide basic understanding about leadership,
flexibility, initiative, social skills and productivity. It also introduces digital literacy which focuses on
fundamental understanding of media, technology, and information as tools for communication and the
advancement of people and communities.

Moreover, the course also introduces the concept of Environment, Social, and Governance (ESG) which
determines an organization’s commitment to sustainability. All of these are necessary to help the learners
become competitively employable in the future of work. Pre-req: LQEC23-013; Co-req: None

RELEDO053 - The Catholic Christian Faith 3 units
This course deals with the basic Catholic Christian Doctrine. It highlights the 12 articles of faith in the
Apostles Creed, as well as the Sacred Scripture. Thus it guides the students to a life of truth, fidelity and
worship to God. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

RELEDO063 - Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 units
Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage is a three unit academic subject. The emphasis of the course is
on Marriage and Family presented as a vocation and a sacrament. The study prepares the students for the
reception of the sacrament and achievement of a better outlook on the realities and complexities of the
married state and family life. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None
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RELEDO073 - Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3 units
Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion is a three unit academic subject.
This course studies the seven themes of the social teachings of the Catholic Church. It also tackles
contemporary social issues which hamper the development of our country. An integral part of the course is
Makipamuhay, a learning strategy that allows students to experience direct contact with the oppressed in
society specifically the rural poor and leads them to develop personal as well as communal witnessing to
authentic Christian faith. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

RELEDO083 - Christian Ethics 3 units
This course presents the foundations and fundamentals of Christian Ethics and their application to issues
and concerns related to the Ten Commandments. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

E. PHYSICAL EDUCATION COURSES

PATHFIT1002 - Movement Competency Training 2 units
This course provides training in different movement and core engagement in conjunction with principles of
healthy and physical active life. Students will be able to adopt and transfer the movement competency in
different contexts. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

PATHFIT2022 - Exercise-Based Fitness 2 units
This course provides experiences in core stability, strength, and mobility training. It includes goal setting
exercise progression and regression and periodic assessment for the development of various fitness
component. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002; Co-req: None

PATHFIT3032 - Individual/Dual Sports 2 units
This course puts emphasis on gaining basic knowledge of individual/dual sports, fitness and lifetime
activities. It also includes different kinds of individual/dual sports. Students will learn the skills and game
strategies for each sport as well as their historical background and terminology. Activities promote
participation in physical activity to achieve good health and wellness. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022;
Co-req: None

PATHFIT4042 - Contemporary Dance 2 units
This course provides the students the foundations of contemporary dance technique and execution. It
focuses on various movement concepts at each level, particularly designed solos, and the integration of
organized improvisation to provide students, the opportunity to explore and come up with their own
movement language. It encourages creativity by fusing elements of jazz, modern dance, lyrical dance,
classical ballet, and other disciplines. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None
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F. NATIONAL SERVICE TRAINING PROGRAM

NSTP1-18 - National Service Training Program 1 3 units
The National Service Training Program 1 is a curricular offering consisting of lectures and trainings on
citizenship, values education, environment and drug education, disaster management, transformational
leadership, dimensions of development and literacy and numeracy skills aimed to empower the youth as
potential community leaders toward national development. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

NSTP2-18 - National Service Training Program 2 3 units
The National Service Training Program 2 is a sequel to NSTP1. This course is designed to equip the
students with the fundamentals of project identifications, planning implementation and evaluation which
include but is not limited to lecture and training on social mobilization, community development, and
community service. The students are required to undergo the process of community immersion in pursuit of
applying the concepts learned in contributing to the general welfare of in the Colegio’s partner communities.
Pre-req: NSTP1-18; Co-req: None

Il. EDUCATION COURSES
A. FOUNDATION THEORIES AND CONCEPTS

EDUC233 - The Teaching Profession 3 units
This course deals with the teacher as a person and as a professional within the context of national and global
teacher's standards and education philosophies. It will include professional ethics, core values, and
awareness of professional rights, privileges and responsibilities as well as the teacher’s roles in the society
as transformative agent of change. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC253 - The Child and Adolescent Learners and Learning Principles 3 units
The course focuses on child and adolescent development with emphasis on current research and theory on
biological, linguistic, cognitive, social and emotional dimensions of development. Further, this includes factors
that affect the progress of development of the learners and shall include appropriate pedagogical principles
applicable for each development level. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC293 - Foundation of Special and Inclusive Education 3 units
This course shall deal with philosophies, theories and legal bases of special needs and inclusive education,
typical and atypical development of children, learning characteristics of students with special educational
needs (gifted and talented, learners with difficulty in seeing, learners with difficulty hearing, learners with
difficulty communicating, learners with difficulty walking/moving, learners with difficulty remembering and
focusing, learner with difficulty with self-care)and strategies in teaching and managing these learners in the
regular class. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC313 - The Teacher and the Community, School Culture and Organizational Leadership 3 units
This course focuses on society as a context upon which the schools have been established. Educational
philosophies that are related to the society as a foundation of schools and schooling shall be emphasized.
Further, principles and theories on school culture, and organizational leadership shall be included to prepare
prospective teachers to become school leaders and managers. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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B. PEDAGOGICAL CONTENT KNOWLEDGE

EDUCO063A - Assessment in Learning 1 3 units
This is a course that focuses on principles, development and utilization of conventional assessment tools to
improve the teaching-learning process. It emphasizes on the use of assessment of, as and for, measuring
knowledge, comprehension and other thinking skills in the cognitive, psychomotor or affective domains. It
allows students to go through the standard steps in test construction and development and the application in
grading systems. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUCO063B - Assessment in Learning 2 3 units
This is a course that focuses on the principles, development and utilization of alternative forms of
assessment in measuring authentic learning. It emphasizes on how to assess process-and product-oriented
learning outcomes as well as affective learning. Students will experience how to develop rubrics and other
assessment tools performance-based and product-based assessment. Pre-req: EDUCO063A; Co-req: None

EDUC263 - Building and Enhancing New Literacies Across the Curriculum 3 units
This course introduces the concepts of new literacies in the 21st century as an evolving social phenomena
and shared cultural practices across learning areas. The 21st century literacies shall include (a) globalization
and multi-cultural literacy, (b) social literacy, (c) media literacy, (d) financial literacy, (e) cyber literacy/digital
literacy, (f) eco-literacy and (g) arts and creativity literacy. Field based-interdisciplinary explorations and other
teaching strategies shall be used in this course. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC273 - Technology for Teaching and Learning 1 3 units
This is an introductory course that explores basic knowledge and skills and values in the use of technology
for teaching and learning. It includes ICT policies and safety issues, media and technology in various content
areas, learning theories and principles in the use and design of learning lessons, teaching- learning
experiences and assessment tasks that utilize appropriate traditional and innovative technologies with social,
ethical and legal responsibility in the use of technology tools and resources. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC283 - Facilitating Learner Centered Teaching 3 units
This course explores the fundamental principles, processes and practices anchored on learner centeredness
and other educational psychologies as these apply to facilitate various teaching-learning delivery modes to
enhance learning. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC303 - The Teacher and the School Curriculum 3 units
This course includes the fundamental concepts and principles in curriculum and curriculum development as a
foundation to engage prospective teachers as curricularists. The more active the role of the teacher in
planning, implementing and evaluating school-curriculum as well as in managing school curriculum change
vis-a-vis various context of teaching-learning and curricular reforms shall be given emphasis. Pre-req: None;
Co-req: None
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C. EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING

FS1 - Field Study 1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual School Environment)

3 units
This is the first experiential course which will immerse a future teacher to actual classroom situation and
learning environment where direct observation of teaching learning episodes that focuses on the application
of educational theories learned in content and pedagogy courses will be made. Observations of the learner’s
behavior, motivation, strategies of teaching, classroom management, and assessment in learning among
others shall be given emphasis. A portfolio shall be required in the course. Pre-req: EDUC-ST006, EDUC233;
Co-req: FS2

FS2 - Field Study 2 (Participation and Teaching Assistantship) 3 units
This course is a continuation of FS1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual School Environment). It is
school based and allows a re-service student to participate and assist in a limited actual teaching- learning
activities that relate to assessment of learning, preparation of instructional materials, preparation of the
bulletin boards, and other routines in the classroom. A portfolio which will contain sample lesson or learning
plans and demonstration teaching of at least one subject content area will be required. Pre-req: EDUC233;
Co-req: FS1

EDUC-PRCG6 - Practice Teaching (Off-campus/600 hrs) 6 units
The course is the culminating phase of the teacher education degree program. It is a one semester full time
teaching internship in basic education schools outside the Colegio (off-campus) using a clinical approach
under the mentorship of a cooperating teacher. A teaching portfolio shall be required at the end of the
course. Pre-req: FS1, FS2; Co-req: None

D. ADDITIONAL COURSES

EDUC-RESA - Educational Research | 3 units
The course is a seminar-workshop type that deals with the rudiments of academic/thesis writing. The end
product is a thesis proposal which would undergo defense by panel of experts in Education. BEED - Pre-req:
ELEM193; Co-req: None, BSE-ENG - Pre-req: ENED303; Co-req: None, BSE-Math - Pre-req: MTED263; Co-
req: None

EDUC-RESB - Educational Research Il 3 units
The course is the continuation of EDUC-RESA (Educational Research |). The end product is a full-blown
thesis that should undergo final defense by panel of experts in Education focusing on the validity and
reliability of the findings of the study. Pre-req: EDUC-RESA; Co-req: None
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EDUC-ST006 — Special Topics 3 units
This course focuses on some problems, issues, and trends related to the field of education. This allows
students to have a wider knowledge and perspective of the teaching profession through attendance and
conduct of seminars on the latest trends in education. It explores emerging concern, new directions, and
reforms through examining the critical issues and problems that brought about the different paradigm shifts
and transformations currently found in the aims, processes, and delivery of education. This course also
includes the conduct of review sessions to help the Education students of Letran Calamba prepare for their
Licensure Examinations for Teachers (LET) in the future. Pre-req: None; Co-req: FS1 &FS2

lll. PROFESSIONAL COURSES
A. ELEMENTARY EDUCATION PROFESSIONAL COURSES

ELEMO013 - Teaching Biology and Chemistry in the Elementary Grades 3 units
The course includes understanding of spiraling basic science concepts and application of science inquiry in
Chemistry and Biology and the use of teaching strategies in the elementary science, development of
instructional materials and assessment. Content topics in Chemistry include Properties and Structure of
Matter and Changes that Matter Undergo. In Biology content topics includes Parts and Functions of Animals
and Plants, Heredity: Inheritance and Variation, Biodiversity and Evolution and Ecosystems. Pre-req: None;
Co-req: None

ELEMO023 - Teaching Philippine History and Government in the Elementary Grades 3 units
This course emphasizes the contents of the Philippine History and Government that are necessary in
teaching at the elementary level. Further, appropriate teaching strategies and assessment methods shall be
included to prepare students to become elementary grades teachers. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ELEMO013,
ELEMO033

ELEMO033 - Teaching Math in the Elementary Grades 3 units
The course equips prospective teachers with pedagogical content knowledge for the teaching of basic
contents in mathematics in the primary level. Understanding of key concepts and skills of whole numbers up
to 10,000, fractions, measurement, simple geometric figures, pre-algebra concepts and data representation
and analysis are applied using appropriate technology. Teaching strategies include problem solving, critical
thinking, differentiated instruction, inquiry-based learning with the use of manipulative based on cultural
context will be emphasized. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ELEM013, ELEM023

ELEMO043 - Good Manners and Right Conduct (Edukasyon sa Pagpapakatao) 3 units
Anchored on the essential component of personhood that deals with intra/interpersonal relationships which
allow harmony with oneself and the environment; this course will highlight the fundamental rules of good
manners and appropriate conduct or behavior of each learner which are necessary of the formation of
character that embraces the core values of maka-Dios, Maka-Tao, Maka- Bansa and Maka- kalikasan.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: ELEM083
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ELEMO053 - Teaching Language Arts in the Elementary Grades 3 units
The course will emphasize English as a second language with main focus on language teaching
methodologies to improve knowledge on the structure and fluency in the English language through listening,
reading, writing, speaking, and viewing. Pre-req: None,; Co-req: ELEM093

ELEMO063 - Pagtuturo ng Estraktura at Gamit ng Wikang Filipino sa Elementarya 3 units
Pagsasanay ng paggamit ng estraktura at gamit ng Wikang Filipino sa pagtuturo sa elementarya.
Sumasaklaw sa dekriptibong pag-aaral ng wikang Filipino sa lebel ng polohiya, morpolohiya, semantiks at
sintaks. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

ELEMO73 - Teaching Music in the Elementary Grades 3 units
The course deals with the educational foundation of Music as it applies to teaching and learning in the
elementary grades. Various teaching strategies and assessment appropriate for each area shall be given
emphasis in the course. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

ELEMO083 - Edukasyong Pantahanan at Pangkabuhayan 3 units
This course shall include pedagogical content, knowledge and skills in technology and livelihood necessary
in teaching and learning in the elementary level. Selected topics in home economics, industrial arts,
technology and livelihood education and entrepreneurship shall form a major part of the course. Experiential
learning approach shall be the focus of the course. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ELEM043

ELEMO093 -Teaching Arts in the Elementary Grades 3 units
This course deals with the educational foundations of Arts as these apply to teaching and learning in the
elementary grades. Various teaching strategies and assessment appropriate for each area shall be given
emphasis in the course. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ELEM053

ELEM103 - Pagtuturo ng Panitikan ng Pilipinas sa Elementarya 3 units
Paggamit ng ibat-ibang anyo ng literatura ng Pilipinas galing sa sarili at ibat-ibang rehiyon sa pagtuturo,
produksyon at (assessment) na angkop sa elementary. Pre-req: ELEM063; Co-req: None

ELEM113 - Teaching Physics, Earth and Space Science in the Elementary Grades 3 units
This course includes understanding of spiraling basic science concepts and application of science inquiry in
Physics and Earth and Space, strategies in teaching elementary science, development of instructional
materials and assessment. Content topics in Physics include Force and Motion, and Energy while Earth and
Space Science include Geology, Meteorology, and Astronomy. Pre-req: ELEM023; Co-req: None

ELEM123 - Teaching Culture and Geography in the Elementary Grades 3 units
The course aims to equip the students a strong background in the local history and culture. This background
serves as an avenue for further inquiry of the available resources in the community for the localization and
contextualization of teaching elementary subjects. Areas to be studied include natural heritage of the locality,
tangible and intangible culture that are of great significance to the socio-economic and political activities of
the people in the place. In the end they are expected to come up with the profiling of available resources in
the community. Pre-req: ELEM023; Co-req: None
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ELEM133 - Technology for Teaching and Learning in the Elementary Grades 3 units
This course is designed for prospective teachers to develop and use digital and non-digital teaching-learning
resources using technology tools appropriate in various subject areas in the elementary level. Further, the
course will provide opportunities for students to use technology tools to develop project-based collaborative
activities and share resources among communities of practice. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

ELEM143 -Teaching English in the Elementary Grade Through Literature 3 units
This course will focus on Children’s Literature in English to include riddles, poetry, stories, drama and other
written works as an avenue to teach English language. Teaching methodologies in the use of literature shall
be emphasized. Pre-req: ELEM053; Co-req: None

ELEM153 - Teaching Math in the Intermediate Grades 3 units
As a preparation for teaching in the intermediate grades, this course emphasizes the integration of
technological pedagogical content knowledge that includes topics on rational numbers, measurement,
geometric figures, pre-algebra concepts, application of simple probability and data analysis. This course is
capped with microteaching that utilizes appropriate teaching strategies for the development of critical and
problem solving, reasoning, communicating, making corrections, representations and decisions in real life
situations. Pre-req: ELEM033; Co-req: None

ELEM163 - Content and Pedagogy for the Mother Tongue 3 units
This course includes both the content and the pedagogy of the mother tongue. The subject matter content
includes the structure of the mother tongue as a language, literature in the Mother Tongue, methods and
techniques of teaching in the language development of instructional materials and assessment. Pre-req:
None; Co-req:None

ELEM173 - Teaching PE and Health in the Elementary Grades 3 units
This course deals with the educational foundations of Physical Education as these apply to teaching and
learning in the elementary grades. Various teaching strategies and assessment appropriate for each area
shall be given emphasis in the course. Pre-req: ELEM073, ELEM093; Co-req: None

ELEM183 - Edukasyong Pantahanan at Pangkabuhayan with Entrepreneurship 3 units
This course shall include pedagogical content, knowledge and skills in technology and livelihood education
necessary in teaching and learning in the elementary level. Selected topics in agriculture arts, fisheries, arts
and livelihood education and entrepreneurship shall form the major part of the course. Experiential learning
approach shall be the focus of the course. Pre-req: ELEM083; Co-req: None
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ELEM193 - Research in Education 3 units
This is a practicum research course that will provide prospective elementary teachers an avenue to conduct
applied or action research that will provide empirical bases to improve teaching and learning. Pre-req: None;
Co-req: ELEM-ELEC1

B. ELECTIVES

ELEM-ELEC1 - Teaching Multi-Grade Classes 3 units
This is a course in implementation of multi-grade course that deals with the theories, principle and concepts
of multi-grade learners and classes. It includes pedagogical approaches and contextualized learning
environments for the different grade and age levels are grouped for instruction in different school situation.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: ELEM193
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in English (BSEd English) is
a four-year program that provides aspiring secondary school teachers the
academic and practical preparation they need to be equipped with the 21st
century skills and 5th Industrial revolution. The program provides an in-
depth training encompassing relevant and vital skills for teaching English.
Its curriculum is designed with a variety of elements, including fundamental
general education, subject-matter proficiency, technology-based teaching
and learning skills, moral and professional guiding principles, and empirical
literacy skills suited for the teaching level. The curriculum combines theory
and practice, and its culmination is an extensive teaching internship that is
made possible with the assistance of experienced educators who have an
immense amount of professional expertise to become efficacious and
proficient language teachers.

The BSEd English program aims to address the demand for competent,
competitive, and professional Filipino educators in Philippine secondary
schools. BSEd English program graduates are prepared to take, pass the
Licensure Examination for Teachers (LET), and earn their professional
licenses from the Professional Regulation Commission (PRC).
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Program Educational Objectives

Three to five years after graduation, the Bachelor of Secondary Education (BSE) major in English
alumni shall:
1.Exhibit high motivation and competency in specializing in the content and pedagogy in secondary
education;
2.Manifest basic and higher level literacy, communication, numeracy, critical thinking, and learning
skills needed for higher learning;
3.Demonstrate and practice the professional and ethical requirements of the teaching profession;
4.Facilitate learning of diverse types of learners in diverse types of learning environment;
5.Create and innovate teaching approaches, take informed risks in trying out these innovative
approaches, and evaluate the effectiveness of such approaches in improving student learning;
6.Engage in continuing professional development by pursuing post-graduate studies and building
professional links with colleagues to enrich teaching practice;
7.Maintain stature and behavior that upholds the dignity of teaching in addition to being competent
and dedicated Filipino Christian teachers; and
8.Assume leadership role in one’s career, profession, and community.

Program Outcomes and Performance Indicators

Upon completion of Bachelor of Secondary Education major in English (BSEd English), the
graduate, who is trained in a culture of conscience and excellence with Filipino,
Dominican, and Christian in orientation, must be able to:

Program Outcomes Performance Indicators
1. Articulate and discuss the latest « Engage in continual learning in one’s
developments in the specific field of practice specialization
2. Work effectively and independently in multi- « Perform well as a team leader or member
disciplinary and multi-cultural teams in any kind of group project or activity

. Perform independently and cooperatively
to accomplish worthwhile goals
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3. Preserve and promote Filipino historical and « Demonstrate responsible Filipino

cultural heritage (based on RA No. 7722) citizenship in local, national or international
communities

4. Participate in various types of employment, « Plan and take action for the welfare of the

development activities, and public discourses, community

particularly in response to the needs of the « Continually engage oneself in development

communities one serves projects and activities that address the

community needs

5. Manifest strong commitment and conviction « Observe the Dominican values of study,
to the Christian and Dominican teachings and prayer, community, and service
philosophy in thoughts, words, and deeds « Uphold ecological consciousness and

engage in environmental stewardship
. Participate actively in the community’s
spiritual and social advocacy or extension

program
6. Articulate the rootedness of education in . Discuss in-depth the interplay of various
philosophical, socio-cultural, historical, contexts in education
psychological, and political contexts
7. Demonstrate mastery of subject - Explain subject matter content clearly,
matter/discipline accurately and comprehensively

+ Relate content with past and future lessons

 Provide example from real life to make
learning meaningful

. Integrate recent developments in education
and in the specific field to enrich learning
experiences
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8. Facilitate learning using a wide range of « Ultilize appropriate teaching-learning
teaching methodologies and delivery modes methods and technology for specific
appropriate to specific learners and their subject matter content

environments

9. Develop innovative curricula, instructional « Design innovative strategies that heighten
plans, teaching approaches, and resources for students’ engagement in the classroom
diverse learners « Prepare instructional plans utilizing various

approaches, methods, and techniques

« Conduct teaching demonstrations to show
effective use different approaches,
methods, and techniques

10. Apply skills in the development and . Utilize appropriate pedagogy and use of
utilization of ICT to promote quality, relevant, technology for the different content areas
and sustainable educational practices « Initiate advocacy campaigns towards the

attainment of sustainable development
goals through technology

. Integrate the environmental principles in
learning and teaching through ICT

. Use context appropriate technology in
teaching-learning English vis-a-vis 21st
Century learning

. Use tools and technology to enhance
learning and teaching

« Ultilize appropriate technologies to achieve
learning outcomes

11. Demonstrate a variety of thinking skills in - Employ effective teaching techniques for
planning, monitoring, assessing, and reporting diverse types of learners in varied learning
learning processes and outcomes conditions
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. Design and utilize a variety of appropriate
assessment techniques to monitor and
evaluate learning

. Create and utilize learning experiences in
the classrooms to develop learners’ skills in
discovery learning, problem learning, and
critical thinking

« Produce assessment materials to measure
students’ performance

12. Practice professional and ethical teaching « Maintain stature and behavior that uphold

standards sensitive to the changing local, the Professional Code of Ethics

national, and global realities « Immerse in an actual working environment
in industry

13. Pursue lifelong learning for personal and « Access information from local and foreign

professional growth through varied experiential media about educational issues to enhance

and field-based opportunities knowledge

. Participate in research to improve the
teaching and learning of the different
courses

. Join seminars/trainings/workshops and
related activities to improve the teaching
and learning of the different courses

« Pursue personal growth and professional
development through attendance in
seminar-workshops, participation in demo-
fests, conducting action research and other
education related activities

. Participate actively in the school’s
community outreach activities
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. Keep abreast with educational issues,
trends and practices vis-a-vis local and
global context to provide relevant learning
experiences.

« Conduct relevant research that contributes
to current studies in Education

. Design community-based activities to help
learners achieve an integrated view of
social development

14. Possess broad knowledge of language and . Integrate the relationship of language,

literature for effective learning literature, culture, and society in the
teaching-learning process

. Conduct an independent investigation of a
selected structure of English in the context
of language classroom

- Critique literary pieces using appropriate
literary theories

15. Use English as a glocal language in a . Incorporate features of English as a glocal
multilingual context as it applies to the teaching language in the design of the curriculum,
of language and literature learning activities, and materials

. Draft a proposal for and implement a
community-based English language- or
literature-based learning program

16. Acquire extensive reading background in « Prepare an annotated reading list

language, literature, and allied fields appropriate for a particular grade level to
enhance students’ reading skills

« Show the ability to enrich the curriculum to
include an extensive reading list for
learning language, literature, and allied
fields
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17. Demonstrate proficiency in oral and written
communication

Express oneself clearly in verbal or written forms
the updates in one's career or vocation

Defend satisfactorily his/her thesis from a panel of
experts

Utilize a variety of oral communication forms in
order to become an effective model to learners
Prepare original compositions in expository and
creative writing

18. Shows competence in employing innovative
language and literature teaching approaches,
methodologies, and strategies

Employ a variety of innovative teaching
approaches, methodologies, and strategies
Design learning plans following expectations of
the curricula for Grades 7-10

Perform one independent and one supervised
teaching demonstration

Construct appropriate assessment tools for the
language and literature classroom

19. Use technology in facilitating language learning
and teaching

. Design computer-assisted language and literature

learning tasks
Prepare one independent and one supervised
technology-based lesson

20. Inspire students and colleagues to lead relevant
and transformative changes to improve learning
and teaching language and literature

Conduct a community language profiling survey to
make lesson more localized

. Draft a proposal for and implements a community-

based English language- or literature-based
learning program

21. Display skills and abilities to be a reflective and
research-oriented language and literature teacher

Conduct a comprehensive language profiling to
identify students’ needs

Conduct an analysis of assessment results to
improve teaching and learning in the language
classroom

Conduct research concerning the teaching and
learning of language and literature
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BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN ENGLISH
GENERAL SUMMARY OF COURSES
|. General Education Courses

A. Core Courses

GECO003 Understanding the Self
GEC013 Science, Technology, and Society
GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas

GECO033 Mathematics in the Modern World
GEC043 The Contemporary World

GECO053 Art Appreciation
GECO063 Purposive Communication
GECO073 Ethics

B. CHED Mandated Courses

a. Rizal Course
RZL023 Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal

b. Physical Education Courses
PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training
PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities
PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports
PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance

c. National Service Training Program
NSTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1
NSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2

d. GENED Elective Courses
GECELEC1 Livingin the IT Era
GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind
GECELEC3 Philippine Pop Culture

C. Institutional Mandated Courses

a. Religious Education Courses
RELEDO53  The Catholic Christian Faith
RELEDO063  Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage
RELEDO73  Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion
RELED083  Christian Ethics

b. Letran Quality Enrichment Courses
LQEC23-013 Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning
LQEC23-023 Letran Quality Enhancement Course |l (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and

Il. Professional Education Courses
A. Foundation/Theories and Concepts
EDUC233 The Teaching Profession
EDUC253 The Child and Adolescent Learners and Learning Principles
EDUC293 Foundation of Special and Inclusive Education
EDUC313 The Teacher and the Community, School Culture and Organizational Leadership
B. Pedagogical Content Knowledge
EDUCO063A  Assessment in Learning 1
EDUC063B  Assessment in Learning 2
EDUC263 Building and Enhancing New Literacies Across the Curriculum
EDUC273 Technology for Teaching and Leaming 1
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EDUC283
EDUC303

Facilitating Learner Centered Teaching
The Teacher and the School Curriculum

C. Experiential Learning

FS1
FS2
EDUC-PRC6

Ill. Major Courses
ENED023B
ENEDO053B
ENED223
ENED233
ENED243
ENED253
ENED263
ENED273
ENED283
ENED293
ENED303
ENED313
ENED323
ENED333-23
LITO63
LITO83
LIT093
LIT103
LIT113
LIT123
LIT213

IV. Electives
ENED-ELEC1
ENED-ELEC2

V. Additoinal Courses
EDUC-RESA
EDUC-RESB
EDUC-STO006

BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR

Field Study 1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual School Environment)
Field Study 2 (Participation and Teaching Assistantship)
Practice Teaching (Off-campus/600 hrs)

Introduction to Linguistics

Campus Journalism

Language, Culture, and Society

Structures of English

Principles and Theories of Language Acquisition and Learning
Language Programs and Policies in Multilingual Societies
Language Learning Materials Development

Teaching and Assessment of Literature Studies
Teaching and Assessment of Macroskills

Teaching and Assessment of Grammar

Language Education Research

Speech and Theater Arts

Technical Writing

Technology for Teaching and Learning 2 (Technology in Language Education)
Mythology and Folklore

Survey of Afro-Asian Literature

Survey of English and American Literature

Survey of Philippine Literature in English

Children and Adolescent Literature

Contemporary, Popular, and Emergent Literature

Literary Criticism

English for Specific Purposes
Stylistic and Discourse Analysis

Educational Research |
Educational Research |l
Special Topics

TOTAL UNITS

IN ENGLISH
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BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN ENGLISH
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

Course Course Title Lec Lab TOTAL Pre-requisftesl

Code Units  Units  Hrs Co-requisites
EDUC253 The Child and Adolescent Learners and Learning 3 3

R Principles

EDUC293 Foundation of Special and Inclusive Education 3 3
T EDUC303 The Teacher and the School Curriculum 3 3
T GEC003 Understanding the Self 3 3
T GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 3
T GEC043 The Contemporary World 3 3
| LIT103 Survey of Philippine Literature in English 3 3

Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran Calamba

_LQEC23'013 Identity and 21st Century Learning Skills) 3 3
RELED053 The Catholic Christian Faith 3 3
_ Total 27 0 0 27
EDUC263 Building and Enhancing New Literacies Across the 3 3
— Curriculum
EDUC273 Technology for Teaching and Learning 1 3 3
: EDUC283 Facilitating Learner Centered Teaching 3 3
____GECO053 Art Appreciation 3 3
GEC063 Purposive Communication 3 3
T uT3 Children and Adolescent Literature 3 3
etran Quali nhancement Course Il (21 ntu
___beennes fnef;cf Siilgg Life Skills ang Su:::-lin;iilist.:r)ce el g 3 LaEc23013
NSTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1 3 3
= PATHFIT1002  Movement Competency Training 2 2
T Total 26 0 0 26
EDUCO063A Assessment in Learning 1 3 3
: ENEDO023B Introduction to Linguistics 3 3  co-req ENED233
ENED223 Language, Culture, and Society 3 3
___ ENED233 Structures of English 3 3  co-req ENEDO23B

Technology for Teaching and Learning 2 (Technology in

___ ENED333-23 Language Education) 3 3  EDUC273
____LiToe3 Mythology and Folklore 3 3 umo3

NSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3 3 NSTP1-18
i PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities 2 2 PATHFIT1002
 RELED0S3 Christian Ethics 3 3 RELED0S3
— RZL023 Buhay at Gawa ni Rizal 3 3

Total 29 0 0 29
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COND

EDUC063B

Assessment in Learning 2 3 3 EDUCO63A

ENEDO053B Campus Journalism 3 3  co-req ENED253
ENED243 Prlnmples and Theories of Language Acquisition and 3 3 coreq ENED253
Learning
ENED253 Language Programs and Policies in Multilingual Societies 3 3  co-req ENED243, ENEDO53B
ENED-ELEC1 English for Specific Purposes 3 3 ENED233
GEC013 Science, Technology, and Society 3 3
GECELEC1 Living in the IT Era 3 3
LIT083 Survey of Afro-Asian Literature 3 3 uT103
PATHFIT3032  Individual/Dual Sports 2 2 PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
RELEDO063 Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 3 RELEDO53
Total 29 0 0 29
____ ENED283 Teaching and Assessment of Macroskills 3 3 co-req ENED293
ENED293 Teaching and Assessment of Grammar 3 3  co-req ENED283
ENED303 Language Education Research 3 3  co-req ENED-ELEC2
ENED-ELEC2  Stylistic and Discourse Analysis 3 3 ENED-ELEC1, co-req ENED303
GEC033 Mathematics in the Modern World 3 3
GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 3
LIT093 Survey of English and American Literature 3 3  LIT083, co-req LIT123
LIT123 Contemporary, Popular, and Emergent Literature 3 3  co-req LIT0O93
PATHFIT4042  Contemporary Dance 2 2  PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022

Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society
RELED073 with Immersion 3 3 RELEDO053

Total 29 0 0 29

|

EDUC233 The Teaching Profession 3 3

The Teacher and the Community, School Culture and 3
EDUC313 Organizational Leadership
EDUC-RESA Educational Research | 3 3 ENED303
ENED263 Language Learning Materials Development 3 3 ENED-ELEC2
ENED273 Teaching and Assessment of Literature Studies 3 3 ENED293
ENED313 Speech and Theater Arts 3 3 co-reqlLIT213
ENED323 Technical Writing 3 3 ENED-ELEC2
GECO073 Ethics 3 3
GECELEC3 Philippine Pop Culture 3 3
LIT213 Literary Criticism 3 3 co-req ENED313

S— _ . : geattialt 0.0 30 L

EDUC-RESB Educational Research Il EDUC-RESA
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EDUC-ST006 Special Topics 6 6 FS1Fs2
Field Study 1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual

. St School Environment) 3 g GRS 0NE IR
Fs2 Field Study 2 (Participation and Teaching Assistantship) 3 3 EDUC233, co-req FS1

T Total 15 0 0 15

____EDUC-PRCS *Practice Teaching (Off-campus/600 hrs) 6 6 Fs1Fs2

Total 6 0 0 6
GRAND TOTAL 191 0 0 191
*Practicum - No simultaneous enrollment is allowed.

jrd/01302023

BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN ENGLISH 84



COURSE DESCRIPTION
. GENERAL EDUCATION COURSES
A. CORE COURSES

GECO003 - Understanding the Self 3 units
The course discusses the nature of identity, its factors and forces that affect the development and
maintenance of personal identity. It is intended to facilitate the exploration of the issues and concerns
regarding self and identity to arrive at a better understanding of one’s self. It strives to meet this goal by
stressing the integration of the personal with the academic — contextualizing matters discussed in the
classroom and in the everyday experiences of students — making for better learning, generating a new
appreciation for the learning process, and developing a more critical and reflective attitude while enabling
them to manage and improve their selves to attain a better quality of life.

This also includes mandatory topics on Family Planning and Population Education. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
None

GEC013 - Science, Technology, and Society 3 units
The course deals with interactions between science and technology and social cultural, political, and
economic contexts, which shape and are shaped by them.

The interdisciplinary course engages students to confront the realities brought about by science and
technology in society. Such realities pervade the personal, the public, and the global aspects of our living and
are integral to human development. Scientific knowledge and technological development happen in the
context of society with all its socio-political, cultural, economic, and philosophical underpinnings at play. This
course seeks to instill reflective knowledge in the students that they are able to live the good life and display
ethical decision making in the face of scientific and technological advancement.

This also includes discussion of climate change and environmental awareness as well as the implementation
of the different environmental protection laws. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO023 - Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 units
Ang kursong ito ay tumatalakay sa mga piling primaryang sanggunian ukol sa iba't ibang yugto ng
kasaysayan ng Pilipinas, pagsusuri at interpretasyon. Isasama din ang pagtalakay sa konstitusyon ng
Pilipinas simula sa taong 1899 hanggang sa taong 1987. Ganun din ang pagtalakay sa repormang agraryo.
Gayundin ang pagtalakay sa pagbubuwis bilang instrumento ng pamahalaan. Ito ay may kaugnayan sa tibay
ng pagbubuwis bilang isa sa tatlong kapangyarihan ng pamahalaan na nakasaad sa Saligang Batas taong
1987. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO033 - Mathematics in the Modern World 3 units

The course discusses the nature of Mathematics, appreciation of its practical, intellectual, and aesthetic
dimensions, and application of mathematical tools in daily life. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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GECO043 - The Contemporary World 3 units
The course discusses globalization and its impact on individuals, communities and nations, challenges and
responses. It introduces students to the contemporary world by examining the multifaceted phenomenon of
globalization. Using the various disciplines of the social sciences, it examines the economic, social, political,
technological, and other transformations that have created an increasing awareness of the
interconnectedness of people and places around the globe. It provides an overview of the various debates in
global governance, development, and sustainability. Beyond exposing the student to the world outside the
Philippines, it seeks to inculcate a sense of global citizenship and global ethical responsibility.

This also includes mandatory topics on population education in the context of population and demography.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO053 - Art Appreciation 3 units
The course discusses the nature, function and appreciation of the arts in contemporary society. It intends to
develop students’ ability to appreciate, analyze, and critique works of art. Through interdisciplinary and
multimodal approaches, this course equips students with a broad knowledge of the practical, historical,
philosophical, and social relevance of the arts. This will hone their ability to articulate their understanding of
the arts. It will also develop students’ competency in researching and curating arts as well as conceptualizing,
mounting, and evaluating art productions. The course aims to develop students’ genuine appreciation for
Philippine arts by providing them opportunities to explore the diversity and richness and their rootedness in
Filipino culture. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GEC063 - Purposive Communication 3 units
The course discusses writing, speaking and presenting to different audiences and for various purposes. It
develops students’ communicative competence and enhances their cultural and intercultural awareness
through multimodal tasks that provide them opportunities for communicating effectively and appropriately to a
multicultural audience in a local or global context. It equips students with tools for critical evaluation of a
variety of texts and focuses on the power of language and the impact of images to emphasize the importance
of conveying messages responsibly. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO073 - Ethics 3 units
This course covers the context and tenets of ethical behavior in modern society including how individuals and
communities interact with the environment and other common resources. It helps one to enhance their grasp
of ethics and moral reasoning through the study of numerous theoretical viewpoints and moral experiences
that make up so much of the core of daily life. By the end of the course, students should be able to articulate
why and how people are seen as moral beings existing in a moral universe with a responsibility to protect
themselves, one another, and the environment for everyone. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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B. GENERAL EDUCATION ELECTIVE COURSES

GECELECH1 - Living in the IT Era 3 units
This general education elective course discusses how information technology shaped that way of life in the
modern era. It discusses the science, culture and ethics information technology as well as how it affects
contemporary life and interpersonal interactions and the way it may be used to promote one’'s social,
professional, and personal goals. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELEC2 - The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the nature and fundamentals of entrepreneurship as well
as its societal responsibilities and repercussions. It is designed to assist students comprehend the business
environment and encourage individuals adopt and innovative mindset. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELEC3 - Philippine Popular Culture 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the emerging potential and expectation of mass
audiences, markets and mass media, as well as their social, economic, and political settings, in the field of
art, music, and literature. By the completion of the course, students should be able to demonstrate their
appreciation of traditional and modern cultural expressions of as well as identify, analyze and develop trends
in Philippine culture that have been inspired by various internal and external influences. Pre-req: None; Co-
req: None

C. CHED MANDATORY COURSES

RZL023 - Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3 units
Ito’y isang pag-aaral sa buhay at gawa ni Gat. Jose Rizal at ang kaugnayan at kahalagahan sa nilalaman ng
pangkasaysayang pagsulong ng lipunang Pilipino. Gamit ang istratehiyang ‘Dambana” kung saan ang mag-
aaral ay maglalaan ng panahon sa Bahay-Rizal sa Calamba, ang mag-aaral ay magiging kabahagi ng Rizal
Shrine staff sa edukasyong pangkasaysayan ng mga panauhin sa Bahay-Rizal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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D. INSTITUTIONAL MANDATED COURSES

LQEC23-013 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning
Skills) 3 units
LQEC 1 is an enhancement course that is designed to introduce the identity of Colegio de San Juan de
Letran Calamba including its history, Dominican spirituality, mission, vision, quality objectives, policies ,
processes and services. It also introduces the "Four Cs" of 21st Century Learning: Critical Thinking,
Creativity, Collaboration and Communication that aims to enhance students' knowledge and awareness of
the essential communication concepts and establish deep comprehension of the processes in a creative
manner.

Furthermore, it helps the learners to formulate logical and well-thought-out reasoned judgments and promote
active engagement with others to achieve a common goal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

LQEC23-023 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and
Sustainability) 3 units
LQEC 2 is an enhancement course that is designed to provide basic understanding about leadership,
flexibility, initiative, social skills and productivity. It also introduces digital literacy which focuses on
fundamental understanding of media, technology, and information as tools for communication and the
advancement of people and communities.

Moreover, the course also introduces the concept of Environment, Social, and Governance (ESG) which
determines an organization’s commitment to sustainability. All of these are necessary to help the learners
become competitively employable in the future of work. Pre-req: LQEC23-013; Co-req: None

RELEDO053 - The Catholic Christian Faith 3 units
This course deals with the basic Catholic Christian Doctrine. It highlights the 12 articles of faith in the
Apostles Creed, as well as the Sacred Scripture. Thus it guides the students to a life of truth, fidelity and
worship to God. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

RELEDO063 - Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 units
Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage is a three unit academic subject. The emphasis of the course is
on Marriage and Family presented as a vocation and a sacrament. The study prepares the students for the
reception of the sacrament and achievement of a better outlook on the realities and complexities of the
married state and family life. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

RELEDO073 - Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3 units
Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion is a three unit academic subject.
This course studies the seven themes of the social teachings of the Catholic Church. It also tackles
contemporary social issues which hamper the development of our country. An integral part of the course is
Makipamuhay, a learning strategy that allows students to experience direct contact with the oppressed in
society specifically the rural poor and leads them to develop personal as well as communal witnessing to
authentic Christian faith. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None
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RELEDO083 - Christian Ethics 3 units
This course presents the foundations and fundamentals of Christian Ethics and their application to issues and
concerns related to the Ten Commandments. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

E. PHYSICAL EDUCATION COURSES

PATHFIT1002 - Movement Competency Training 2 units
This course provides training in different movement and core engagement in conjunction with principles of
healthy and physical active life. Students will be able to adopt and transfer the movement competency in
different contexts. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

PATHFIT2022 - Exercise-Based Fitness 2 units
This course provides experiences in core stability, strength, and mobility training. It includes goal setting
exercise progression and regression and periodic assessment for the development of various fitness
component. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002; Co-req: None

PATHFIT3032 - Individual/Dual Sports 2 units
This course puts emphasis on gaining basic knowledge of individual/dual sports, fitness and lifetime activities.
It also includes different kinds of individual/dual sports. Students will learn the skills and game strategies for
each sport as well as their historical background and terminology. Activities promote participation in physical
activity to achieve good health and wellness. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

PATHFIT4042 - Contemporary Dance 2 units
This course provides the students the foundations of contemporary dance technique and execution. It
focuses on various movement concepts at each level, particularly designed solos, and the integration of
organized improvisation to provide students, the opportunity to explore and come up with their own
movement language. It encourages creativity by fusing elements of jazz, modern dance, lyrical dance,
classical ballet, and other disciplines. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

F. NATIONAL SERVICE TRAINING PROGRAM

NSTP1-18 - National Service Training Program 1 3 units
The National Service Training Program 1 is a curricular offering consisting of lectures and trainings on
citizenship, values education, environment and drug education, disaster management, transformational
leadership, dimensions of development and literacy and numeracy skills aimed to empower the youth as
potential community leaders toward national development. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

NSTP2-18 - National Service Training Program 2 3 units
The National Service Training Program 2 is a sequel to NSTP1. This course is designed to equip the students
with the fundamentals of project identifications, planning implementation and evaluation which include but is
not limited to lecture and training on social mobilization, community development, and community service.
The students are required to undergo the process of community immersion in pursuit of applying the
concepts learned in contributing to the general welfare of in the Colegio’s partner communities. Pre-req:
NSTP1-18; Co-req: None
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Il. EDUCATION COURSES
A. FOUNDATION THEORIES AND CONCEPTS

EDUC233 - The Teaching Profession 3 units
This course deals with the teacher as a person and as a professional within the context of national and global
teacher’'s standards and education philosophies. It will include professional ethics, core values, and
awareness of professional rights, privileges and responsibilities as well as the teacher’s roles in the society
as transformative agent of change. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC253 - The Child and Adolescent Learners and Learning Principles 3 units
The course focuses on child and adolescent development with emphasis on current research and theory on
biological, linguistic, cognitive, social and emotional dimensions of development. Further, this includes factors
that affect the progress of development of the learners and shall include appropriate pedagogical principles
applicable for each development level. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC293 - Foundation of Special and Inclusive Education 3 units
This course shall deal with philosophies, theories and legal bases of special needs and inclusive education,
typical and atypical development of children, learning characteristics of students with special educational
needs (gifted and talented, learners with difficulty in seeing, learners with difficulty hearing, learners with
difficulty communicating, learners with difficulty walking/moving, learners with difficulty remembering and
focusing, learner with difficulty with self-care)and strategies in teaching and managing these learners in the
regular class. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC313 - The Teacher and the Community, School Culture and Organizational Leadership 3 units
This course focuses on society as a context upon which the schools have been established. Educational
philosophies that are related to the society as a foundation of schools and schooling shall be emphasized.
Further, principles and theories on school culture, and organizational leadership shall be included to prepare
prospective teachers to become school leaders and managers. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

B. PEDAGOGICAL CONTENT KNOWLEDGE

EDUCO063A - Assessment in Learning 1 3 units
This is a course that focuses on principles, development and utilization of conventional assessment tools to
improve the teaching-learning process. It emphasizes on the use of assessment of, as and for, measuring
knowledge, comprehension and other thinking skills in the cognitive, psychomotor or affective domains. It
allows students to go through the standard steps in test construction and development and the application in
grading systems. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUCO063B - Assessment in Learning 2 3 units
This is a course that focuses on the principles, development and utilization of alternative forms of assessment
in measuring authentic learning. It emphasizes on how to assess process-and product-oriented learning
outcomes as well as affective learning. Students will experience how to develop rubrics and other
assessment tools performance-based and product-based assessment. Pre-req: EDUC063A; Co-req: None

BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN ENGLISH 90



EDUC263 - Building and Enhancing New Literacies Across the Curriculum 3 units
This course introduces the concepts of new literacies in the 21st century as an evolving social phenomena
and shared cultural practices across learning areas. The 21st century literacies shall include (a) globalization
and multi-cultural literacy, (b) social literacy, (c) media literacy, (d) financial literacy, (e) cyber literacy/digital
literacy, (f) eco-literacy and (g) arts and creativity literacy. Field based-interdisciplinary explorations and other
teaching strategies shall be used in this course. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC273 - Technology for Teaching and Learning 1 3 units
This is an introductory course that explores basic knowledge and skills and values in the use of technology
for teaching and learning. It includes ICT policies and safety issues, media and technology in various content
areas, learning theories and principles in the use and design of learning lessons, teaching- learning
experiences and assessment tasks that utilize appropriate traditional and innovative technologies with social,
ethical and legal responsibility in the use of technology tools and resources. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC283 - Facilitating Learner Centered Teaching 3 units
This course explores the fundamental principles, processes and practices anchored on learner centeredness
and other educational psychologies as these apply to facilitate various teaching-learning delivery modes to
enhance learning. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC303 - The Teacher and the School Curriculum 3 units
This course includes the fundamental concepts and principles in curriculum and curriculum development as a
foundation to engage prospective teachers as curricularists. The more active the role of the teacher in
planning, implementing and evaluating school-curriculum as well as in managing school curriculum change
vis-a-vis various context of teaching-learning and curricular reforms shall be given emphasis. Pre-req: None;
Co-req: None

C. EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING

FS1 - Field Study 1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual School Environment) 3 units
This is the first experiential course which will immerse a future teacher to actual classroom situation and
learning environment where direct observation of teaching learning episodes that focuses on the application
of educational theories learned in content and pedagogy courses will be made. Observations of the learner's
behavior, motivation, strategies of teaching, classroom management, and assessment in learning among
others shall be given emphasis. A portfolio shall be required in the course. Pre-req: EDUC-ST006, EDUC233;
Co-req: FS2

FS2 - Field Study 2 (Participation and Teaching Assistantship) 3 units
This course is a continuation of FS1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual School Environment). It is
school based and allows a re-service student to participate and assist in a limited actual teaching- learning
activities that relate to assessment of learning, preparation of instructional materials, preparation of the
bulletin boards, and other routines in the classroom. A portfolio which will contain sample lesson or learning
plans and demonstration teaching of at least one subject content area will be required. Pre-req: EDUC233;
Co-req: FS1
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EDUC-PRC6 - Practice Teaching (Off-campus/600 hrs) 6 units
The course is the culminating phase of the teacher education degree program. It is a one semester full time
teaching internship in basic education schools outside the Colegio (off-campus) using a clinical approach
under the mentorship of a cooperating teacher. A teaching portfolio shall be required at the end of the course.
Pre-req: FS1, FS2; Co-req: None

D. ADDITIONAL COURSES

EDUC-RESA - Educational Research | 3 units
The course is a seminar-workshop type that deals with the rudiments of academic/thesis writing. The end
product is a thesis proposal which would undergo defense by panel of experts in Education. BEED - Pre-req:
ELEM193; Co-req: None, BSE-ENG - Pre-req: ENED303; Co-req: None, BSE-Math - Pre-req: MTED263; Co-
req: None

EDUC-RESB - Educational Research i 3 units
The course is the continuation of EDUC-RESA (Educational Research I). The end product is a full-blown
thesis that should undergo final defense by panel of experts in Education focusing on the validity and
reliability of the findings of the study. Pre-req: EDUC-RESA; Co-req: None

EDUC-ST006 — Special Topics 3 units
This course focuses on some problems, issues, and trends related to the field of education. This allows
students to have a wider knowledge and perspective of the teaching profession through attendance and
conduct of seminars on the latest trends in education. It explores emerging concern, new directions, and
reforms through examining the critical issues and problems that brought about the different paradigm shifts
and transformations currently found in the aims, processes, and delivery of education. This course also
includes the conduct of review sessions to help the Education students of Letran Calamba prepare for their
Licensure Examinations for Teachers (LET) in the future. Pre-req: None; Co-req: FS1 & FS2

lll. PROFESSIONAL COURSES

A. SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN ENGLISH PROFESSIONAL COURSES

ENEDO023B - Introduction to Linguistics 3 units
The course provides an overview of linguistics as a discipline, its development, levels of structure, and its
significance to English language teaching. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ENED233

ENEDO053B - Campus Journalism 3 units

The course develops skills and applies principles and strategies in writing for traditional and new media. Pre-
req: None; Co-req: ENED253
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ENED223 - Language, Culture, and Society 3 units
The course explores the inextricable link between and among language, culture, and society and its
implications to the development of English as a glocal language and the ways by which it is learned and
taught. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

ENED233 - Structures of English 3 units
The course develops the ability to use phonological, lexical, syntactic, and semantic structures of English with
ease and explain the form, meaning, and use of their elements. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ENED023B

ENED243 - Principles and Theories of Language Acquisition and Learning 3 units
The course examines principles, factors, and contexts of language acquisition and learning based on theories
and research findings. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ENED253

ENED253 - Language Programs and Policies in Multilingual Societies 3 units
The course provides a survey of local and international basic education language programs and policies that
account for issues and considerations relevant to the engagement of teachers in school settings. Pre-req:
None; Co-req: EDUC243, ENED053B

ENED263 - Language Learning Materials Development 3 units
The course equips the students with skills to develop language learning materials suitable to the teaching and
learning of a specific language objective. It also develops the application of the principles, methods, and
approaches of translation and adaptation of various texts. Pre-req: ENED-ELEC2; Co-req: None

ENED273 - Teaching and Assessment of Literature Studies 3 units
The course exposes the basic pedagogical theories, teaching strategies, philosophical influences and
movements in literature as they affect teaching. It also aims to develop the ability of the students to construct
both discrete and integrative listening, speaking, reading, writing, and literature tests to assess the language
proficiency and achievement and literary competence. Pre-req: ENED293; Co-req: None

ENED283 - Teaching and Assessment of the Macroskills 3 units
The course teaches the macroskills taking into account their nature, theoretical underpinnings, the
competencies to be developed and productive teaching-learning strategies. It also focuses on the
development and utilization of assessment tools for macroskills. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ENED293

ENED293 - Teaching and Assessment of Grammar 3 units
The course engages learners in understanding the distinctions between and among four types of grammar:
functional, descriptive, prescriptive, and pedagogic. Aside from the emphasis on how teaching and
assessment vary considering the four types, the course also provides opportunities to discover the role of
grammar in achieving communicative competence. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ENED283

ENED303 - Language Education Research 3 units

The course develops skills in applying principles and approaches in research to find answers to questions in
language learning and teaching. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ENED-ELEC?2
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ENED313 - Speech and Theater Art 3 units
The course examines the process or oral communications and the various forms of speech arts from public
speaking and group discussions to debate, oral interpretation and dramatics. Pre-req: None; Co-req: LIT213

ENED323 - Technical Writing 3 units
The course develops technical and scientific writing skills across disciplines. Pre-req: ENED-ELEC2; Co-req:
None

ENED333-23 Technology for Teaching and Learning 2 (Technology in Language Education) 3 units
The course focuses on the application, design, production, utilization, and evaluation of Information and
Communications Technology (ICT) materials for teaching and learning in Secondary Language (English and
Filipino) Education Programs. The major requirement for this course is an ICT-integrated and Project-based
Learning Plan aligned to the K to 12 curriculum. All the learning activities and course requirements will
revolve around the student-teacher developed Learning Plan. Pre-req: EDUC273; Co-req: None

LIT063 - Mythology and Folklore 3 units
The course explores mythology and folklore from different countries to gain insights into people’s origin,
desires, fears, instincts, and needs. Pre-req: LIT103; Co-req: None

LIT083 - Survey of Afro-Asian Literature 3 units
The course surveys selected literary texts from Asia and Africa, particularly India, China, Japan, the countries
in the southeast region in Asia, and the African nations south of the Sahara along socio-historical,
philosophical, and literary underpinnings. Pre-req: LIT103; Co-req: None

LIT093 - Survey of English and American Literature 3 units
The course engages students in a historical survey of selected literary works produced by understanding
English and American literatures from its beginnings to the 21st century. Pre-req: LITO83; Co-req: LIT123

LIT103 - Survey of Philippine Literature in English 3 units
The course enables students to analyze the growth and development of Philippine Literature in English from
1900 to the present along socio-historical events as shown in representative works. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
None

LIT113 - Children and Adolescent Literature 3 units
The course provides a survey of the categories and types of the world's literature for children and
adolescents. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

LIT123 - Contemporary, Popular, and Emergent Literature 3 units
The course focuses on critical issues in contemporary and popular literature and genres. Pre-req: None, Co-
req: LITO93
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LIT213 - Literary Criticism 3 units
The course provides students with opportunities to study the basic approaches to literary theory and criticism
and their application to selected literary works. Pre-req: None; Co-req: ENED313

B. ELECTIVE COURSES

ENED-ELEC1 - English for Specific Purposes 3 units
The course aims to sharpen the language skills of the students through the use of discipline-based materials
for development of academic proficiency. Pre-req: ENED233; Co-req: None

ENED-ELEC2 - Stylistic and Discourse Analysis 3 units
The course develops the students’ ability to use the conceptual frameworks and schemes of linguistics in
literature in understanding literary language. It also aims to develop learners’ critical thinking about how
discourses are used in context and how they reflect and shape the world. The course draws upon students’
prior understanding of basic linguistic concepts and provides learners with analytical tools and strategies to
explore features of written and spoken texts. Students have the opportunity to apply theories and their
analytical skills in a wide range of contexts and text types. Pre-req: ENED-ELEC1; Co-req: ENED303
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Mathematics (BSEd Math)
is a four-year program that provides aspiring secondary school teachers
the academic and practical preparation they need to be equipped with the
21st century skills and 5th Industrial revolution. The program provides an
in-depth understanding and application to different branches of
Mathematics such as Algebra, Geometry, Trigonometry, Calculus,
Statistics and other higher Mathematics particular to different secondary
school levels. Its curriculum is designed with a variety of elements,
including fundamental general education, subject-matter proficiency,
technology-based teaching and learning skills, moral and professional
guiding principles, and empirical literacy skills suited for the teaching level.
The curriculum combines theory and practice, and its culmination is an
extensive teaching internship that molds its students into becoming well-
equipped and highly trained teachers with the assistance of experienced
educators who have an immense amount of professional expertise.

The BSEd Math program aims to address the demand for competent,
competitive, and professional Filipino educators in Philippine secondary
schools. BSEd Math program graduates are prepared to take, pass the
Licensure Examination for Teachers (LET), and earn their professional
licenses from the Professional Regulation Commission (PRC)
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Program Educational Objectives

Three to five years after graduation, the Bachelor of Secondary Education major in
Mathematics (BSEd Math) alumni shall:
1.Exhibit high motivation and competency in specializing in the content and pedagogy in secondary
education;
2.Manifest basic and higher level literacy, communication, numeracy, critical thinking, and learning
skills needed for higher learning;
3.Demonstrate and practice the professional and ethical requirements of the teaching profession;
4.Facilitate learning of diverse types of learners in diverse types of learning environment;
5.Create and innovate teaching approaches, take informed risks in trying out these innovative
approaches, and evaluate the effectiveness of such approaches in improving student learning;
6.Engage in continuing professional development by pursuing post-graduate studies and building
professional links with colleagues to enrich teaching practice;
7.Maintain stature and behavior that upholds the dignity of teaching in addition to being competent
and dedicated Filipino Christian teachers; and
8.Assume leadership role in one’s career, profession, and community.

Program Outcomes and Performance Indicators
Upon completion of Bachelor of Secondary Education major in Mathematics (BSEd Math), the

graduate, who is trained in a culture of conscience and excellence with Filipino, Dominican, and
Christian in orientation, must be able to:

Program Outcomes Performance Indicators
1. Articulate and discuss the latest . Engage in continual learning in one’s
developments in the specific field of practice specialization
2. Effectively communicate orally and in writing « Express oneself clearly in verbal or written
using English, Filipino, mother tongue form?_ the updates in one’s career or
: : vocation
anguage, and a_an appropngte Forelgh . Convey positive Filipino values in one’s
Language required by the industry decisions and actions
« Defend satisfactorily his/her thesis from a
panel of experts
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3. Work effectively and independently in multi- - Perform well as a team leader or member in

disciplinary and multi-cultural teams any kind of group project or activity
. Perform independently and cooperatively to

accomplish worthwhile goals

4. Preserve and promote Filipino historical and « Demonstrate responsible Filipino
cultural heritage (based on RA No. 7722) citizenship in local, national or international
communities

5. Participate in various types of employment, « Plan and take action for the welfare of the
development activities, and public discourses, community

particularly in response to the needs of the . Continually engage oneself in development
communities one serves projects and activities that address the

community needs

6. Manifest strong commitment and conviction » Observe the Dominican values of study,
to the Christian and Dominican teachings and prayer, community, and service
philosophy in thoughts, words, and deeds « Uphold ecological consciousness and

engage in environmental stewardship
. Participate actively in the community’s
spiritual and social advocacy or extension

program
7. Articulate the rootedness of education in « Discuss in-depth the interplay of various
philosophical, socio-cultural, historical, contexts in education

psychological, and political contexts
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8. Demonstrate mastery of subject
matter/discipline

Explain subject matter content clearly,
accurately and comprehensively

Relate content with past and future lessons
Provide example from real life to make
learning meaningful

Integrate recent developments in education
and in the specific field to enrich learning
experiences

9. Facilitate learning using a wide range of
teaching methodologies and delivery modes
appropriate to specific learners and their
environments

Utilize appropriate teaching-learning
methods and technology for specific
subject matter content

10. Develop innovative curricula, instructional
plans, teaching approaches, and resources for
diverse learners

Design innovative strategies that heighten
students’ engagement in the classroom
Prepare instructional plans utilizing various
approaches, methods, and techniques
Conduct teaching demonstrations to show
effective use different approaches,
methods, and techniques

11. Apply skills in the development and
utilization of ICT to promote quality, relevant,
and sustainable educational practices

Utilize appropriate pedagogy and use of
technology for the different content areas
Initiate advocacy campaigns towards the
attainment of sustainable development
goals through technology

Integrate the environmental principles in
learning and teaching through ICT

Use context appropriate technology in
teaching-learning English vis-a-vis 21st
Century learning
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+ Use tools and technology to enhance
learning and teaching

« Utilize appropriate technologies to achieve
learning outcomes

12. Demonstrate a variety of thinking skills in . Employ effective teaching techniques for
planning, monitoring, assessing, and reporting diverse types of learners in varied learning
learning processes and outcomes conditions

« Design and utilize a variety of appropriate
assessment techniques to monitor and
evaluate learning

. Create and utilize learning experiences in
the classrooms to develop learners’ skills in
discovery learning, problem learning, and
critical thinking

« Produce assessment materials to measure
students’ performance

13. Practice professional and ethical teaching « Maintain stature and behavior that uphold

standards sensitive to the changing local, the Professional Code of Ethics

national, and global realities . Immerse in an actual working environment
in industry

14. Pursue lifelong learning for personal and « Access information from local and foreign

professional growth through varied experiential media about educational issues to enhance

and field-based opportunities knowledge

. Participate in research to improve the
teaching and learning of the different
courses

. Join seminars/trainings/workshops and
related activities to improve the teaching
and learning of the different courses

BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN MATHEMATICS 100




« Pursue personal growth and professional
development through attendance in
seminar-workshops, participation in demo-
fests, conducting action research and other
education related activities

. Participate actively in the school’'s
community outreach activities

. Keep abreast with educational issues,
trends and practices vis-a-vis local and
global context to provide relevant learning
experiences.

. Conduct relevant research that contributes
to current studies in Education

. Design community-based activities to help
learners achieve an integrated view of
social development

. Show the connections between
mathematical concepts that are related to
one another

« Provide examples to illustrate the
application of mathematical concepts and

procedures
15. Exhibit competence in mathematical . Explain and illustrate clearly, accurately,
concepts and procedures and comprehensively the basic

mathematical concepts, using relevant
examples as needed

« Demonstrate in detail basic mathematics
procedures
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16. Exhibit proficiency in relating mathematics « Create a curriculum guide that shows how

to other curricular areas mathematics can be integrated with other
curricular areas

. Identify teaching activities which support
the implementation of the curriculum guide

« Develop and utilize instructional materials
that support the integration of mathematics
with other curricular areas

. Utilize appropriate technologies to achieve
learning outcomes

17. Manifest meaningful and comprehensive . Demonstrate skills in various methods of
pedagogical content knowledge (PCK) of learning in mathematics such as,
mathematics conducting investigations, modeling, and

doing research

. Create and utilize learning experiences in
the classroom which develop the learners’
skills in discovery learning, problem
solving, and critical thinking

18. Demonstrate competence in designing, . Design and utilize varied assessments
constructing and utilizing different forms of tools in mathematics, including alternative
assessment in mathematics forms of assessment

. Analyze assessment results and use these
to improve learning and teaching

« Provide timely feedback of assessment
results to students

19. Demonstrate proficiency in problem-solving « Demonstrate skills in various problem
by solving and creating routine and non-routine solving heuristics
problems with different levels of complexity « Select suitable examples to explain the

various problem solving heuristics

BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN MATHEMATICS 102



. Manifest creativity and critical thinking when
selecting examples and problems to be used in
the classroom and in the assessment of
students’ learning

. Use varied resources for selecting and creating
problems to develop the students’ problem

solving skills
20. Use effectively appropriate approaches, . Demonstrate knowledge and skills in varied
methods, and techniques in teaching mathematics approaches and methods of teaching
including technological tools mathematics

. Manifest discretion when selecting in teaching
particular lessons

. Utilize variety of student-centered approaches
and methods in the classrooms

. Demonstrate skills in the use of common
mathematics software for teaching and learning
mathematical concepts e.g. Graphmatica,
Geogebra, and Geometer's Sketchpad

. Develop and use materials that guide the
students in using a mathematical software for
discovering and learning mathematical

concepts
21. Appreciate mathematics as an opportunity for . Model in class such mathematical attitudes as
creative work, moments of enlightenment, delight after having found the solution to a
discovery and gaining insights of the world problem or a sense of wonder at how certain

mathematical concepts evolved
. Develop lessons that can help students
appreciate the use of mathematics in daily life
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BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN MATHEMATICS
GENERAL SUMMARY OF COURSES

I. General Education Courses

A. Core Courses

GECO003 Understanding the Self

GECO013 Science, Technology, and Society

GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas
GECO033 Mathematics in the Modern World

GEC043 The Contemporary World

GECO053 Art Appreciation

GEC063 Purposive Communication

GECO073 Ethics

B. CHED Mandated Courses

a. Rizal Course
RZL023 Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal

b. Physical Education Courses
PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training
PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities
PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports
PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance

c. National Service Training Program
NSTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1
NSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2

d. GENED Elective Courses
GECELEC1 Living in the IT Era
GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind
GECELEC3 Philippine Pop Culture

C. Institutional Mandated Courses

a. Religious Education Courses
RELEDO053  The Catholic Christian Faith
RELEDO63  Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage
RELEDO73  Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion
RELEDO83  Christian Ethics

b. Letran Quality Enrichment Courses
LQEC23-013 Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning
LQEC23-023 Letran Quality Enhancement Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and

Il. Professional Education Courses

EDUC233 The Teaching Profession

EDUC253 The Child and Adolescent Learners and Learning Principles

EDUC293 Foundation of Special and Inclusive Education

EDUC313 The Teacher and the Community, School Culture and Organizational Leadership
B. Pedagogical Content Knowledge

EDUCO063A  Assessmentin Learning 1

EDUC063B  Assessment in Learning 2
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EDUC263 Building and Enhancing New Literacies Across the Curriculum 3
EDUC273 Technology for Teaching and Learning 1 3
EDUC283 Facilitating Learner Centered Teaching 3
EDUC303 The Teacher and the School Curriculum 3
C. Experiential Learning
FS1 Field Study 1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual School Environment) 3
FS2 Field Study 2 (Participation and Teaching Assistantship) 3
EDUC-PRC6 Practice Teaching (Off-campus/600 hrs) 6
lll. Major Courses 63
MTEDO03 History of Math 3
MTEDO13B  Plane and Solid Geometry 3
MTEDO23B  Trigonometry 3
MTEDO33B  Mathematics of Investment 3
MTEDO43D Modern Geometry 3
MTEDO73B Linear Algebra 3
MTED133B  Number Theory 3
MTED143B  Abstract Algebra 3
MTED173 College and Advanced Algebra 3
MTED183 Logic and Set Theory 3
MTED193 Elementary Statistics and Probability 3
MTED204 Calculus 1 with Analytic Geometry +
MTED214 Calculus 2 4
MTED223 Advanced Statistics 3
MTED233 Problem Solving, Mathematical Investigation & Modelling 3
MTED243 Calculus 3 3
MTED253 Principles & Strategies in Teaching Mathematics 3
MTED263 Research in Mathematics 3
MTED293 Assessment and Evaluation in Mathematics 3
MTED304 Technology for Teaching and Learning 2 (Instrumentation and Technology in Mathematics) 4
IV. Additional Courses 12
EDUC-RESA Educational Research | 3
EDUC-RESB Educational Research Il 3
EDUC-ST006 Special Topics 6

TOTAL UNITS 185
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BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN MATHEMATICS
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

Course Course Title Lec Lab TOTAL Pre-requ!sitesi
Code Units  Units  Hrs Co-requisites
FIRST YEAR, First Semester
EDUC253 The Child and Adolescent Learners and Learning 3 3
Principles
T EDUC293 Foundation of Special and Inclusive Education 3 3
T EDUC303 The Teacher and the School Curriculum 3 3
T GEC003 Understanding the Self 3 3
T GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 3
: GEC033 Mathematics in the Modern World 3 3

Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran

LQEC23-013 Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning Skills) 3 3
MTED003 History of Math 3 3
RELEDO053 The Catholic Christian Faith 3 3
Total 27 0 o 27
FIRST YEAR, Second Semester
EDUC263 Building and Enhancing New Literacies Across the 3 3
Curriculum
EDUC273 Technology for Teaching and Learning 1 3 3
EDUC283 Facilitating Learner Centered Teaching 3 3
GEC053 Art Appreciation 3 3
GEC063 Purposive Communication 3 3
Letran Quality Enhancement Course Il (21st Century
LR Literacy Skills & Life Skills and Sustainability) 4 3 Loecasons
MTED173 College and Advanced Algebra 3 3 GEC033
NSTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1 3 3
PATHFIT1002  Movement Competency Training 2 2
RELED063 Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 4/ HELEROSS
Total 29 0 0 29
SECOND YEAR, First Semester
EDUCO063A Assessment in Learning 1 3 3
MTEDO13B Plane and Solid Geometry 3 3 co-req MTED023B
MTEDO023B Trigonometry 3 3  MTED173, co-req MTEDO13B
MTEDO033B Mathematics of Investment 3 3  MTEDO0O3
Technology for Teaching and Learning 2
e (Instrumentation and Technology in Mathematics) * L e
NSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3 3  NsTP1-18
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BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN MATHEMATICS
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

Course Courss Title Lec Lab TOTAL Pre-requ!s!tesf
Code Units  Unils  Hrs Co-requisites
PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities 2 2 PATHFIT1002
RELED083 Christian Ethics 3 RELEDOS3
RZL023 Buhay at Gawa ni Rizal 3 3
Total 27 O 0 27
SECOND YEAR, Second Semester
EDUC063B Assessment in Learning 2 3 3  EDucee3A
GEC013 Science, Technology, and Society 3 3
GECELEC1 Living in the IT Era 3 3
MTED043D Modern Geometry 3 3  MTEDO13B, MTED023B
MTED073B Linear Algebra 3 3 WMTEDI73
MTED193 Elementary Statistics and Probability 3 3  MTEDI73
MTED253 Principles & Strategies in Teaching Mathematics 3 3  MTED304
MTED204 Calculus 1 with Analytic Geometry - 4  MTED173, MTEDO13B, MTED0238
PATHFIT3032  Individual/Dual Sports 2 2  PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
Total 27 O 0o 27
THIRD YEAR, First Semester
GEC043 The Contemporary World 3 3
T GECELEC2  The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 3
MTED133B Number Theory 3 3  MTED173, co-req MTED183
MTED183 Logic and Set Theory 3 3  co-req MTED1338
MTED214 Calculus 2 4 4  MTED204
MTED223 Advanced Statistics 3 3 MTED193
MTED263 Research in Mathematics 3 3  MTED253
PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance 2 2  PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
RELEDO73 Society with Immersion 3 3 RELEDOS3
Total 27 0 0 27
THIRD YEAR, Second Semester
EDUC233 The Teaching Profession 3 3
EDUC313 The Teacher and the Community, School Culture and
P : 3 3
Organizational Leadership
EDUC-RESA Educational Research | 3 3  wmreED2e3
GEC073 Ethics 3 3
GECELEC3 Philippine Pop Culture 3 3
MTED143B Abstract Algebra 3 3  MTED133B, MTED183
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MTED233 Problem Solving, Mathematical Investigation & 3 3  MTED173, MTEDO238, MTEDO138
MTED243 Calculus 3 3 3 MTED214
MTED293 Assessment and Evaluation in Mathematics 3 3 MTED253

Total 27 0 0 27
FOURTH YEAR, First Semester

EDUC-RESB Educational Research Il 3 3 epucresa
EDUC-ST006 Special Topics 6 6 coreqFs1 Fs2
ES1 Field Study 1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in

Actual School Environment) 3 g EOERso R

FS2

Fielfi Study-Z (Participation and Teaching 3 i
Assistantship)

Total 15 0 0 15
FOURTH YEAR, Second Semester
____EDUC-PRC6 *Practice Teaching (Off-campus/600 hrs) 6 6 FsiFs2

Total 6 0 0 6
GRAND TOTAL 185 0 0 185

*Practicum - No simultaneous enrollment is allowed.
Jrd/01302023
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COURSE DESCRIPTION
. GENERAL EDUCATION COURSES
A. CORE COURSES

GECO003 - Understanding the Self 3 units
The course discusses the nature of identity, its factors and forces that affect the development and
maintenance of personal identity. It is intended to facilitate the exploration of the issues and concerns
regarding self and identity to arrive at a better understanding of one’s self. It strives to meet this goal by
stressing the integration of the personal with the academic — contextualizing matters discussed in the
classroom and in the everyday experiences of students — making for better learning, generating a new
appreciation for the learning process, and developing a more critical and reflective attitude while enabling
them to manage and improve their selves to attain a better quality of life.

This also includes mandatory topics on Family Planning and Population Education. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
None

GEC013 - Science, Technology, and Society 3 units
The course deals with interactions between science and technology and social cultural, political, and
economic contexts, which shape and are shaped by them.

The interdisciplinary course engages students to confront the realities brought about by science and
technology in society. Such realities pervade the personal, the public, and the global aspects of our living and
are integral to human development. Scientific knowledge and technological development happen in the
context of society with all its socio-political, cultural, economic, and philosophical underpinnings at play. This
course seeks to instill reflective knowledge in the students that they are able to live the good life and display
ethical decision making in the face of scientific and technological advancement.

This also includes discussion of climate change and environmental awareness as well as the implementation
of the different environmental protection laws. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO023 - Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 units
Ang kursong ito ay tumatalakay sa mga piling primaryang sanggunian ukol sa iba't ibang yugto ng
kasaysayan ng Pilipinas, pagsusuri at interpretasyon. Isasama din ang pagtalakay sa konstitusyon ng
Pilipinas simula sa taong 1899 hanggang sa taong 1987. Ganun din ang pagtalakay sa repormang agraryo.
Gayundin ang pagtalakay sa pagbubuwis bilang instrumento ng pamahalaan. Ito ay may kaugnayan sa tibay
ng pagbubuwis bilang isa sa tatlong kapangyarihan ng pamahalaan na nakasaad sa Saligang Batas taong
1987. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO033 - Mathematics in the Modern World 3 units

The course discusses the nature of Mathematics, appreciation of its practical, intellectual, and aesthetic
dimensions, and application of mathematical tools in daily life. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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GECO043 - The Contemporary World 3 units
The course discusses globalization and its impact on individuals, communities and nations, challenges and
responses. It introduces students to the contemporary world by examining the multifaceted phenomenon of
globalization. Using the various disciplines of the social sciences, it examines the economic, social, political,
technological, and other transformations that have created an increasing awareness of the
interconnectedness of people and places around the globe. It provides an overview of the various debates in
global governance, development, and sustainability. Beyond exposing the student to the world outside the
Philippines, it seeks to inculcate a sense of global citizenship and global ethical responsibility.

This also includes mandatory topics on population education in the context of population and demography.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO053 - Art Appreciation 3 units
The course discusses the nature, function and appreciation of the arts in contemporary society. It intends to
develop students’ ability to appreciate, analyze, and critique works of art. Through interdisciplinary and
multimodal approaches, this course equips students with a broad knowledge of the practical, historical,
philosophical, and social relevance of the arts. This will hone their ability to articulate their understanding of
the arts. It will also develop students’ competency in researching and curating arts as well as conceptualizing,
mounting, and evaluating art productions. The course aims to develop students’ genuine appreciation for
Philippine arts by providing them opportunities to explore the diversity and richness and their rootedness in
Filipino culture. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GEC063 - Purposive Communication 3 units
The course discusses writing, speaking and presenting to different audiences and for various purposes. It
develops students’ communicative competence and enhances their cultural and intercultural awareness
through multimodal tasks that provide them opportunities for communicating effectively and appropriately to a
multicultural audience in a local or global context. It equips students with tools for critical evaluation of a
variety of texts and focuses on the power of language and the impact of images to emphasize the importance
of conveying messages responsibly. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO073 - Ethics 3 units
This course covers the context and tenets of ethical behavior in modern society including how individuals and
communities interact with the environment and other common resources. It helps one to enhance their grasp
of ethics and moral reasoning through the study of numerous theoretical viewpoints and moral experiences
that make up so much of the core of daily life. By the end of the course, students should be able to articulate
why and how people are seen as moral beings existing in a moral universe with a responsibility to protect
themselves, one another, and the environment for everyone. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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B. GENERAL EDUCATION ELECTIVE COURSES

GECELECH1 - Living in the IT Era 3 units
This general education elective course discusses how information technology shaped that way of life in the
modern era. It discusses the science, culture and ethics information technology as well as how it affects
contemporary life and interpersonal interactions and the way it may be used to promote one’'s social,
professional, and personal goals. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELEC2 - The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the nature and fundamentals of entrepreneurship as well
as its societal responsibilities and repercussions. It is designed to assist students comprehend the business
environment and encourage individuals adopt and innovative mindset. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELEC3 - Philippine Popular Culture 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the emerging potential and expectation of mass
audiences, markets and mass media, as well as their social, economic, and political settings, in the field of
art, music, and literature. By the completion of the course, students should be able to demonstrate their
appreciation of traditional and modern cultural expressions of as well as identify, analyze and develop trends
in Philippine culture that have been inspired by various internal and external influences. Pre-req: None; Co-
req: None

C. CHED MANDATORY COURSES

RZL023 - Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3 units
Ito’y isang pag-aaral sa buhay at gawa ni Gat. Jose Rizal at ang kaugnayan at kahalagahan sa nilalaman ng
pangkasaysayang pagsulong ng lipunang Pilipino. Gamit ang istratehiyang ‘Dambana” kung saan ang mag-
aaral ay maglalaan ng panahon sa Bahay-Rizal sa Calamba, ang mag-aaral ay magiging kabahagi ng Rizal
Shrine staff sa edukasyong pangkasaysayan ng mga panauhin sa Bahay-Rizal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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D. INSTITUTIONAL MANDATED COURSES

LQEC23-013 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning
Skills) 3 units
LQEC 1 is an enhancement course that is designed to introduce the identity of Colegio de San Juan de
Letran Calamba including its history, Dominican spirituality, mission, vision, quality objectives, policies ,
processes and services. It also introduces the "Four Cs" of 21st Century Learning: Critical Thinking,
Creativity, Collaboration and Communication that aims to enhance students' knowledge and awareness of
the essential communication concepts and establish deep comprehension of the processes in a creative
manner.

Furthermore, it helps the learners to formulate logical and well-thought-out reasoned judgments and promote
active engagement with others to achieve a common goal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

LQEC23-023 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and
Sustainability) 3 units
LQEC 2 is an enhancement course that is designed to provide basic understanding about leadership,
flexibility, initiative, social skills and productivity. It also introduces digital literacy which focuses on
fundamental understanding of media, technology, and information as tools for communication and the
advancement of people and communities.

Moreover, the course also introduces the concept of Environment, Social, and Governance (ESG) which
determines an organization’s commitment to sustainability. All of these are necessary to help the learners
become competitively employable in the future of work. Pre-req: LQEC23-013; Co-req: None

RELEDO053 - The Catholic Christian Faith 3 units
This course deals with the basic Catholic Christian Doctrine. It highlights the 12 articles of faith in the
Apostles Creed, as well as the Sacred Scripture. Thus it guides the students to a life of truth, fidelity and
worship to God. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

RELEDO063 - Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 units
Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage is a three unit academic subject. The emphasis of the course is
on Marriage and Family presented as a vocation and a sacrament. The study prepares the students for the
reception of the sacrament and achievement of a better outlook on the realities and complexities of the
married state and family life. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

RELEDO073 - Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3 units
Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion is a three unit academic subject.
This course studies the seven themes of the social teachings of the Catholic Church. It also tackles
contemporary social issues which hamper the development of our country. An integral part of the course is
Makipamuhay, a learning strategy that allows students to experience direct contact with the oppressed in
society specifically the rural poor and leads them to develop personal as well as communal witnessing to
authentic Christian faith. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None
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RELEDO083 - Christian Ethics 3 units
This course presents the foundations and fundamentals of Christian Ethics and their application to issues and
concerns related to the Ten Commandments. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

E. PHYSICAL EDUCATION COURSES

PATHFIT1002 - Movement Competency Training 2 units
This course provides training in different movement and core engagement in conjunction with principles of
healthy and physical active life. Students will be able to adopt and transfer the movement competency in
different contexts. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

PATHFIT2022 - Exercise-Based Fitness 2 units
This course provides experiences in core stability, strength, and mobility training. It includes goal setting
exercise progression and regression and periodic assessment for the development of various fitness
component. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002; Co-req: None

PATHFIT3032 - Individual/Dual Sports 2 units
This course puts emphasis on gaining basic knowledge of individual/dual sports, fitness and lifetime activities.
It also includes different kinds of individual/dual sports. Students will learn the skills and game strategies for
each sport as well as their historical background and terminology. Activities promote participation in physical
activity to achieve good health and wellness. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

PATHFIT4042 - Contemporary Dance 2 units
This course provides the students the foundations of contemporary dance technique and execution. It
focuses on various movement concepts at each level, particularly designed solos, and the integration of
organized improvisation to provide students, the opportunity to explore and come up with their own
movement language. It encourages creativity by fusing elements of jazz, modern dance, lyrical dance,
classical ballet, and other disciplines. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

F. NATIONAL SERVICE TRAINING PROGRAM

NSTP1-18 - National Service Training Program 1 3 units
The National Service Training Program 1 is a curricular offering consisting of lectures and trainings on
citizenship, values education, environment and drug education, disaster management, transformational
leadership, dimensions of development and literacy and numeracy skills aimed to empower the youth as
potential community leaders toward national development. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

NSTP2-18 - National Service Training Program 2 3 units
The National Service Training Program 2 is a sequel to NSTP1. This course is designed to equip the students
with the fundamentals of project identifications, planning implementation and evaluation which include but is
not limited to lecture and training on social mobilization, community development, and community service.
The students are required to undergo the process of community immersion in pursuit of applying the
concepts learned in contributing to the general welfare of in the Colegio’s partner communities.

Pre-req: NSTP1-18; Co-req: None
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Il. EDUCATION COURSES
A. FOUNDATION THEORIES AND CONCEPTS

EDUC233 - The Teaching Profession 3 units
This course deals with the teacher as a person and as a professional within the context of national and global
teacher’s standards and education philosophies. It will include professional ethics, core values, and awareness
of professional rights, privileges and responsibilities as well as the teacher's roles in the society as
transformative agent of change. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC253 - The Child and Adolescent Learners and Learning Principles 3 units
The course focuses on child and adolescent development with emphasis on current research and theory on
biological, linguistic, cognitive, social and emotional dimensions of development. Further, this includes factors
that affect the progress of development of the learners and shall include appropriate pedagogical principles
applicable for each development level. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC293 - Foundation of Special and Inclusive Education 3 units
This course shall deal with philosophies, theories and legal bases of special needs and inclusive education,
typical and atypical development of children, learning characteristics of students with special educational
needs (gifted and talented, learners with difficulty in seeing, learners with difficulty hearing, learners with
difficulty communicating, learners with difficulty walking/moving, learners with difficulty remembering and
focusing, learner with difficulty with self-care)and strategies in teaching and managing these learners in the
regular class. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC313 - The Teacher and the Community, School Culture and Organizational Leadership 3 units
This course focuses on society as a context upon which the schools have been established. Educational
philosophies that are related to the society as a foundation of schools and schooling shall be emphasized.
Further, principles and theories on school culture, and organizational leadership shall be included to prepare
prospective teachers to become school leaders and managers. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

B. PEDAGOGICAL CONTENT KNOWLEDGE

EDUCO063A - Assessment in Learning 1 3 units
This is a course that focuses on principles, development and utilization of conventional assessment tools to
improve the teaching-learning process. It emphasizes on the use of assessment of, as and for, measuring
knowledge, comprehension and other thinking skills in the cognitive, psychomotor or affective domains. It
allows students to go through the standard steps in test construction and development and the application in
grading systems. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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EDUC063B - Assessment in Learning 2 3 units
This is a course that focuses on the principles, development and utilization of alternative forms of assessment
in measuring authentic learning. It emphasizes on how to assess process-and product-oriented learning
outcomes as well as affective learning. Students will experience how to develop rubrics and other assessment
tools performance-based and product-based assessment. Pre-req: EDUC063A; Co-req: None

EDUC263 - Building and Enhancing New Literacies Across the Curriculum 3units
This course introduces the concepts of new literacies in the 21st century as an evolving social phenomena and
shared cultural practices across learning areas. The 21st century literacies shall include (a) globalization and
multi-cultural literacy, (b) social literacy, (c) media literacy, (d) financial literacy, (e) cyber literacy/digital literacy,
(f) eco-literacy and (g) arts and creativity literacy. Field based-interdisciplinary explorations and other teaching
strategies shall be used in this course. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC273 - Technology for Teaching and Learning 1 3 units
This is an introductory course that explores basic knowledge and skills and values in the use of technology for
teaching and learning. It includes ICT policies and safety issues, media and technology in various content
areas, learning theories and principles in the use and design of learning lessons, teaching- learning
experiences and assessment tasks that utilize appropriate traditional and innovative technologies with social,
ethical and legal responsibility in the use of technology tools and resources. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC283 - Facilitating Learner Centered Teaching 3 units
This course explores the fundamental principles, processes and practices anchored on learner centeredness
and other educational psychologies as these apply to facilitate various teaching-learning delivery modes to
enhance learning. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

EDUC303 - The Teacher and the School Curriculum 3 units
This course includes the fundamental concepts and principles in curriculum and curriculum development as a
foundation to engage prospective teachers as curricularists. The more active the role of the teacher in
planning, implementing and evaluating school-curriculum as well as in managing school curriculum change vis-
a-vis various context of teaching-learning and curricular reforms shall be given emphasis. Pre-req: None; Co-
req: None

C. EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING

FS1 - Field Study 1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual School Environment) 3 units
This is the first experiential course which will immerse a future teacher to actual classroom situation and
learning environment where direct observation of teaching learning episodes that focuses on the application of
educational theories learned in content and pedagogy courses will be made. Observations of the learner's
behavior, motivation, strategies of teaching, classroom management, and assessment in learning among
others shall be given emphasis. A portfolio shall be required in the course. Pre-req: EDUC-ST006, EDUC233;
Co-req: FS2
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FS2 - Field Study 2 (Participation and Teaching Assistantship) 3 units
This course is a continuation of FS1 (Observation of Teaching Learning in Actual School Environment). It is
school based and allows a re-service student to participate and assist in a limited actual teaching- learning
activities that relate to assessment of learning, preparation of instructional materials, preparation of the bulletin
boards, and other routines in the classroom. A portfolio which will contain sample lesson or learning plans and
demonstration teaching of at least one subject content area will be required. Pre-req: EDUC233; Co-req: FS1

EDUC-PRCS6 - Practice Teaching (Off-campus/600 hrs) 6 units
The course is the culminating phase of the teacher education degree program. It is a one semester full time
teaching internship in basic education schools outside the Colegio (off-campus) using a clinical approach
under the mentorship of a cooperating teacher. A teaching portfolio shall be required at the end of the course.
Pre-req: FS1, FS2; Co-req: None

D. ADDITIONAL COURSES

EDUC-RESA - Educational Research | 3 units
The course is a seminar-workshop type that deals with the rudiments of academic/thesis writing. The end
product is a thesis proposal which would undergo defense by panel of experts in Education. BEED - Pre-req:
ELEM193; Co-req: None, BSE-ENG - Pre-req: ENED303; Co-req: None, BSE-Math - Pre-req: MTED263; Co-
req: None

EDUC-RESB - Educational Research Il 3 units
The course is the continuation of EDUC-RESA (Educational Research |). The end product is a full-blown thesis
that should undergo final defense by panel of experts in Education focusing on the validity and reliability of the
findings of the study. Pre-req: EDUC-RESA; Co-req: None

EDUC-ST006 — Special Topics 3 units
This course focuses on some problems, issues, and trends related to the field of education. This allows
students to have a wider knowledge and perspective of the teaching profession through attendance and
conduct of seminars on the latest trends in education. It explores emerging concern, new directions, and
reforms through examining the critical issues and problems that brought about the different paradigm shifts and
transformations currently found in the aims, processes, and delivery of education. This course also includes
the conduct of review sessions to help the Education students of Letran Calamba prepare for their Licensure
Examinations for Teachers (LET) in the future. Pre-req: None; Co-req: FS1 &FS2
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lll. PROFESSIONAL COURSES
A. SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN MATHEMATICS PROFESSIONAL COURSES

MTEDOO03 - History of Math 3 units
The course presents the humanistic aspects of mathematics which provides the historical context and timeline
that led to the present understanding and applications of the different branches of mathematics. Pre-req: None;
Co-req: None

MTEDO013B - Plane and Solid Geometry 3 units
The course covers topics on Euclidean Geometry. The topics are discussed using both the deductive and
inductive methods to conjecture definitions, corollaries, postulates and theorems on plane and solid geometry.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: MTED023B

MTEDO023B — Trigonometry 3 units
The course introduces students to circular and trigonometric functions, trigonometric identities, and to the polar
coordinate system. The students then apply concepts in these topics to applications in problem solving. Pre-
req: MTED173; Co-req: MTEDO13B

MTEDO033B - Mathematics of Investment 3 units
The course introduces students with a basic understanding of the applications of mathematical concepts and
skills in economics, business and accounting. It includes determining the time value of money using simple and
compound interest and discounting, variation of annuities, amortization stocks and bonds, and sinking fund.
Pre-req: MTEDOO3; Co-req: None

MTEDO043D - Modern Geometry 3 units
The course is an enrichment of the course on Euclidean Geometry. It discusses the properties and applications
of other types of geometries such as the finite geometry, non-Euclidean geometry, and projective geometry.
Pre-req: MTEDO13B, MTED023B; Co-req: None

MTEDO073B - Linear Algebra 3 units
The course provides a basic understanding of vector spaces, including the study of matrices, their properties
and matrix operations. It also covers the application of matrices in systems of linear equations and linear
transformations. Pre-req: MTED173; Co-req: None
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MTED133B - Number Theory 3 units
The course is a study of the properties of numbers and their proofs. It presents the students with different
methods of mathematical proving. It focuses on the discussion of the set of integers that including Unique
Prime Factorization, Divisibility Rules, Euclidean Algorithm, Linear Diophantine Equations. Pre-req: MTED173;
Co-req: MTED183

MTED143B - Abstract Algebra 3 units
The course is a study of basic algebraic structures such as groups, rings, integral domains and fields. It
provides a basic understanding of relations focusing on isomorphism. It aims to enhance the student’s skills in
constructing mathematical proofs, and develop their symbolic thinking and appreciation of mathematical
structures. Pre-req: MTED133B, MTED183; Co-req: None

MTED173 - College and Advanced Algebra 3 units
The course builds upon the students’ knowledge on properties of the real number system, operations on
different types of algebraic expressions, and the solution of various types of equations and inequalities. The
course also covers the prerequisites to trigonometry and calculus, specifically transcendental and non-
transcendental functions, including the characteristics of their graphs and applications. Pre-req: GEC033; Co-
req: None

MTED183 - Logic and Set Theory 3 units
The course is a study of mathematical logic which covers topics such as propositions, logical operators, rules
of replacement, rules of inference, algebra of logic and quantifiers. It also includes a discussion of elementary
theory of sets such as fundamental concepts of sets, set theorems, and set operations. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
MTED133B

MTED193 - Elementary Statistics and Probability 3 units
The course equips the students with basic statistical tools to understand various phenomena. The topics on
mean, variance, sampling, and estimation eventually allow the students to be able to perform hypothesis
testing on real-life problems from different fields. The course includes applications and data analysis with
computations carried out using SPSS. Pre-req: MTED173; Co-req: None

MTED204 - Calculus 1 with Analytic Geometry 4 units
The course equips the students with knowledge and skills needed to be able to determine limits of functions, to
differentiate, and to integrate algebraic, exponential, logarithmic, and trigonometric functions in one variable. It
also includes exposure to more challenging problems covering continuity and areas of regions. Pre-req:
MTED173, MTEDO13B, MTED023B; Co-req: None
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MTED214 - Calculus 2 4 units
The course aims to further develop the students’ understanding of differential and integral calculus. It covers
the methods and techniques of integration, indeterminate forms, and improper integrals of algebraic and
transcendental functions. Pre-req: MTED204,; Co-req: None

MTED223 - Advanced Statistics 3 units
The course deals with non-parametric statistics. It covers the topics on test of association such as Spearman
Rho, Phi coefficient, Contingency coefficient, biseral and test of differences such as Mann-Whitney U,
Wilcoxon. It includes applications and data analysis with computations carried out using SPSS. Pre-req:
MTED193; Co-req: None

MTED233 - Problem Solving, Mathematical Investigation, and Modelling 3 units
The course deepens and further enhances the students’ understanding of real-life applications of mathematics
through investigating, pattern finding, testing and justifying conjectures, and making generalizations. Pre-req:
MTED173, MTED023B, MTEDO013B; Co-req:

MTED243 - Calculus 3 3 units
The course aims to provide the students with an understanding of the applications of differentiation and
integration in sequences, infinite series, power series, as well as of multiple integration for functions in several
variables. Moreover, students will be able to apply these concepts to problem solving. Pre-req: MTED214; Co-
req: None

MTED253 - Principles and Strategies in Teaching Mathematics 3 units
The course deals with the applications of the principles, the strategies in teaching, and philosophical
foundations of teaching mathematics. These are then applied in lesson planning and microteaching. Pre-req:
MTED304; Co-req: None

MTED263 - Research in Mathematics 3 units
The course aims to prepare prospective mathematics teachers to undertake an undergraduate research
project. It gives teachers the opportunity to conduct researches that address problems, issues, and concerns in
mathematics teaching and learning. It also showcases their research skills through the application of the
mathematical content and processes they have learned previously. Pre-req: MTEDZ253; Co-req: None
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MTED304 - Technology for Teaching and Learning 2 (Instrumentation and Technology in Mathematics)

4 units
The course will focuses on the application, design, production, utilization, and evaluation of Information
Communications Technology (ICT) materials for teaching and learning in Mathematics Education Programs.
The major requirement for this course is an ICT-integrated and Project-based Learning Plan aligned to the K to
12 curriculum. All the learning activities and course requirements will revolve around the student-teacher
developed Learning Plan. Pre-req: EDUC273; Co-req: None

MTED293 - Assessment and Evaluation in Mathematics 3 units
The course deals with traditional and authentic assessment methods for evaluating mathematics learning. It
covers the purposes of instruction and assessment, the relationship of assessment to content and performance
standards, and discussions on the issues and trends in assessment specifically in mathematics teaching. Pre-
req: MTED253; Co-req: None
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SCHOOL OF BUSINESS,
MANAGEMENT, AND ACCOUNTANCY

Vision

To be a recognized premier academic institution dedicated to educational
distinction and producers of exceptional business professionals ready to meet
the challenges of a domestic and globalized business environment grounded by
the Dominican values and culture of conscience, discipline, and excellence.

Mission

The School of Business, Management, and Accountancy commits to develop
responsive and productive professionals and entrepreneurs by providing quality
business curricular programs that are imbued with Filipino, Dominican and
Christian attitudes and principles.
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY

The program provides general accounting education to students wanting to
pursue a professional career in Accountancy in general and in Public
Accounting in particular. Further, this is the program that complies with the
latest competency framework for professional accountants issued by the
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) through their International
Education Standards.
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Program Educational Objectives

Bachelor of Science in Accountancy (BSA) aims to train individuals to become competent, ethical,
and global financial and accounting practitioners. Three to five years after graduation, the BSA alumni
shall be able:
1.Develop and maintain an attitude of learning to learn in order to maintain their competence;
2.Develop knowledge-based problem solving skills and ethical values;
3.Support the various stakeholders in taking strategic and operating decisions through the
presentation and analysis of financial data and information arising from business transactions;
4.Practice as accounting professionals engaged in services such as, but not limited to, audit and
assurance, tax consultancy and management advisory anchored on professional ethics and moral
values;
5.0bjectively design, develop and evaluate accounting systems;
6.Conduct accounting and finance related research in organizing people and resources to create
value;
7.Contribute to the economic development as responsible partners of the government and
stakeholders through managing and/or establishing income generating centers where they
portray the roles of strategic business partners and change agents and/or consultants, as
entrepreneurs, or managers in government agencies such as those in internal revenues, finance,
and trade and industries; and
8.Ilmpart and share expertise to those in the academe and those pursuing continuing professional
development.

Program Outcomes and Performance Indicators

Program Outcomes Performance Indicators
1. Articulate and discuss the latest . Engage in continual learning in one’s
developments in the specific field of practice specialization
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2. Effectively communicate orally and in writing
using English, Filipino, mother tongue
language, and an appropriate Foreign
Language required by the industry

Express oneself clearly in verbal or written
forms the updates in one’s career or
vocation

Convey positive Filipino values in one's
decisions and actions

Defend satisfactorily his/her thesis from a
panel of experts

3. Preserve and promote Filipino historical and
cultural heritage (based on RA No. 7722)

Demonstrate responsible Filipino
citizenship in local, national or international
communities

4. Participate in various types of employment,
development activities, and public discourses,
particularly in response to the needs of the
communities one serves

Plan and take action for the welfare of the
community

Continually engage oneself in development
projects and activities that address the
community needs

5. Manifest strong commitment and conviction
to the Christian and Dominican teachings and
philosophy in thoughts, words, and deeds

Observe the Dominican values of study,
prayer, community, and service

Uphold ecological consciousness and
engage in environmental stewardship
Participate actively in the community’s
spiritual and social advocacy or extension
program
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6. Describe the basic functions of management . Prepare comprehensive strategic business

such as planning, organizing, leading, and plan

controlling . Develop and defend a business
development plan that incorporate relevant
inputs such as laws, market research and
feasibility study, product development,
among others

« Assume leadership role in business
management activities

7. Identify and describe the basic concepts that « Apply the concept of management to
underlie each of the functional areas of assess and formulate operational plan
business (marketing, finance, human resources « Employ essential strategy-related
management, production and operations components and principles for decision
management, information technology, and making

strategic management) and employ these « Evaluate the merits and implications of
concepts in various business situations selected case studies pertaining to various

aspects of business operations

« Conduct qualitative interpretations and
analyses anchored on the evaluated case
studies to draw up insightful strategic
business conclusions

8. Select the proper decision making tools to « Apply appropriate quantitative tools to
critically, analytically and creatively solve address a business case problem
problems and drive results « Apply sound solution to problems

encountered in business operations

9. Apply information and communication « Prepare a social media marketing plan
technology (ICT) skills as required by the . Create business promotional activities
business environment using technology application
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Apply technical knowledge on an ERP
system commonly used in the industry
Utilize digital technology to solve pertinent
business challenges

10. Work effectively with other stakeholders
and manage conflict in the workplace

Perform well as a team leader or member
in any kind of group project or activity
Perform independently and cooperatively
to accomplish worthwhile goals

Conduct a planning and problem-solving
meeting to resolve issues in business
event

Engage in activities that promote teamwork
Apply business ethics in dealing with
stakeholders

11. Organize and lead groups to plan and
implement business related activities

Develop and defend a business plan
incorporating sales and marketing
principles and financial analysis

Identify methods, techniques, and devices
appropriate in an organization in business
implementation and process

Engage in entrepreneurial management
Explain the path of securing business
permits — theoretically and practically —
should an enterprise become viable and
implementable

12. Demonstrate corporate and social
responsibility

Propose social responsibility strategies and
compliance action plan for a business
Apply appropriate CSR technique in
decision making
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Participate in a corporate and social
responsibility endeavor

13. Exercise high personal, moral, and ethical
standards

Exhibit honesty, fairness, equity, and good
faith in transacting in business.

Promote good governance practices in the
conduct of one’s business

Apply ethics in business endeavors
Maintain stature and behavior that uphold
the Professional Code of Ethics

Immerse in an actual working environment
in industry

14. Resolve business issues and problems,
with a global and strategic perspective using
knowledge and technical proficiency in the
areas of financial accounting and reporting,
cost accounting and management, accounting
and control, taxation, and accounting
information systems

Record financial transactions in
compliance with generally accepted
accounting and reporting standards (both
global and local) for sole proprietorships,
partnerships, corporations, government,
and non-profit organizations

Prepare Accountancy reports such as
budgets and business plans using
appropriate framework

Conduct financial and operational audits of
all types of business enterprise and not-for-
profit organization

Prepare individual and corporate income
tax returns and conduct basic tax planning
in compliance with relevant legislations and
regulations

Perform cost-benefit analysis for
management decisions
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« Design and implement a management
control and performance system

« Communicate effectively the results of
financial analysis

15. Conduct accountancy research through . Design an appropriate research plan
independent studies of relevant literature and « Prepare a critical review of related
appropriate use of accounting theory and literature
methodologies « Analyze results of study and discuss
implications and contributions to body of
knowledge
. Present findings and conclusions of the
study

. Communicate effectively the
recommendations

16. Employ technology as a business tool in » Customize an accounting software to a
capturing financial and non-financial particular business entity

information, generating reports and making « Develop a financial model using a
decisions spreadsheet software

. Analyze the performance of a particular
business entity using appropriate
accounting software tools and functions

17. Apply knowledge and skills to successfully « Perform accounting-related work in actual
respond to various types of assessments workplace based on pre-set standards
(including professional licensure and . Pass licensure examinations or qualify for
certifications) professional accreditations/certifications
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18. Confidently maintain a commitment to good . Promote adherence to legitimate and

corporate citizenship, social responsibility and acceptable ethical objectives of an
ethical practice in performing functions as an organization
accountant . Communicate limitations or other

constraints that would preclude responsible
judgment or successful performance of an
activity such as in the practicum or on-the-
job training.
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY
GENERAL SUMMARY OF COURSES

|. General Education Courses

A. Core Courses 24
GEC003 Understanding the Self 3
GEC013 Science, Technology, and Society 3
GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3
GECO033 Mathematics in the Modern World 3
GEC043 The Contemporary World 3
GECO053 Art Appreciation 3
GEC063 Purposive Communication 3
GECO073 Ethics 3
B. CHED Mandated Courses 26
a. Rizal Course
RZL023 Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3
b. Physical Education Courses
PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training 2
PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities 2
PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports 2
PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance 2
c. National Service Training Program
NSTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1 3
NSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3
d. GENED Elective Courses
GECELEC1 Living in the IT Era 3
GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind 3
GECELEC3 Philippine Popular Culture 3
C. Institutional Mandated Courses 15
a. Religious Education Courses
RELEDO53  The Catholic Christian Faith 3
RELED063  Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3
RELEDO73  Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3
RELEDO83  Christian Ethics 3
b. Letran Quality Enrichment Courses
LQEC23-013 Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning 3
Il. Common Business and Management Courses 6
Mngt253 Strategic Management 3
Mngt263 Operations Management (TQM) 3
lll. Core Accounting Education Courses 93
ActEd013 Conceptual Framework and Accounting Standards 3
ActEd026A  Intermediate Accounting 1 6
ActEd026B  Intermediate Accounting 2 6
ActEd023C  Intermediate Accounting 3 3
ActEd043 Governance, Business Ethics, Risk Management, and Internal Control 3
ActEd053 Economic Development 3
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ActEd062 Statistical Analysis with Software Application
ActEd061L Statistical Analysis with Software Application Lab
ActEd072 Accounting Information System

ActEd0O71L  Accounting Information System Lab

ActEd093 Managerial Economics

ActEd123 Financial Management

ActEd133 Cost Accounting and Control

ActEd153 Regulatory Framework and Legal Issues in Business
ActEd163 Financial Markets

ActEd172 IT Application Tools in Business

ActEd171L IT Application Tools in Business Lab

ActEd183. Strategic Cost Accounting

ActEd213 Strategic Business Analysis

ActEd253 Accounting Research Methods

ActEd263 International Business and Trade

ACCT-PRC6-2 Accounting Internship (400 hrs)

ACCT-RESA Accountancy Research 1 (Proposal)
ACCT-RESB Accountancy Research 2 (Final)

ACCT-ST013 Special Topics in Financial Accounting and Reporting
Blw003 Law on Obligations and Contracts

Biw053 Business Laws and Regulations

BusEd053 Management Science

BusEd063 Financial Accounting and Reporting

WWWWWWwWWwWWwWLwhawWwWwWw-a2MNMwwwww =22

Tax013B Income Taxation
Tax073 Business Taxation

IV. Cognates/Major/Professional Courses 36
ACCT112 Auditing in a CIS Environment 2
ACCT111L  Auditing in a CIS Environment Lab 1
ACCT123 Auditing and Assurance Principles 3
ACCT173 Accounting for Special Transactions 3
ACCT183 Accounting for Business Combinations 3
ACCT223 Accounting for Government and Non-Profit Organizations 3
ACCT233A  Auditing and Assurance: Concepts and Applications 1 3
ACCT233B  Auditing and Assurance: Concepts and Applications 2 3
ACCT243 Auditing and Assurance: Specialized Industries 3
ACElec-1 Updates in Financial Reporting Standards 3
ACElec-2 Human Behavior in Organizations 3
ACElec-3 Operations Auditing 3
ACElec-4 Valuation Concepts and Methods 3

TOTAL UNITS 200
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COURSE
CODE

ACTEDO093
ACTED163
BLWO003
BUSEDO0G3
GEC023
GEC033
GEC043

ARRRAN

LQEC23-013
RELED053

ACTEDO13
ACTEDO26A
ACTED133
BLWO53
GEC012
GEC063
NSTP1-18
PATHFIT1002
RELED063

ACTEDO26B
ACTEDOG1L

ACTEDO62

ACTED183.

BUSED053

NSTP2-18

PATHFIT2022

RELED083

RZL023

ACCT123

ACTEDO23C

ACTEDO043

ACTEDO53

ACTED123

Auditing and Assurance Principles

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY
Curriculum Year 2023-20240)

COURSE TITLE

Managerial Economics
Financial Markets

Law on Obligations and Contracts
Financial Accounting and Reporting

Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas

Mathematics in the Modern World
The Contemporary World

Letran Quality Enrichment Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st

Century Learning Skills)
The Catholic Christian Faith

Conceptual Framework and Accounting Standards

Intermediate Accounting 1
Cost Accounting and Control

Business Laws and Regulations
Science, Technology, and Society

Purposive Communication
National Service Training Program 1

Movement Competency Training
Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage

Intermediate Accounting 2

Statistical Analysis with Software Application Lab

Statistical Analysis with Software Application
Strategic Cost Accounting

Management Science

National Service Training Program 2
Exercise-Based Fitness

Christian Ethics

Buhay at Gawa ni Rizal

Intermediate Accounting 3

Governance , Business Ethics, Risk Management , and Internal Control

Economic Development
Financial Management

Lec
unitstrs Units

3
6
3
3
3
3
3
2
3

29

TOTAL

W oW W W W W W

w

3
27

Bowmwmwwwwwo w

26

W oW W W W

W oW N W W W N -

PRE-REQUISITES/
CO-REQUISITES

BUSED063
BUSEDO63
BUSEDO63
BLWODO3

RELEDO53

ACTEDOZ6A

co-req ACTEDOG2
co-req ACTEDOGIL
ACTED133

NSTP1-18
PATHFIT1002

RELEDO053

ACTEDO0268
ACTEDOD268
ACTED133
ACTEDOS3
BUSEDO63
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY
Curriculum Year 2023-2024(]

COURSE Lec Lab PRE-REQUISITES/
CODE COURBETITER unitswtes Units  Hrs TOTAL CO-REQUISITES
ACTED171L IT Application Tools in Business Lab 1 3 1 ACTEDO62, ACTEDOS1L, BUSEDOE3, co-req ACTED172
: ACTED172 IT Application Tools in Business 2 2 ACTED062, ACTEDOS1L, BUSEDDE3, co-req ACTEDA71L
GEC053 Art Appreciation 3 3
T GecoT3 Ethics 3 3
T PATHFIT3032 Individual /Dual Sports 2 2 PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
o Total 25 1 3 26
ACCT111L Auditing in a CIS Environment Lab 1 3 1 ACTED172, ACTED171L, co-req ACCT112
:ACCTHZ Auditing in a CIS Environment 2 2 ACTED172, ACTED171L, co-req ACCT111L
ACCT173 Accounting for Special Transactions 3 3 ACTED133, BUSEDOB3, BLW003
" Accrzzs Accounting for Government and Non-Profit Organizations 3 3 ACTEDO26A
T AccT233A Auditing and Assurance: Concepts and Applications 1 3 3 BUSEDO63, ACCT123
T Accr4s Auditing and Assurance : Specialized Industries 3 3 ACCTI23
T AcTED253 Accounting Research Methods 3 3 ACTED013, ACTED0S2, ACTEDOGIL, BLWOS3
"~ ACTED263 International Business and Trade 3 3 BUSEDD63
T PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance 2 2 PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
- RELEDO073 Contemporary Issues about Church and Human Society with Immersion 3 3 RELED053
T TAx073 Business Taxation 3 3 BLWO003
T Total 28 1 3 29
ACELEC-1 Updates in Financial Reporting Standards 3 3 BUSED063
T ACELEC2 Human Behavior in Organizations 3 3 BUSED063
T ACELEC-3 Operations Auditing 3 3 Ut
ACELEC4 Valuation Concepts and Methods 3 3 BUSEDOE3
_Al::TEmm Regulatory Framework and Legal issues in Business 3 3 BLWDO3
____GECELECY Living in the IT Era 3 3
GECELEC3 Philippine Pop Culture 3 3
T TAX013B Income Taxation 3 3 BLW0O3
T Total 24 0 0 24
ACCT183 Accounting for Business Combinations 3 3 ACTED133, BUSEDOB3, BLW003
T AccT233B Auditing and Assurance: Concepts and Applications 2 3 3 ACCT233A
T ACCT-RESA Accountancy Research 1 (Proposal) 3 3 ACTED253
T AcTEDOTIL Accounting Information System Lab 1 3 1 ACTED133, BUSEDOB3, co-req AtEd072
T AcTEDOT2 Accounting Information System 2 2 ACTED133, BUSEDOE3, co-req ActEdOT1L
T AcTED213 Strategic Business Analysis 3 3 ACTED133
: GEC003 Understanding the Self 3 3
GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 3
T MNGT253 Strategic Management 3 3
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY
Curriculum Year 2023-20240

Lab PRE-REQUISITES/
PR COURSE TITLE s TOTAL
CODE unitstis Units  Hrs CO-REQUISITES
MNGT263 Operations Management (TQM) 3 3
Total 26 1 3 27
ACCT-PRC6-23  *Accounting Intemship (400 hrs) 6 6  ACTED253
ACCT-RESB Accountancy Research 2 (Final) 3 3 ACCT-RESA
ACCT-5T013 Special Topics in Financial Accounting and Reporting 3 3 ACELEC-1
12 0 0 12
GRAND TOTAL 196 4 12 200
*Accounting Research should be taken togenther with Acc ing Internship (6 units) and n no i hould the dent be all d o enroll

in more than twelve units during the term (CMO 27 s. 2017).

Jrd/03162023
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COURSE DESCRIPTION

. GENERAL EDUCATION COURSES
A. CORE COURSES

GEC003 - Understanding the Self 3 units
The course discusses the nature of identity, its factors and forces that affect the development and
maintenance of personal identity. It is intended to facilitate the exploration of the issues and concerns
regarding self and identity to arrive at a better understanding of one’s self. It strives to meet this goal by
stressing the integration of the personal with the academic — contextualizing matters discussed in the
classroom and in the everyday experiences of students — making for better learning, generating a new
appreciation for the learning process, and developing a more critical and reflective attitude while enabling
them to manage and improve their selves to attain a better quality of life.

This also includes mandatory topics on Family Planning and Population Education. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
None

GECO013 - Science, Technology, and Society 3 units
The course deals with interactions between science and technology and social cultural, political, and
economic contexts, which shape and are shaped by them.

The interdisciplinary course engages students to confront the realities brought about by science and
technology in society. Such realities pervade the personal, the public, and the global aspects of our living and
are integral to human development. Scientific knowledge and technological development happen in the
context of society with all its socio-political, cultural, economic, and philosophical underpinnings at play. This
course seeks to instill reflective knowledge in the students that they are able to live the good life and display
ethical decision making in the face of scientific and technological advancement.

This also includes discussion of climate change and environmental awareness as well as the implementation
of the different environmental protection laws. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GEC023 - Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 units
Ang kursong ito ay tumatalakay sa mga piling primaryang sanggunian ukol sa iba't ibang yugto ng
kasaysayan ng Pilipinas, pagsusuri at interpretasyon. Isasama din ang pagtalakay sa konstitusyon ng
Pilipinas simula sa taong 1899 hanggang sa taong 1987. Ganun din ang pagtalakay sa repormang agraryo.
Gayundin ang pagtalakay sa pagbubuwis bilang instrumento ng pamahalaan. Ito ay may kaugnayan sa tibay
ng pagbubuwis bilang isa sa tatlong kapangyarihan ng pamahalaan na nakasaad sa Saligang Batas taong
1987. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO033 - Mathematics in the Modern World 3 units
The course discusses the nature of Mathematics, appreciation of its practical, intellectual, and aesthetic
dimensions, and application of mathematical tools in daily life. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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GECO043 - The Contemporary World 3 units
The course discusses globalization and its impact on individuals, communities and nations, challenges and
responses. It introduces students to the contemporary world by examining the multifaceted phenomenon of
globalization. Using the various disciplines of the social sciences, it examines the economic, social, political,
technological, and other transformations that have created an increasing awareness of the
interconnectedness of people and places around the globe. It provides an overview of the various debates in
global governance, development, and sustainability. Beyond exposing the student to the world outside the
Philippines, it seeks to inculcate a sense of global citizenship and global ethical responsibility.

This also includes mandatory topics on population education in the context of population and demography.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO053 - Art Appreciation 3 units
The course discusses the nature, function and appreciation of the arts in contemporary society. It intends to
develop students’ ability to appreciate, analyze, and critique works of art. Through interdisciplinary and
multimodal approaches, this course equips students with a broad knowledge of the practical, historical,
philosophical, and social relevance of the arts. This will hone their ability to articulate their understanding of
the arts. It will also develop students’ competency in researching and curating arts as well as conceptualizing,
mounting, and evaluating art productions. The course aims to develop students’ genuine appreciation for
Philippine arts by providing them opportunities to explore the diversity and richness and their rootedness in
Filipino culture. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO063 - Purposive Communication 3 units
The course discusses writing, speaking and presenting to different audiences and for various purposes. It
develops students’ communicative competence and enhances their cultural and intercultural awareness
through multimodal tasks that provide them opportunities for communicating effectively and appropriately to a
multicultural audience in a local or global context. It equips students with tools for critical evaluation of a
variety of texts and focuses on the power of language and the impact of images to emphasize the importance
of conveying messages responsibly. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO073 - Ethics 3 units
This course covers the context and tenets of ethical behavior in modern society including how individuals and
communities interact with the environment and other common resources. It helps one to enhance their grasp
of ethics and moral reasoning through the study of numerous theoretical viewpoints and moral experiences
that make up so much of the core of daily life. By the end of the course, students should be able to articulate
why and how people are seen as moral beings existing in a moral universe with a responsibility to protect
themselves, one another, and the environment for everyone. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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B. GENERAL EDUCATION ELECTIVE COURSES

GECELECH1 - Living in the IT Era 3 units
This general education elective course discusses how information technology shaped that way of life in the
modern era. It discusses the science, culture and ethics information technology as well as how it affects
contemporary life and interpersonal interactions and the way it may be used to promote one’'s social,
professional, and personal goals. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELEC2 - The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the nature and fundamentals of entrepreneurship as well
as its societal responsibilities and repercussions. It is designed to assist students comprehend the business
environment and encourage individuals adopt and innovative mindset. Pre-req: None,; Co-req: None

GECELEC3 - Philippine Popular Culture 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the emerging potential and expectation of mass
audiences, markets and mass media, as well as their social, economic, and political settings, in the field of
art, music, and literature. By the completion of the course, students should be able to demonstrate their
appreciation of traditional and modern cultural expressions of as well as identify, analyze and develop trends
in Philippine culture that have been inspired by various internal and external influences. Pre-req: None; Co-
req: None

C. CHED MANDATORY COURSES

RZL023 - Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3 units
Ito’y isang pag-aaral sa buhay at gawa ni Gat. Jose Rizal at ang kaugnayan at kahalagahan sa nilalaman ng
pangkasaysayang pagsulong ng lipunang Pilipino. Gamit ang istratehiyang ‘Dambana” kung saan ang mag-
aaral ay maglalaan ng panahon sa Bahay-Rizal sa Calamba, ang mag-aaral ay magiging kabahagi ng Rizal
Shrine staff sa edukasyong pangkasaysayan ng mga panauhin sa Bahay-Rizal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

D. INSTITUTIONAL MANDATED COURSES

LQEC23-013 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning
Skills) 3 units
LQEC 1 is an enhancement course that is designed to introduce the identity of Colegio de San Juan de
Letran Calamba including its history, Dominican spirituality, mission, vision, quality objectives, policies,
processes and services. It also introduces the "Four Cs" of 21st Century Learning: Critical Thinking,
Creativity, Collaboration and Communication that aims to enhance students' knowledge and awareness of
the essential communication concepts and establish deep comprehension of the processes in a
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creative manner. Furthermore, it helps the learners to formulate logical and well-thought-out reasoned
judgments and promote active engagement with others to achieve a common goal. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
None

LQEC23-023 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and
Sustainability) 3 units
LQEC 2 is an enhancement course that is designed to provide basic understanding about leadership,
flexibility, initiative, social skills and productivity. It also introduces digital literacy which focuses on
fundamental understanding of media, technology, and information as tools for communication and the
advancement of people and communities.

Moreover, the course also introduces the concept of Environment, Social, and Governance (ESG) which
determines an organization’s commitment to sustainability. All of these are necessary to help the learners
become competitively employable in the future of work. Pre-req: LQEC23-013; Co-req: None

RELEDO053 - The Catholic Christian Faith 3 units
This course deals with the basic Catholic Christian Doctrine. It highlights the 12 articles of faith in the
Apostles Creed, as well as the Sacred Scripture. Thus it guides the students to a life of truth, fidelity and
worship to God. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

RELEDO063 - Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 units
Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage is a three unit academic subject. The emphasis of the course is
on Marriage and Family presented as a vocation and a sacrament. The study prepares the students for the
reception of the sacrament and achievement of a better outlook on the realities and complexities of the
married state and family life. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

RELEDO073 - Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3 units
Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion is a three unit academic subject.
This course studies the seven themes of the social teachings of the Catholic Church. It also tackles
contemporary social issues which hamper the development of our country. An integral part of the course is
Makipamuhay, a learning strategy that allows students to experience direct contact with the oppressed in
society specifically the rural poor and leads them to develop personal as well as communal witnessing to
authentic Christian faith. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

RELEDO083 - Christian Ethics 3 units

This course presents the foundations and fundamentals of Christian Ethics and their application to issues and
concerns related to the Ten Commandments. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None
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E. PHYSICAL EDUCATION COURSES

PATHFIT1002 - Movement Competency Training 2 units
This course provides training in different movement and core engagement in conjunction with principles of
healthy and physical active life. Students will be able to adopt and transfer the movement competency in
different contexts. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

PATHFIT2022 - Exercise-Based Fitness 2 units
This course provides experiences in core stability, strength, and mobility training. It includes goal setting
exercise progression and regression and periodic assessment for the development of various fitness
component.

Pre-req: PATHFIT1002; Co-req: None

PATHFIT3032 - Individual/Dual Sports 2 units
This course puts emphasis on gaining basic knowledge of individual/dual sports, fithess and lifetime activities.
It also includes different kinds of individual/dual sports. Students will learn the skills and game strategies for
each sport as well as their historical background and terminology. Activities promote participation in physical
activity to achieve good health and wellness. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

PATHFIT4042 - Contemporary Dance 2 units
This course provides the students the foundations of contemporary dance technique and execution. It
focuses on various movement concepts at each level, particularly designed solos, and the integration of
organized improvisation to provide students, the opportunity to explore and come up with their own
movement language. It encourages creativity by fusing elements of jazz, modern dance, lyrical dance,
classical ballet, and other disciplines. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

F. NATIONAL SERVICE TRAINING PROGRAM

NSTP1-18 - National Service Training Program 1 3 units
The National Service Training Program 1 is a curricular offering consisting of lectures and trainings on
citizenship, values education, environment and drug education, disaster management, transformational
leadership, dimensions of development and literacy and numeracy skills aimed to empower the youth as
potential community leaders toward national development. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

NSTP2-18 - National Service Training Program 2 3 units
The National Service Training Program 2 is a sequel to NSTP1. This course is designed to equip the students
with the fundamentals of project identifications, planning implementation and evaluation which include but is
not limited to lecture and training on social mobilization, community development, and community service.
The students are required to undergo the process of community immersion in pursuit of applying the
concepts learned in contributing to the general welfare of in the Colegio’s partner communities. Pre-req:
NSTP1-18; Co-req: None
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Il. PROFESSIONAL COURSES
A. BUSINESS EDUCATION COURSES

BLWO003 - Law on Obligations and Contracts 3 units
This course gives the students an understanding of the legal concepts and rules governing the law of
obligations and contracts and application of these concepts to practical problems. It involves the discussion of
the nature, sources, kinds, and extinguishments of contracts including defective contracts and other
miscellaneous topics relevant to the course. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

BLWO053 - Business Laws and Regulations 3 units
This course is intended to give students a broad knowledge of legal provisions governing business
associations — limited liability company, partnership, and corporations. Topics include: nature of partnership;
elements and kinds of partnership; formalities required; rules of management, distribution of profits, and
sharing of losses and liabilities; modes of dissolution; limited partnership; nature and classes of corporations;
requirements for incorporation; powers of a corporation (expressed, implied, and incidental); Board of
Directors; classes of stock, powers, and obligations of stockholders; majority and minority controls; corporate
reorganization (mergers, consolidations, and other business combinations); modes of dissolution and
liquidation; and statutory books, records, and returns required for a corporation. The law of associations such
as clubs are also discussed. Pre-req: BIw003; Co-req: None

BUSEDO053 - Management Science 3 units
The course introduces the basic concepts of Management Science and Operations Management and its
application to business. The topics include project management, forecasting, inventory management, cost-
benefit analysis and decision-making. The course develops problem solving and spreadsheet skills, an
invaluable tool for modern business. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

BUSEDO063 - Financial Accounting and Reporting 3 units
The course will cover a thorough discussion of the accounting cycle and introduces the students to concepts
of financial accounting and learn the technical skills required for preparation and analysis of financial
statements and disclosures. This course emphasizes on recording business transactions within the
accounting and double entry system. It provides an understanding of both the Philippine and international
financial reporting regulations, uses and limitation of financial accounting information and current issues in
reporting including the integrated reporting concept. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

MNGT253 - Strategic Management 3 units

The aim of this course is to provide students with a broad overview of the basic concepts in strategic
management. The students will be expose to a number of frameworks and models to better understand and

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY 140



analyze the macro-environment, the industry environment, and firm level resources. The end goal is for the
students to be able to think strategically, as opposed to only having a functional orientation, and to formulate
and to implement creative and innovative strategies that are conducive to the demands of the firm and the
environment in which it resides. Pre-req: None Co-req: None

MNGT263 - Operations Management (TQM) 3 units
This course examines the subject of production and operations management (POM) and discusses its
importance to the overall strategy and competitiveness of a firm in addition, this course focuses on specific
tools used to manage and enhance a firm’s operations and production, such as facility layout, product design,
aggregate planning, inventory management, and forecasting. Other topics include process analysis and
selection operations scheduling, quality management and statistical quality control and project management.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

TAX013B - Income Taxation 3 units
This course is primarily concerned with income taxation. The objective is to develop a working knowledge of
the principles and rules of the income tax system as these apply to individuals, partnerships, and
corporations. It covers an overview of the national tax system, and the income, taxation of employees and
various business entities. It provides the students with knowledge of the capital gains tax, final tax on certain
passive income, and the year-end tax including the minimum corporate income tax, the normal tax, and the
improperly accumulated profits tax of corporations and withholding taxes. Tax forms are provided for specific
topics discussed. Pre-req: BLWO003; Co-req: None

TAX073 - Business Taxation 3 units
This course is an in-depth study of business taxes and is a continuation of Income Taxation. It covers value-
added tax schemes; local direct taxes including real estate and other property taxes; excise taxes; transfer
taxes on gratuitous transfer of property which are estate tax and the donor’s tax; business taxes; and the
remedies of the estate and the tax payer. On estate tax, the basic concept of succession gives the student an
understanding of succession rights. Discussions on estate tax are on gross estate, deductions from the gross
estate and computations for the net taxable estate, estate tax, and estate tax credit. On donor's tax, basic
concepts of donation blend into the discussion of gross gifts, deduction from the gross profits and
computations of net taxable gifts, donor's tax, and tax credit. On business taxes, the value-added tax,
percentage taxes and the remedies of the taxpayers on taxes being assessed and/or erroneously paid are
discussed. Emphasis is given on ethical consideration — tax avoidance and the minimization of tax liabilities
vs. tax evasion. Pre-req: TAX013B; Co-req: None

B. CORE ACCOUNTING COURSES
ACTEDO013 - Conceptual Framework and Accounting Standards 3 units
This course includes the discussion of the conceptual framework that serves to assist preparers of financial

reports in the application of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the discussions of the
basic accounting standards in the presentation of financial statements.
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The course will tackle the development of Financial Reporting Framework and Standard-Setting Bodies,
Regulation of the Accountancy Profession, review of the accounting process, the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (IAS).
Pre-req: BUSEDO063; Co-req: None

ACTEDO026A - Intermediate Accounting 1 6 units
This course covers the detailed discussion, appreciation, and application of international
standards/accounting principles involving assets, financial and non-financial. Emphasis is given on the
interpretation and application of theories of accounting in relation to cash, temporary investments,
receivables, inventories, prepayments, long-term investments, property, plant, and equipment, intangible and
other assets, including financial statement presentation and disclosure requirements. The related internal
control, ethical issues, and management of assets are also covered. Exposure to computerized system in
receivables, inventory, and lapsing schedules is a requirement in this course. Applicable international
financial reporting standards should be used in all topics cover. It includes introduction to Financial
Instruments. Pre-req: BUSEDO063; Co-req: None

ACTEDO026B - Intermediate Accounting 2 6 units
This course covers the detailed discussion of the financial accounting principles relative to the recognition,
measurement, valuation and financial statement presentation of liabilities and shareholder’s equity, including
disclosure requirements. The related internal control, ethical issues, and management of liabilities and
owner(s)’ equity are also covered. This also deals with the contemporary issues such as leases, employee
retirement benefits, deferred taxes, and current related items. Applicable international financial reporting
standards shall be used as reference in all topics. Topics include Overview on Derivatives, Special Topics —
Leases, Income Taxes, Accounting for Employee Benefits, and Share-Based Payment.

Pre-req: ACTEDO026A; Co-req: None

ACTEDO023C - Intermediate Accounting 3 3 units
This course deals with the preparation of a properly classified statement of financial position, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, and statement of cash flows, including the required
disclosures and notes to the financial statements. It also covers reconstruction of accounts from incomplete
records, change from cash basis to accrual basis of accounting, correction of errors, accounting changes,
discontinued operations, earnings per share, accounting for changing prices, interim reporting, segment
reporting, and other current related items. The students will also be exposed to financial statements of
specialized industries. Applicable international financial reporting standards should be used as reference in
all the topics. Pre-req: ACTED026B; Co-req: None

ACTEDO043 - Governance, Business Ethics, Risk Management, and Internal Control 3 units
This course will provide the students with an overview of risk that can threaten the attainment of
organizational objectives. The course will discuss the interplay of corporate governance, risk management
and control frameworks to identify, assess, and manage risk. It aims at enhancing the student's
understanding of corporate governance, risk management, control and ethics that are crucial for
organizations to meet their business objectives without compromising ethical and social responsibilities. Pre-
req: ACTED133; Co-req: None
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ACTEDO053 - Economic Development 3 units
This is an intermediate undergraduate course in development economics. The course covers the following
topics: the meaning and measurement of economic development, growth theories, poverty and income
distribution, the role of geography and institutions, fertility and population growth, the role of credit markets
and microfinance, health and nutrition, education, female empowerment. Pre-req: ACTED093; Co-req: None

ACTEDO062 - Statistical Analysis with Software Application 2 units
This course focuses on the collection and presentation of data, measures of variation, location, probability
distribution, statistical inference, central limit theorem, types of errors, t-test, non-parametric statistics, chi-
square, sign test, spearman correlation coefficient, and analyses of variance. The students will also learn to
use computer-based statistical software such as SAS, SPS, and other related software packages available in
the market. Pre-req: Co-req: ACTEDO61L

ACTEDO61L - Statistical Analysis with Software Application Lab 1 unit
As the laboratory component of ActEd062 (Statistical Analysis with Software Application), the course focuses
on the use of statistical tools and/ or programs in the application of theories learned. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
ACTEDO062

ActEd072 - Accounting Information System 2 units
Accounting Information System (AIS) introduces students to the systems that underlie bookkeeping,
accounting, financial reporting, tax reporting, and auditing in all business firms. Such systems are
increasingly complex and in a continual state of flux do to rapidly changing technologies and security risks. In
this course, the students learn about the development standards and practices for accounting information
systems and gain hands-on experience in, the use of electronic spreadsheet software for advanced business
analysis, and to gain hands-on experience with a commercial accounting software package. Pre-req:
ACTED133, BUSEDO063; Co-req: ActEdO71L

ActEd071L - Accounting Information System Lab 1 unit
As the laboratory component of ActEd072 (Accounting Information System), the student shall gain hands-on
experience in the use of electronic spreadsheet software for advanced business analysis and to gain hands-
on experience with a commercial accounting software package. Pre-req: ACTED133, BUSEDOQ063,; Co-req:
ActEd072

ACTEDO093 - Managerial Economics 3 units
The course is concerned with the application of economic principles and methodologies to key management
decisions within organizations. It provides principles to foster the goals of the organization, as well as a better
understanding of the external business environment in which an organization operates. Pre-req: None; Co-
req: None

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY 143



ACTED123 - Financial Management 3 units
This course covers decision level responsibility for fund generation, fund allocation, capital structuring, and
profit supervision. Emphasis is laid on long term financial planning, the distribution of capital, directing its use,
assessing the management’s use of capital and taking remedial action in managing the capital. Pre-req:
BUSEDO063; Co-req: None

ACTED133 - Cost Accounting and Control 3 units
This course is designed to orient the students to the cost accounting and cost management framework of
business. Topics discussed are: overview of cost accounting, manufacturing cost accounting cycle; cost
method: job order and process cost systems; accounting planning and control for materials, labor and
overhead, accounting for joint and by product costs. Pre-req: BUSEDO063; Co-req: None

ACTED153 - Regulatory Framework and Legal Issues in Business 3 units
This course deals with the law on sales, its nature, forms and requisites. It discusses rights and obligations of
the vendor and vendee including remedies in case of defaults. It covers applicable laws on installment sales.
The course also provides the students an understanding of the law on credit transactions such as pledges,
real mortgages and chattel mortgages. It also discusses the insolvency law as well as corporate
rehabilitation. The course also provides basic knowledge on the Law of Cooperatives and other laws on other
business transactions such as the PDIC Law, Secrecy of Bank Deposits and Unclaimed Balances Law,
General Banking Law, AMLA Law, The New Central Bank Act, and Intellectual Property Law. Pre-req:
BLWO0O03; Co-req: None

ACTED163 - Financial Markets 3 units
This course introduces the students to the financial markets environment in which business organizations
operate. The course presents an overview of the financial system and its various financial markets,
instruments and institutions. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

ACTED172 - IT Application Tools in Business 2 units
This course is designed to provide Accountancy students with an overview of the systems analysis and
design concepts, methodologies, techniques, and tools. The course starts with a discussion of the general
system concepts, management’s use of information, IT infrastructure and rules as they pertain to accounting,
accountant’s functions with respect to IT; the management of IT adoption, implementation and use, managing
the security of information, and electronic commerce. It then proceeds to a discussion of the systems
development environment, system development life cycle, system analysis and design techniques, system
acquisition, development life cycle phases, tasks and practices and maintaining control over system
development processes, and accounting system design issues. Pre-req: ACTED062, ACTEDOG61L,
BUSEDO063; Co-req: ACTED171L

ACTED171L - IT Application Tools in Business Lab 1 unit
As the laboratory component of ActEd172 (IT Application Tools in Business), the students shall be exposed
to the use of software or applications on analyzing and designing accounting systems. As an output, the
students shall be required to make a design of an accounting system. Pre-req: ACTED062, ACTEDO61L,
BUSEDO063; Co-req: ACTED172
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ACTED183. - Strategic Cost Accounting 3 units
This course includes the discussion of Management Accounting Concepts & Techniques for Planning &
Control which focuses on “strategic” cost management practices including capital budgeting, activity-based
management, target costing, the just-in-time philosophy, quality costs, theory of constraints, among others.
Pre-req: ACTED133; Co-req: None

ACTED213 - Strategic Business Analysis 3 units
The course covers discussion of Management Accounting Concepts & Techniques for performance
measurement (i.e. responsibility accounting and transfer pricing; balance score cards) and decision making
(quantitative techniques and differential analysis). This course will equip the students with the knowledge and
techniques to better understand an organization/industry and identify issues and opportunities. Pre-req:
ACTED133; Co-req: None

ACTED253 - Accounting Research Methods 3 units
This course introduces the students to professional and scientific research in accounting. The course
instructs in research methods, issues, research appreciation and evaluation together with individual practice
in planning, conducting, and reporting professional research projects in accounting. The primary emphasis of
the course will be on developing skills for conducting research and comprehending research output in an
applied and professional context. Pre-req: ACTEDO013, ACTED062, ACTEDO061L, BLW053; Co-req: None

ACTED263 - International Business and Trade 3 units
This introductory course focuses on the core concepts and techniques for entering the international
marketplace. Emphasis is on the effect of sociocultural, demographic, economic, technological, and political-
legal factors in the foreign trade environment. As an introductory survey course, we will cover a variety of
topics to illustrate the unique nature of international business including the patterns of world trade, currency
exchange and international finance, globalization of the firm, international marketing, and operating
procedures of the multinational enterprise. Pre-req: BUSEDO063; Co-req: None

C. ACCOUNTING PROFESSIONAL COURSES

ACCT112 - Auditing in CIS Environment 2 units
This course complements the course in auditing. It discusses information technology related risks. Security
and control mechanisms and techniques that may be employed to address the risks, and the impact of
computer use on the audit. It also introduces computer assisted audit techniques and tools. In this
course,students gain an appreciation of the particular feautures and understanding of the risks involved in
auditing in CIS environment, the CIS controls they would expect to find in this particular area, how auditors
use CAATTs ( Computer Assisted Audit Tools and Techniques) in this area. The students gain hands-on
experience in the use of computers in performing audits. Pre-req: ACTED172, ACTED171; Co-req:
ACCT111L

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY 145



ACCT111L Auditing in CIS Environment Lab 1 unit
This course complements the course in auditing. It discusses information technology (IT) -related risks.
Security and control mechanisms and techniques that may be employed to address the risks, and the impact
of computer use on the audit. It also introduces computer assisted audit techniques and tools. In this
course,students gain an appreciation of the particular feautures and understanding of the risks involved in
auditing in CIS environment, the CIS controls they would expect to find in this particular area, how auditors
use CAATTs ( Computer Assisted Audit Tools and Techniques) in this area. The students gain hands-on
experience in the use of computers in performing audits. Pre-req: ACTED172, ACTED171L; Co-req:
ACCT112

ACCT123 - Auditing and Assurance Principles 3 units
This course is designed to expose students both to the demand for and the supply of the profession’s flagship
service — financial statements audit — and to the nature of the value-added assurance services which decision
makers demand in the information age. Topics are discussed based on the applicable international auditing
standards. It also discuss in detail the basic professional values, the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants in the Philippines and the Accountancy Law. Pre-req: ACTED026B; Co-req: None

ACCT173 - Accounting for Special Transactions 3 units
This course deals with specialized accounting problems likely to be encountered by accountants. The study
of the various topics in this course is based upon fundamental valuation accounting and accounting theory as
applied to special income and expense recognition methods and expanded business operations. This course
includes specialized problems in partnership accounting; accounting for joint ventures and associated
enterprises; accounting for domestic branches; accounting for installment sales; accounting for long-term
construction contracts; fire insurance accounting; and other special issues such as build-operate-transfer
(BOT) and similar schemes. Relevant and current IAS/IFRS. Interpretations of the Standards should be used
in the foregoing topics. Pre-req: ACTED 133, BUSEDO063, BLW003; Co-req: None

ACCT183 - Accounting for Business Combinations 3 units
This course is a continuation of Advanced Financial Accounting and Reporting Part |. It deals mainly with
consolidation and mergers, parent-subsidiary relationship, and consolidated statements, including foreign
subsidiaries. The other topics deal with accounting for the effects of changes in foreign exchange rates and
other similar current issues. Also discussed are debt, restructuring, accounting for financially distressed
corporations, accounting for the winding up of an enterprise and accounting variations among countries. Pre-
req: ACTED133, BUSED063, BLWO003; Co-req: None

ACCT223 - Accounting for Government and Non-Profit Organizations 3 units
This course is the last part of the advanced financial accounting and reporting and covers accounting for
government and not-for-profit organizations such as universities, NGOs and hospitals accounting and
specialized industries like banking, insurance and extractive industries. A large part of the course covers the
Philippine Government Accounting Standards (PGAS) and the New Government Accounting System (NGAS)
prescribed by the Commission on Audit. Includes Accounting for Derivatives, Financial reporting for
specialized industries, Financial reporting for specialized topics (Environmental costs and liabilities and
Governmental assistance). Pre-req: ACTEDO026A; Co-req: None
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ACCT233A - Auditing and Assurance: Concepts and Applications 1 3 units
This is a continuation of Assurance Principles and Professional Ethics, focusing on financial statements audit.
It covers detailed approaches to problems and situations normally encountered in the independent
examination of cash, receivables, inventories, investments, prepaid expenses, deferred charges, property,
plant and equipment, intangibles assets. It deals specifically with the application of relevant auditing
standards, techniques, and procedures; internal control evaluation; preparation of audit working papers;
introduction of computer application in auditing; audit adjustments; and audit reports pertaining to a medium-
sized manufacturing or trading concern. The determination of audit objectives and audit programs, evaluation
of internal control, and determination of substantive procedures as applied to various accounts are better
appreciated as the transaction cycle approach is employed in the course. Audit working papers and audited
financial statements are the natural outputs of this course leading to the preparation of audit reports. Pre-req:
BUSEDO063, ACCT123: Co-req: None

ACCT233B - Auditing and Assurance: Concepts and Applications 2 3 units
This is a continuation of Assurance Principles and Professional Ethics, focusing on financial statements audit.
It covers detailed approaches to problems and situations normally encountered in the independent
examination of short and long-term liabilities, owners’ equity, and revenue and expenses. It deals specifically
with the application of relevant auditing standards, techniques, and procedures; internal control evaluation;
preparation of audit working papers; introduction of computer application in auditing; audit adjustments; and
audit reports pertaining to a medium-sized manufacturing or trading concern. The determination of audit
objectives and audit programs, evaluation of internal control, and determination of substantive procedures as
applied to various accounts are better appreciated as the transaction cycle approach is employed in the
course. Audit working papers and audited financial statements are the natural outputs of this course leading
to the preparation of audit reports. Pre-req: ACCT233A; Co-req: None

ACCT243 - Auditing and Assurance: Specialized Industries 3 units
This is a continuation of Assurance Principles and Professional Ethics, focusing on financial statements audit.
It covers detailed approaches to problems and situations normally encountered in the independent
examination of cash, receivables, inventories, investments, prepaid expenses, deferred charges, property,
plant and equipment, intangibles, liabilities, owners’ equity, and revenue and expenses. It deals specifically
with the application of relevant auditing standards, techniques, and procedures; internal control evaluation;
preparation of audit working papers; introduction of computer application in auditing; audit adjustments; and
audit reports pertaining to a medium-sized manufacturing or trading concern. The determination of audit
objectives and audit programs, evaluation of internal control, and determination of substantive procedures as
applied to various accounts are better appreciated as the transaction cycle approach is employed in the
course. Audit working papers and audited financial statements are the natural outputs of this course leading
to the preparation of audit reports. Pre-req: ACCT123; Co-req: None

ACCT-ST013 - Special Topics in Financial Accounting and Reporting 3 units
This subject covers assessing the students’ ability to demonstrate understanding and application of
accounting principles and standards relating to: nature and composition of accounts; initial recognition;
measurement and valuation, subsequent events and transactions; subsequent measurement and recognition
of losses due to impairment and other causes; related party transactions, financial statement presentation
and disclosures. Pre-req: ACELEC-1; Co-req: None
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ACCT-RESA - Accounting Research 1 (Proposal) 3 units
This course is a capstone course where students are required to use knowledge obtained from previous
accounting and finance courses including research skills learned to solve accounting and finance problems.
The students shall learn applied research for solving complex accounting and finance issues and train and
equip them in making sound economic decisions. The output of this course shall be a research proposal. Pre-
req: ACTED253; Co-req: None

ACCT-RESB - Accounting Research 2 (Final) 3 units
The required output for this course shall be a full-blown research paper. Formal defense of results of
research is required. Pre-req: ActEd253, ACCT-RESA; Co-req: None

ACCT-PRC6-23 - Accounting Internship (400 hrs) 6 units
This is mentored practical experience conducted under a memorandum of agreement between the Colegio
and an industry partner which requires one semester for 400 contact hours. This undertaking may cover the
areas of accounting, external audit, internal audit, or tax. Pre-req: ACTED253; Co-req: None

ACELEC-1 - Updates in Financial Reporting Standards 3 units
This course will discuss and tackle the latest developments and promulgation on the Philippine Reporting
Standards (PFRS). Pre-req: BUSEDO063; Co-req: None

ACElec-2 - Human Behavior in Organizations 3 units
This course introduces the students to the factors affecting the behavior of individuals and groups in an
organization focusing on the specific factors that tend to explain behavior of individuals, groups, and
organizations. Various theories and models of organizational behavior, work group behavior, motivation in life
and work, and human relations among others are discussed and related to organizational practices and
phenomena. Pre-req: BUSED063; Co-req: None

ACELEC-3 - Operations Auditing 3 units
This course will prepare the students determine the reliability of financial and operational reporting, assess
the economy, efficiency and effectiveness of the business operations, and verify that the organization's
assets are being properly used and safeguarded. The course will help students verify that internal controls
are operating as intended and to determine if processes are efficient and support objectives of the
organization. Pre-req: ACCT123; Co-req: None

ACELEC-4 - Valuation Concepts and Methods 3 units
This course is designed to enhance the students’ ability to report and analyze financial information. Students
will gain ability to evaluate a company'’s current financial position, assess operating performance, and identify
alternate courses of action. The course covers all major topics for valuing businesses, analytical

methodologies, and practical applications both for transactions and business management. Pre-req:
BUSEDO063; Co-req; None
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
MAJOR IN MARKETING MANAGEMENT

The Marketing Management Program prepares the graduate for careers in
marketing, market research, advertising and public relations. The
curriculum provides the graduate with both technical skills and
competencies required in the field, but also the flexible mindset that is
necessary to stay competitive in a constantly changing business
environment.
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Program Educational Objectives

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration major in Marketing Management (BSBA MKM) aims
to train individuals to become competent and ethical marketing and management practitioners. Three
to five years after graduation, the BSBA MKM alumni shall:
1.Assume supervisory and/or managerial responsibilities within their organization;
2.Pursue graduate studies in business and management;
3.Manage a business;
4.Develop and implement a comprehensive marketing plan for any type of product, service or
business competently and guided by Christian values and ethical practices;
5.Serve the greater good by creating innovative and beneficial products and services for the Filipino
people;
6. Utilize the marketing mix to solve marketing problems and identify marketing opportunities;
7.Conduct marketing research and utilize marketing intelligence system in organizing people and
resources to create value.
8.Contribute to the economic development as responsible partners of the government and
stakeholders through managing and/or establishing income generating centers where they
portray the roles of strategic business partners and change agents and/or consultants, as
entrepreneurs, or managers in government agencies such as those in trade and industries; and
9.Impart and share expertise to those in the academe and those pursuing continuing professional
development.

Program Outcomes and Performance Indicators

Upon completion of the Bachelor of Science in Business Administration major in Marketing
Management (BSBA MKM) program, the graduate, who is trained in a culture of conscience and
excellence with Filipino, Dominican, and Christian in orientation, must be able to:

Program Outcomes Performance Indicators
1. Articulate and discuss the latest « Engage in continual learning in one’s
developments in the specific field of practice specialization
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2. Effectively communicate orally and in writing
using English, Filipino, mother tongue
language, and an appropriate Foreign
Language required by the industry

Express oneself clearly in verbal or written
forms the updates in one’s career or
vocation

Convey positive Filipino values in one’s
decisions and actions

3. Preserve and promote Filipino historical and
cultural heritage (based on RA No. 7722)

Demonstrate responsible Filipino
citizenship in local, national or international
communities

4. Participate in various types of employment,
development activities, and public discourses,
particularly in response to the needs of the
communities one serves

Plan and take action for the welfare of the
community

Continually engage oneself in development
projects and activities that address the
community needs

5. Manifest strong commitment and conviction
to the Christian and Dominican teachings and
philosophy in thoughts, words, and deeds

Observe the Dominican values of study,
prayer, community, and service

Uphold ecological consciousness and
engage in environmental stewardship
Participate actively in the community’s
spiritual and social advocacy or extension
program

6. Perform the basic functions of management
such as planning, organizing, leading, and
controlling

. Prepare comprehensive strategic business

plan

. Develop and defend a business development

plan that incorporate relevant inputs such as
laws, market research and feasibility study,
product development, among others

. Assume leadership role in business

management activities
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7. Apply the basic concepts that underlie each of

the functional areas of business (marketing,
finance, human resources management,
production and operations management,
information technology, and strategic
management) and employ these concepts in
various business situations

. Apply the concept of management to assess

and formulate operational plan

. Employ essential strategy-related

components and principles for decision
making

. Evaluate the merits and implications of

selected case studies pertaining to various
aspects of business operations

. Conduct qualitative interpretations and

analyses anchored on the evaluated case
studies to draw up insightful strategic
business conclusions

8. Select the proper decision making tools to
critically, analytically and creatively solve
problems and drive results

. Apply appropriate quantitative tools to

address a business case problem

. Apply sound solution to problems

encountered in business operations

9. Apply information and communication
technology (ICT) skills as required by the
business environment

. Prepare a social media marketing plan
. Create business promotional activities using

technology application

. Apply technical knowledge on an ERP

system commonly used in the industry

. Utilize digital technology to solve pertinent

business challenges

10. Work effectively with other stakeholders and

manage conflict in the workplace

. Perform well as a team leader or member in

any kind of group project or activity

. Perform independently and cooperatively to

accomplish worthwhile goals

. Conduct a planning and problem-solving

meeting to resolve issues in business event
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Engage in activities that promote teamwork
Apply business ethics in dealing with
stakeholders

11. Plan and implement business related
activities

Develop and defend a business plan
incorporating sales and marketing
principles and financial analysis

Identify methods, techniques, and devices
appropriate in an organization in business
implementation and process

Engage in entrepreneurial management
Explain the path of securing business
permits — theoretically and practically —
should an enterprise become viable and
implementable

12. Demonstrate corporate and social
responsibility

Propose social responsibility strategies and
compliance action plan for a business
Apply appropriate CSR technique in
decision making

Participate in a corporate and social
responsibility endeavor

13. Exercise high personal, moral, and ethical
standards

. Exhibit honesty, fairness, equity, and good

faith in transacting in business

. Promote good governance practices in the

conduct of one’s business

. Apply ethics in business endeavors.
. Maintain stature and behavior that uphold the

Professional Code of Ethics

. Immerse in an actual working environment in

industry
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14. Analyze the business environment for . Prepare market needs analysis

strategic direction « Prepare strategic marketing management
plan based on 4C's assessment: Context
(PEST), Customers, Competitors, and
Company

15. Prepare operational plans « Prepare product/service specifications plan
» Prepare sales force operational plan:
budget forecast, territory design, and sales

force size
16. Innovate business ideas based one « Prepare business expansion plan
merging industry « Prepare business diversification plan
. Prepare strategic plan based on marketing
research
17. Manage a strategic business unit for « Prepare environment impact and mitigation
economic sustainability plan

« Prepare New Business and Market
Penetration plan
« Prepare New Business Development plan

18. Conduct business research « Conduct project feasibility study
« Conduct environmental scanning
« Conduct competitive benchmarking
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
Major in MARKETING MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SUMMARY OF COURSES

|. General Education Courses

A. Core Courses 24
GEC003 Understanding the Self 3
GEC013 Science, Technology, and Society 3
GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3
GECO033 Mathematics in the Modern World 3
GEC043 The Contemporary World 3
GEC053 Art Appreciation S
GEC063 Purposive Communication 3
GECO073 Ethics 3

B. CHED Mandated Courses 26

a. Rizal Course

RZL023 Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3
b. Physical Education Courses

PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training 2

PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities 2

PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports 2

PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance 2
c. National Service Training Program

NSTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1 3

NSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3
d. GENED Elective Courses

GECELEC1 Living inthe IT Era 3

GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind 3

GECELEC3 Philippine Pop Culture 3

C. Institutional Mandated Courses 18

a. Religious Education Courses

RELEDO053  The Catholic Christian Faith 3

RELEDO63  Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3

RELEDO73  Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3

RELEDO083  Christian Ethics 3
b. Letran Quality Enrichment Courses

LQEC23-013 Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning 3

LQEC23-023 Letran Quality Enhancement Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and 3

Il. Common Business and Management Courses 9

MNGT123 Financial Management 3
MNGT253 Strategic Management 3
MNGT263 Operations Management (TQM) 3
lll. Business Administration Core Courses 27
BLWO063 Business Law (Obligations and Contracts) 3
BusEd083 Good Governance and Social Responsibility 3
BUSRES013 Business Research 3
ECO023B Basic Microeconomics 3
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MKMT-FSA  Feasibility Study | (Research Proposal) 3
MKMT-FSB  Feasibility Study Il (Presentation and Submission of Research Paper) 3
MNGTO053 Human Resource Management 3
MNGT273 International Business and Trade 3
TAX013B Income Taxation 3
IV. Professional Major Courses 36
MKMTO013 Consumer Behavior 3
MKMTO023 Advertising 3
MKMTO033 Marketing Research 3
MKMTO043 Professional Salesmanship 3
MKMTO053 Marketing Management 3
MKMTO063 Strategic Marketing Management 3
MKMTO73 Retail Management 3
MKMTO83 Product Management 3
MKMTQ93 Distribution Management 3
MKMT103 Sales Management 3
MKMT113 Pricing Strategy 3
MKMT123 Digital Marketing 3
V. Electives 12
MKMT-ELEC1 Entrepreneurial Management 3
MKMT-ELEC3 International Marketing 3
MKMT-ELEC4 Special Topics in Marketing 3
MKMT-ELECS E-commerce with Business Data Analytics 3
VL. Internship 6
MKMT-PRC6-1 Internship (600 hrs) 6
TOTAL UNITS 158
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
Major in MARKETING MANAGEMENT
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

COURSE COURSE TITLE Lec Lab TOTAL PRE-REQUISITES/
CODE UnitsiHrs  Units Hrs CO-REQUISITES

FIRST YEAR, First Semester

BLWO063 Business Law (Obligations and Contracts) 3 3
T Ecoo23B Basic Microeconomics 3 3
_GECDDS Understanding the Self 3 3
T GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 3
T GEC033 Mathematics in the Modern World 3 3
_GECU43 The Contemporary World 3 3
- Letran Quality Enrichment Course | (Letran Calamba |dentity and 21st

LQEC23-013 Century Learning Skills) 3 3
—RELED053 The Catholic Christian Faith 3 3
T Total 24 0 0 4
FIRST YEAR, Second Semester

GEC013 Science, Technology, and Society 3 3
—-355053 Purposive Communication 3 3
T GECELEC1 Living in the IT Era 3 3
_MKMTD13 Consumer Behavior 3 3
T MNGTOS3 Human Resource Management 3 3
T NsTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1 3 3
T PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training 2 2
- RELEDO0&3 Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 3 RELEDO053
o Total 23 0 0 23
SECOND YEAR, First Semester

BUSED083 Good Governance and Social Responsibility 3 3 BLWO063
T GECELEC2 The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 3
T MKMT043 Professional Salesmanship 3 3

MKMTO053 Marketing Management 3 3 MKMTO013
T NsTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3 3  NSTP1-18
: PATHFIT2022 Exercise-Based Fitness 2 2  PATHFIT1002
_RELEDDBS Christian Ethics 3 3 RELEDOS3

RZL023 Buhay at Gawa ni Rizal 3 3
T Total 23 0 0 23
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
Major in MARKETING MANAGEMENT
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

COURSE Lab PRE-REQUISITES!
COURSE TITLE e TOTAL
CODE UnitsiHrs  Units Hrs CO-REQUISITES

SECOND YEAR, Second Semester

GECOSS Art Appreciation
T eECOT3 Ethics 3 3
:GECELEC:" Philippine Popular Culture 3 3
Letran Quality Enrichment Course |l (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life
LQEC23-023 Skills and Sustainability) 3 3  LQEC23-013
T MKMTOT3 Retail Management 3 3 MKMTO013, coreq MKMTO083
MKMT083 Product Management 3 3 MKMTO013, co-req MKMTO073
T MKMT-ELEC1 Entrepreneurial Management 3 3 GECELEC2
—___PATHFIT3032  Individual /Dual Sports 2 2 PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
Total 23 0 0 23
THIRD YEAR, First Semester
MKMT033 Marketing Research 3 3  BLWO063, BUSEDD83, MKMT043
T MKMT093 Distribution Management 3 3 MKMTO053
: MKMT103 Sales Management 3 3 MKMTD43
MNGT253 Strategic Management 3 3 MNGT053
- MNGT273 International Business and Trade 3 3 BLWO63
- PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance 2 2 PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
—RELEDO?3 Contemporary Isues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3 3 RELEDO0S3
T Total 20 0 0 20
THIRD YEAR, Second Semester —
BUSRES013 Business Research 3 3 MKMTD33, co-req MKMT-FSA
T MKMT023 Advertising 3 3 MKMTO53, MKMT073
T MKMT113 Pricing Strategy 3 3 MKMTOB3
. MKMT123 Digital Marketing 3 3 MKMTO33, MKMTOE3
T MKMT-ELECS E-commerce with Business Data Analytics 3 3 MKMT083
T MKMT-FSA Feasibility Study | (Research Proposal) 3 3 MKMTO033, co-req BUSRES013
T MNGT263 Operations Management (TQM) 3 3 MNGT253
T Total 21 0 0 21
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
Major in MARKETING MANAGEMENT
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

COURS P
RSE COURSE TITLE Lec Lab TOTAL RE-REQUISITES/
CODE Units/Hrs  Units Hrs CO-REQUISITES
FOURTH YEAR, First Semester
MKMTO063 Strategic Marketing Management 3 3 MKMTO53, MKMT 103, MNGT253
MKMT-ELEC3 International Marketing 3 3 MKMT033, MKMT043, MKMT 113
MKMT-ELEC4 Special Topics in Marketing 3 3  MNGT253
MKMT-FSB Feasibility Study |l (Presentation and Submission of Research Paper)
3 3 MKMT-FSA
MNGT123 Financial Management 3 3 MKMT053, MKMT103, MNGT253
TAX013B Income Taxation 3 3 BLWO063, GEC033
Total 18 0 0 18
FOURTH YEAR, Second Semester
MKMT-PRCE-L *“Internship (600 hrs) 0 6 6 MKMT043, MKMTO63, MKMT-FSB
Total 0
GRAND TOTAL 152 6 0 158
*Practi finternship - No simul enrollment is allowed.
jrd/03062023
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COURSE DESCRIPTION
. GENERAL EDUCATION COURSES
A. CORE COURSES

GECO003 - Understanding the Self 3 units
The course discusses the nature of identity, its factors and forces that affect the development and maintenance
of personal identity. It is intended to facilitate the exploration of the issues and concerns regarding self and
identity to arrive at a better understanding of one’s self. It strives to meet this goal by stressing the integration
of the personal with the academic — contextualizing matters discussed in the classroom and in the everyday
experiences of students — making for better learning, generating a new appreciation for the learning process,
and developing a more critical and reflective attitude while enabling them to manage and improve their selves
to attain a better quality of life.

This also includes mandatory topics on Family Planning and Population Education. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
None

GECO013 - Science, Technology, and Society 3 units
The course deals with interactions between science and technology and social cultural, political, and economic
contexts, which shape and are shaped by them.

The interdisciplinary course engages students to confront the realities brought about by science and
technology in society. Such realities pervade the personal, the public, and the global aspects of our living and
are integral to human development. Scientific knowledge and technological development happen in the context
of society with all its socio-political, cultural, economic, and philosophical underpinnings at play. This course
seeks to instill reflective knowledge in the students that they are able to live the good life and display ethical
decision making in the face of scientific and technological advancement.

This also includes discussion of climate change and environmental awareness as well as the implementation
of the different environmental protection laws. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GEC023 - Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 units
Ang kursong ito ay tumatalakay sa mga piling primaryang sanggunian ukol sa iba't ibang yugto ng kasaysayan
ng Pilipinas, pagsusuri at interpretasyon. Isasama din ang pagtalakay sa konstitusyon ng Pilipinas simula sa
taong 1899 hanggang sa taong 1987. Ganun din ang pagtalakay sa repormang agraryo. Gayundin ang
pagtalakay sa pagbubuwis bilang instrumento ng pamahalaan. Ito ay may kaugnayan sa tibay ng pagbubuwis
bilang isa sa tatlong kapangyarihan ng pamahalaan na nakasaad sa Saligang Batas taong 1987. Pre-req:
None; Co-req: None

GECO033 - Mathematics in the Modern World 3 units
The course discusses the nature of Mathematics, appreciation of its practical, intellectual, and aesthetic
dimensions, and application of mathematical tools in daily life. Pre-req: None,; Co-req: None
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GECO043 - The Contemporary World 3 units
The course discusses globalization and its impact on individuals, communities and nations, challenges and
responses. It introduces students to the contemporary world by examining the multifaceted phenomenon of
globalization. Using the various disciplines of the social sciences, it examines the economic, social, political,
technological, and other transformations that have created an increasing awareness of the interconnectedness
of people and places around the globe. It provides an overview of the various debates in global governance,
development, and sustainability. Beyond exposing the student to the world outside the Philippines, it seeks to
inculcate a sense of global citizenship and global ethical responsibility.

This also includes mandatory topics on population education in the context of population and demography.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO053 - Art Appreciation 3 units
The course discusses the nature, function and appreciation of the arts in contemporary society. It intends to
develop students’ ability to appreciate, analyze, and critique works of art. Through interdisciplinary and
multimodal approaches, this course equips students with a broad knowledge of the practical, historical,
philosophical, and social relevance of the arts. This will hone their ability to articulate their understanding of the
arts. It will also develop students’ competency in researching and curating arts as well as conceptualizing,
mounting, and evaluating art productions. The course aims to develop students’ genuine appreciation for
Philippine arts by providing them opportunities to explore the diversity and richness and their rootedness in
Filipino culture. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO063 - Purposive Communication 3 units
The course discusses writing, speaking and presenting to different audiences and for various purposes. It
develops students’ communicative competence and enhances their cultural and intercultural awareness
through multimodal tasks that provide them opportunities for communicating effectively and appropriately to a
multicultural audience in a local or global context. It equips students with tools for critical evaluation of a variety
of texts and focuses on the power of language and the impact of images to emphasize the importance of
conveying messages responsibly. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO073 - Ethics 3 units
This course covers the context and tenets of ethical behavior in modern society including how individuals and
communities interact with the environment and other common resources. It helps one to enhance their grasp of
ethics and moral reasoning through the study of numerous theoretical viewpoints and moral experiences that
make up so much of the core of daily life. By the end of the course, students should be able to articulate why
and how people are seen as moral beings existing in a moral universe with a responsibility to protect
themselves, one another, and the environment for everyone. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

BSBA MAJOR IN MARKETING MANAGEMENT 161



B. GENERAL EDUCATION ELECTIVE COURSES

GECELEC1 - Living in the IT Era 3 units
This general education elective course discusses how information technology shaped that way of life in the
modern era. It discusses the science, culture and ethics information technology as well as how it affects
contemporary life and interpersonal interactions and the way it may be used to promote one’'s social,
professional, and personal goals. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELEC2 - The Entrepreneurial Mind 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the nature and fundamentals of entrepreneurship as well as
its societal responsibilities and repercussions. It is designed to assist students comprehend the business
environment and encourage individuals adopt and innovative mindset. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECELECS3 - Philippine Popular Culture 3 units
This general education elective course focuses on the emerging potential and expectation of mass audiences,
markets and mass media, as well as their social, economic, and political settings, in the field of art, music, and
literature. By the completion of the course, students should be able to demonstrate their appreciation of
traditional and modern cultural expressions of as well as identify, analyze and develop trends in Philippine
culture that have been inspired by various internal and external influences. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

C. CHED MANDATORY COURSES

RZL023 - Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal 3 units
lto'y isang pag-aaral sa buhay at gawa ni Gat. Jose Rizal at ang kaugnayan at kahalagahan sa nilalaman ng
pangkasaysayang pagsulong ng lipunang Pilipino. Gamit ang istratehiyang ‘Dambana” kung saan ang mag-
aaral ay maglalaan ng panahon sa Bahay-Rizal sa Calamba, ang mag-aaral ay magiging kabahagi ng Rizal
Shrine staff sa edukasyong pangkasaysayan ng mga panauhin sa Bahay-Rizal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

D. INSTITUTIONAL MANDATED COURSES

LQEC23-013 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning
Skills) 3 units
LQEC 1 is an enhancement course that is designed to introduce the identity of Colegio de San Juan de Letran
Calamba including its history, Dominican spirituality, mission, vision, quality objectives, policies , processes
and services. It also introduces the "Four Cs" of 21st Century Learning: Critical Thinking, Creativity,
Collaboration and Communication that aims to enhance students' knowledge and awareness of the essential
communication concepts and establish deep comprehension of the processes in a creative manner.
Furthermore, it helps the learners to formulate logical and well-thought-out reasoned judgments and promote
active engagement with others to achieve a common goal. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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LQEC23-023 - Letran Quality Enrichment Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and
Sustainability) 3 units
LQEC 2 is an enhancement course that is designed to provide basic understanding about leadership, flexibility,
initiative, social skills and productivity. It also introduces digital literacy which focuses on fundamental
understanding of media, technology, and information as tools for communication and the advancement of
people and communities.

Moreover, the course also introduces the concept of Environment, Social, and Governance (ESG) which
determines an organization’s commitment to sustainability. All of these are necessary to help the learners
become competitively employable in the future of work. Pre-req: LQEC23-013; Co-req: None

RELEDO053 - The Catholic Christian Faith 3 units
This course deals with the basic Catholic Christian Doctrine. It highlights the 12 articles of faith in the Apostles
Creed, as well as the Sacred Scripture. Thus it guides the students to a life of truth, fidelity and worship to God.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

RELEDO063 - Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 units
Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage is a three unit academic subject. The emphasis of the course is on
Marriage and Family presented as a vocation and a sacrament. The study prepares the students for the
reception of the sacrament and achievement of a better outlook on the realities and complexities of the married
state and family life. Pre-req: RELEDO053; Co-req: None

RELEDO073 - Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3 units
Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion is a three unit academic subject. This
course studies the seven themes of the social teachings of the Catholic Church. It also tackles contemporary
social issues which hamper the development of our country. An integral part of the course is Makipamuhay, a
learning strategy that allows students to experience direct contact with the oppressed in society specifically the
rural poor and leads them to develop personal as well as communal witnessing to authentic Christian faith.
Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

RELEDO83 - Christian Ethics 3 units
This course presents the foundations and fundamentals of Christian Ethics and their application to issues and
concerns related to the Ten Commandments. Pre-req: RELED053; Co-req: None

E. PHYSICAL EDUCATION COURSES

PATHFIT1002 - Movement Competency Training 2 units
This course provides training in different movement and core engagement in conjunction with principles of
healthy and physical active life. Students will be able to adopt and transfer the movement competency in
different contexts. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

PATHFIT2022 - Exercise-Based Fitness 2 units
This course provides experiences in core stability, strength, and mobility training. It includes goal setting
exercise progression and regression and periodic assessment for the development of various fitness
component. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002; Co-req: None
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PATHFIT3032 - Individual/Dual Sports 2 units
This course puts emphasis on gaining basic knowledge of individual/dual sports, fitness and lifetime activities.
It also includes different kinds of individual/dual sports. Students will learn the skills and game strategies for
each sport as well as their historical background and terminology. Activities promote participation in physical
activity to achieve good health and wellness. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

PATHFIT4042 - Contemporary Dance 2 units

This course provides the students the foundations of contemporary dance technique and execution. It focuses
on various movement concepts at each level, particularly designed solos, and the integration of organized
improvisation to provide students, the opportunity to explore and come up with their own movement language.
It encourages creativity by fusing elements of jazz, modern dance, lyrical dance, classical ballet, and other
disciplines. Pre-req: PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022; Co-req: None

F. NATIONAL SERVICE TRAINING PROGRAM

NSTP1-18 - National Service Training Program 1 3 units
The National Service Training Program 1 is a curricular offering consisting of lectures and trainings on
citizenship, values education, environment and drug education, disaster management, transformational
leadership, dimensions of development and literacy and numeracy skills aimed to empower the youth as
potential community leaders toward national development. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

NSTP2-18 - National Service Training Program 2 3 units
The National Service Training Program 2 is a sequel to NSTP1. This course is designed to equip the students
with the fundamentals of project identifications, planning implementation and evaluation which include but is
not limited to lecture and training on social mobilization, community development, and community service. The
students are required to undergo the process of community immersion in pursuit of applying the concepts
learned in contributing to the general welfare of in the Colegio’s partner communities. Pre-req: NSTP1-18; Co-
req: None

Il. PROFESSIONAL COURSE
A. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION CORE AREAS

BLWO063 — Business Law (Obligations and Contracts) 3 units
This course gives the student an understanding of the legal concepts and rules governing the law of
obligations and contracts and application of these concepts to practical problems. It involves a discussion of
the nature, sources, kinds, and extinguishments of contracts including defective contracts and other
miscellaneous topics relevant to the course. (Adopted from previous CMO 3, series of 2007). Pre-req. None;
Co-req: None
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BusEd083 - Good Governance and Social Responsibility 3 units
The course focuses on the basic concepts, principles, frameworks and practices of social responsibility and
governance. It analyses the business frameworks and guides social responsibility and governance practice. It
combines theory with field experience aimed at inspiring young leaders to become responsible citizens and
entrepreneurs. It articulates the role of organizations/business in responding to the socio-economic and
political realities present in its external environment; explores the impact of globalization on the practice of
social responsibility and governance; and examines the role of students as citizens and future leaders in
advocating social responsibility and good governance anchored on values. It includes utilization of theories,
frameworks and models of social responsibility and good governance in the conceptualization of
business/organizational practices. Pre-req: BLW063; Co-req: None

BUSRES013 - Business Research 3 units
This course will involve the conduct of a business research/plan and apply a systematic inquiry that will help to
solve business problems and contributes to management knowledge. This course will have a series of lectures
by invited resource persons in all aspects of research in business management. The student will be required to
present a research proposal. Pre-req: MKMT033 Co-req: MKMT-FSA

ECO023B - Basic Microeconomics 3 units
The course introduces the three pillars of economic analysis (choice, scarcity, and coordination) and the
mathematical techniques that economist use to represent these ideas (optimization, equilibrium, and adding-up
constraints). Most of the course is devoted to “price theory” which is the analysis of the role that price plays in
facilitating coordination on a market economy. The last part of the course deals with situations where
coordination through prices may not result in desirable outcomes. The course allows to develop students’
ability to express these concepts using graphs, mathematics (particularly Calculus), and plain English, and to
be able to switch fluently between these three modes of expression. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

MNGTO053 - Human Resource Management 3 units
This course deals with the study of different functions of Human Resource Department, different problems and
issues arising from the implementation of these functions, and how these functions contribute to the effective
use of people in order to attain organizational goals and enhance the personal dignity, satisfaction, and well-
being of employees. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

MNGT253 - Strategic Management 3 units
The aim of this course is to provide students with a broad overview of the basic concepts in strategic
management. The students will be expose to a number of frameworks and models to better understand and
analyze the macro-environment, the industry environment, and firm level resources. The end goal is for the
students to be able to think strategically, as opposed to only having a functional orientation, and to formulate
and to implement creative and innovative strategies that are conducive to the demands of the firm and the
environment in which it resides. Pre-req: MNGT053; Co-req: None
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MNGT263 - Operations Management (TQM) 3 units
This course examines the subject of production and operations management (POM) and discusses its
importance to the overall strategy and competitiveness of a firm in addition, this course focuses on specific
tools used to manage and enhance a firm’s operations and production, such as facility layout, product design,
aggregate planning, inventory management, and forecasting. Other topics include process analysis and
selection operations scheduling, quality management and statistical quality control and project management.
Pre-req: MNGT253; Co-req: None

MNGT273 - International Business and Trade 3 units
This course covers topics in international trade agreements, trade policies and restrictions, counter trade, world
trade, tariff, foreign exchange, and balance of payments. This course provides materials to students to enable
them to capsulize their knowledge of international trade especially entered into by ASEAN member nations.
The course also equips students with fundamental knowledge on trade among nations in preparation for
globalization. Pre-req: BLW063; Co-req: None

MNGT123 - Financial Management 3 units
This course covers decision level responsibility for fund generation, fund allocation, capital structuring, and
profit supervision. Emphasis is laid on long term financial planning, the distribution of capital, directing its use,
assessing the management's use of capital and taking remedial action in managing the capital. Pre-req:
MKMT053, MKMT103, MNGT2563; Co-req: None

TAX013B - Income Taxation 3 units
This course is primarily concerned with income taxation. The objective is to develop a working knowledge of
the principles and rules of the income tax system as these apply to individuals, partnerships, and corporations.
It covers an overview of the national tax system, and the income, taxation of employees and various business
entities. It provides the students with knowledge of the capital gains tax, final tax on certain passive income,
and the year-end tax including the minimum corporate income tax, the normal tax, and the improperly
accumulated profits tax of corporations and withholding taxes. Tax forms are provided for specific topics
discussed. Pre-req: BLW063, GEC033; Co-req: None

B. MARKETING MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL COURSES

MKMTO013 - Consumer Behavior 3 units
This course involved a study of consumer behavior as a tool for marketing decision. It describes the rationale
for studying, the consumer behavior outcomes, and the consumer behavior process: the psychological core,
the process of making decisions, and the post-decisions evaluation. Consumer culture, consumer behavior
outcomes and issues concerning consumer welfare is also discussed. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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MKMTO023 - Advertising 3 units
This course aims to provide thorough understanding about Advertising and the real world. It will help the
students analyze marketing/advertising opportunities and will be able to know the process in creating and
advertising plans. This course discusses details about advertising foundation and environment, advertising
media, and creating advertisements. This will introduce students to the richness and variety of the advertising
world. Pre-req: MKMT053, MKMTO073; Co-req: None

MKMTO033 - Marketing Research 3 units
This course deals with the study of planning, collection and analysis of data relevant to marketing decision
making and communicating the results of this analysis to management. It further deals with the function which
consumer, customer and public to the marketer through information that is used to identify and define
marketing opportunities and problems; generate, refine and evaluate marketing actions; monitor marketing
performance and improve understanding of marketing as a process. Pre-req BLW063, BUSED083, MKMT043;
Co-req: None

MKMTO043 - Professional Salesmanship 3 units
This course will put selling on a professional basis — that takes into account the demands of changing times,
advanced technologies, new products, and sophisticated buyers. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

MKMTO053 - Marketing Management 3 units
This course covers the nature, importance and techniques on sales management. The organization and the
different aspects of organizing and strategic planning for selecting applicants for an effective sales force are
also emphasized. This also discusses planning for effective marketing. Pre-req: MKMTO013; Co-req: None

MKMTO063 - Strategic Marketing Management 3 units
The course introduces student to the process of developing and managing marketing strategy, examining how

firms create and sustain customer value — from market analysis and product positioning to communications
and channel systems design. Pre-req: MKMT053, MKMT103, MNGT253; Co-req: None

MKMTO073 - Retail Management 3 units
This course provides the students with a comprehensive view of retailing and an application of marketing
concepts in a practical retail managerial environment. We will analyze the current multi-channel retail
strategies among bricks-and-mortar and web-based firms. Retailing is changing today, and the successful
business will know how to identify, adapt, and plan with the changes, without moving away from its core
competencies. We will consider: the development of a retail format and its strategy, the analysis of a target
market, demographic analysis related to site selection, retail personnel issues, and category management.
Buying, financial analysis, and pricing will also be investigated. Pre-req: MKMT013; Co-req: MKMT083
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MKMTO083 - Product Management 3 units
The course discusses product management that deals with all of end-to-end aspects of a product or product
line including product profitability. It deals with the study of classification of products; and product feature
decisions (branding, labeling, packaging, style, color, warranty, quality and post-sale services). It also
discusses the challenges, the rationale and the stages in introducing new products and managing different
product life cycles. The management of product in form of services is also studied in the course. Pre-req:
MKMTO013; Co-req: MKMTO73

MKMTO093 - Distribution Management 3 units
This course covers the principles and functions of distribution management, the roles of marketing channels
and physical distribution in the marketing system, the cost implications of management decisions involving
distribution. The course aims to crystalize students’ understanding of distribution cost analysis through their
involvement in exercises and actual projects in the area of distribution management. Pre-req: MKMT053; Co-
req: None

MKMT103 - Sales Management 3 units
This course relates to the principles of sales management functions. The subject covers the functions and
methods of recruiting, selecting, training, motivating, equipping, compensating, controlling, and supervising
salesmen. Understand the nature of the scope of work of an executive responsible for group sales persons
tasked to promote and sell a particular product; understand and discover new selling techniques in a highly
competitive and technologically advanced marketing environment. The student will learn to prepare a sales
program for a given product; beginning with the launching stage until the full cycle has been completed,
integrating therein his social responsibilities towards consumers and other sectors of society.

Pre-req: MKMT043; Co-req: None

MKMT113 — Pricing Strategy 3 units
This course discusses principles and practices of pricing and services in the context of managerial decision-
making and marketing strategy formulation. Pre-req: MKMT083; Co-req: None

MKMT123 - Digital Marketing 3 units
This course provides the students with a comprehensive view of digital marketing concepts in a highly
technological business environment. The key objective of this course is to equip the students in promoting
brands through various forms of digital media. Pre-req: MKMT033, MKMTO083; Co-req: None

MKMT-FSA- Feasibility Study | (Research Proposal) 3 units
This course deals with the preparation of a feasibility study. Series of lectures in business management is
conducted to guide the students in the preparation of their feasibility study. The students will be required for a
proposal defense. Pre-req: MKMT033; Co-req: BUSRES013
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MKMT-FSB - Feasibility Study Il (Presentation and Submission of Research Paper) 3 units
This course is a continuation of MKMT-FSA (Feasibility Study 1). The students will be required to defend the
results of their feasibility study. Pre-req: MKMT-FSA; Co-req: None

MKMT-PRCS6 - Internship (600hrs) 6 units
The student will be required to do an on-the-job training (OJT) with any office or company specifically on the
sales and marketing aspect. The student will be evaluated by the supervisor/manager to whom he/she is
directly reporting. At the end of the course, he/she should submit a report indicating recommendations for
improvement of the company with which he/she has worked. Pre-req: MKMT043, MKMT063, MKMT-FSB; Co-
req: None

MKMT-ELEC1 - Entrepreneurial Management 3 units
The course aims to teach the approach entrepreneurs use in identifying opportunity and creating new ventures;
the analytic skills that are needed to practice this approach; and the background knowledge and managerial
skills that are necessary for dealing with the recurring issues involved in starting, growing, and harnessing the
value of new ventures. Pre-req: GECELEC; Co-req: None

MKMT-ELEC3 - International Marketing 3 units
This course is intended to familiarize the students with the principles and practices of global marketing. The
topics include the scope and challenges of international marketing, the cultural environment of global
marketing management, and corporate context of marketing. Pre-req: MKMT033, MKMT043, MKMT113; Co-
req: None

MKMT-ELEC4 - Special Topics in Marketing 3 units
The course covers range of major issues that have impact on sales and marketing. This may be done on a
modular approach, symposia and seminars; and shall dwell on current issues and trends, government and
non-government developments that affect marketing including domestic and international concerns. Pre-req:
MNGT253; Co-req: None

MKMT-ELECS — E-Commerce with Business Data Analysis 3 units
The course provides the students with comprehensive view of E-Commerce and will prepare the students to
lead in analytics-driven organizations. It will include hands-on work with data and software. Topics to be
covered include data manipulation, predictive analytics, decisions under uncertainty, and decision analytics
tools (linear and nonlinear optimization). Pre-req: MKMT083; Co-req: None
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SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING
AND ARCHITECTURE

Vision

We envision Letran Calamba School of Engineering and Architecture
as a dynamic school and center of excellence in engineering,
architecture education and technology.

Mission

We commit ourselves to produce God-centered, loyal to the country,
locally and globally competitive Letranite engineers and architects
through quality curricular programs and facilities, and competent and
committed personnel.
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering is an engineering profession that is
concerned with the optimization of complex processes, systems and organizations by
developing, improving and implementing integrated systems. It uses several Industrial
Engineering principles followed in a manufacturing industry to ensure the effective flow of
the system, processes and operations. This includes the Lean Manufacturing, Six Sigma,
Information Systems, Process Capability and Define, Measure, Analyze Improve and
Control (DMAIC). The overall focus is to design things that are more efficient, increases
productivity and waste less money, time, manpower and other resources.

The Industrial Engineering programs have gained accreditation Level lll status by the
Philippine Association of Colleges and Universities Commission on Accreditation
(PACUCOA) from Colegio’s endeavor to provide the student a quality education. The
program offers a wide range of Outcome-Based Education courses that would equipped the
learners with skills and competencies they will need in the industry and become lifelong
learners and glocally competent and critical thinker leaders.

The Industrial Engineering program provide their students an advanced knowledge of
production machinery, processes and standards from Industrial Material s and Processes,
Systems Engineering, Operations Management, Ergonomics, Work Study and
Measurement, and Operations Research courses. They will acquire the important |IE tools
and principles they will need from the Elective courses Product Design, Total Productive
Maintenance and Lean Manufacturing. The program also offers their students the
opportunity to practice their chosen field to the Colegio’s Host Training Establishment
Partner to give their students the practical exposure in the industry.

Industrial Engineering graduates will have career opportunities in areas like Production
Operations and Management, Logistics Engineering, Supply Chain Management,
Warehouse Management and Distribution, Human Factors Engineering or Ergonomics,
Demand Forecasting and also to other pertinent areas that needs continuous systems
improvement with less or minimal waste or cost.
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Program Educational Objectives

Three to five years after graduation, the BS Industrial Engineering (BSIE) alumni shall:
1.Advance their practice in the field of industrial engineering;
2.Assume at least a supervisory position in the same or related field of endeavor;
3.Manifest proper ethical principles and values founded in Filipino, Dominican and Christian
orientation;
4.Contribute goodwill in the country and other nations; and
5.Pursue advance education and professional training activiies to become world class

professionals.
Program Outcomes and Performance Indicators

Upon completion of BS Industrial Engineering (BSIE), the graduate, who is trained in a culture of
conscience and excellence with Filipino, Dominican, and Christian in orientation, must be able to:

Program Outcomes Performance Indicators
1. Articulate and discuss the latest . Engage in continual learning and
developments in the specific field of practice service in one’s specialization

and demonstrate a service orientation in
one’s profession

2. Preserve and promote Filipino historical . Demonstrate responsible Filipino
and cultural heritage (based on RA No. citizenship in local, national or
7722) international communities
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3. Participate in various types of
employment, development activities, and
public discourses, particularly in response to
the needs of the communities one serves

Plan and take action for the welfare of
the community

Continually engage oneself in
development projects and activities that
address the community needs

4. Manifest strong commitment and
conviction to the Christian and Dominican
teachings and philosophy in thoughts,
words, and deeds

Observe the Dominican values of study,
prayer, community, and service

Uphold ecological consciousness and
engage in environmental stewardship
Participate actively in the community’s
spiritual and social advocacy or
extension program

5. Manifest competencies supporting
national, regional and local development
plans

Use appropriate technique/s that can be
applied in developing a project for
national, regional, or local consumption.
Perform preliminary and detailed design
that satisfies all the requirements,
maximizing the resources available.
Develop technology-based project for
national, regional, or local consumption.

6. Apply knowledge of mathematics and
science to solve complex industrial
engineering problems

Analyze the parameters from the given
data that are needed in solving the
problem

Formulate the needed equation in
solving the problem
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« Develop the procedure in solving the
problem

- Apply the appropriate mathematical
tools in solving the problem

7. Design and conduct experiments, as well . Identify different methods and the
as to analyze and interpret data specific devices for measuring the
parameters

. Provide steps for setting up and
conducting the designed experiment

« Collect and record data using
appropriate units of measurement and
identify the dependent and independent
variables in the experiment

. Draw out appropriate or reasonable
conclusions

. Define objectives of the experiment

. Collect sufficient and appropriate data to
support the objectives of the experiment

« Analyze data using appropriate methods

. Relate data analysis to the objectives of
the experiment

8. Design a system, component, or process « Gather information on  relevant
to meet desired needs within realistic fundamentals, theory / concepts, similar
constraints such as economic, existing systems (demonstrate technical
environmental, social, political, ethical, competence)

health and safety, manufacturability, and « Define the problem and identify the
sustainability, in accordance with standards design constraints, which may include
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economic, environmental, political,
ethical, and health and safety
constraints

Define functional requirements for the
design (specific required actions
necessary for the design to be
achieved)

Perform preliminary and detailed design
that satisfies all the requirements,
maximizing the resources available
Systematically present the designed
system, component, or process

9. Work/Function effectively and
independently in multi-disciplinary and multi-
cultural teams

Perform independently and
cooperatively to accomplish worthwhile
goals

Fulfill team role’s duties as a member in
any kind of group project or activity

Fulfill team role’s duties as a member
leader in any kind of group project or
activity

Share in a team-based work

10. Identify, formulate, and solve complex
industrial engineering problems

|dentify problem/s in a community that
requires expertise in industrial
engineering based on needs
assessment
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« Formulate problem statement,
objectives, scope, and limitations, and
identify resources required to solve the
problems

» Provide technical solution/s to the
problem that is acceptable to the
stakeholders

. Demonstrate the use of appropriate
modern tools to solve the problems

11. Act in recognition of professional, social, « Demonstrate high academic standards,

and ethical responsibility personal responsibilities, and exercise
good judgment and discretion.

« Immerse in an actual working
environment in industry

- Evaluate the ethical and societal
implications of a design solution to
problem in industrial engineering

12. Effectively communicate orally and in « Express oneself clearly in verbal or
writing using English, Filipino, mother written forms the wupdates in one’s
tongue language, and an appropriate career or vocation

Foreign Language required by the industry . Organize presentation/reports in well-

structured logical sequence, making it
easy for audience/reader to follow
clearly the content

« Convey positive Filipino values in one’s
decisions and actions
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« Present a proposed solution in class or
in a public forum

- Defend satisfactorily his/her
thesis/design project from a panel of

experts
13. Identify and analyze the impact of - Analyze the short and long-term impact
industrial engineering solutions in a global, (political, economic, environmental,
economic, environmental, and societal health and safety, cultural) of proposed
context solutions on society (individual, local,

regional or global context).

. Choose the best engineering solution
that will have the best impact on the
society.

« Criticize/ justify the effects of
engineering solutions to a given

problem.
14. Recognize the need for and engage in . Aware of the need for life-long learning
life-long learning . Engaged in life-long learning activities
15. Apply techniques, skills, and modern . Utilize problem solving and design
engineering tools necessary for engineering techniques/methods in their discipline.
practice . Solve problems using current software

used in the discipline.
« Utilize the available hardware/equipment
used in the discipline
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16. Apply techniques, skills, and modern
engineering tools necessary for engineering
practice

Utilize problem solving and design
techniques/methods in their discipline.
Solve problems using current software
used in the discipline.

Utilize the available hardware/equipment
used in the discipline

17. Apply knowledge of engineering and
management principles as a member and
leader of a team, and to manage projects in
a multi-disciplinary environment

Understand the fundamentals of team
dynamics and leadership

Function as an effective member or
leader of diverse engineering teams and
earn the trust and confidence of
colleagues through competent and
timely completion of tasks

Recognize the value of alternative and
various viewpoints, and to know the
importance of professional networking
from other team members

Confidently pursue and discern expert
assistance and professional advice from
other members

Take initiative and fulfill the leadership
role, while respecting the agreed roles
of others

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING 178




18. Infer at least one specialized field of « ldentify and relate in a variety of

industrial engineering practice specialized fields of Industrial
Engineering practice.

« Discuss technical issues relevant to
fields of practice.

« Design the appropriate technique that
can be applied in assessing the inter-
relationships of the cited specialized
fields of Industrial Engineering practice.

19. Design, develop, implement, and « Use principles of engineering and
improve integrated systems that include management to integrate systems that
people, materials, information, equipment, include people, materials, information,
and energy equipment and energy

. Analyze company processes and
systems and recommend improvements
on quality and productivity

« Perform time and motion studies of
workers, set standards of work
performance, and propose new and
improved work methods to increase
productivity

. Employ quality control techniques to
reduce waste and customer complaints

« Use statistical procedures to establish
reasonable tolerances in quality and
develop procedures for making routine
checks. Seek ways to reduce costs
without compromising product quality
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING
GENERAL SUMMARY OF COURSES

|. General Education Courses

A. Core Courses
GECO003
GEC013
GEC023
GEC033
GEC043
GECO053
GEC063
GECO073

Understanding the Self

Science, Technology, and Society

Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas
Mathematics in the Modern World

The Contemporary World

Art Appreciation

Purposive Communication

Ethics

B. CHED Mandated Courses

a. Rizal Course
RZL023

Buhay at Mga Akda ni Rizal

b. Physical Education Courses
PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training
PATHFIT2022 Exercise Based Fitness Activities
PATHFIT3032 Individual/Dual Sports
PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance

c. National Service Training Program

NSTP1-18
NSTP2-18

National Service Training Program 1
National Service Training Program 2

d. GENED Elective Courses

GECELEC1
GECELEC2
GECELEC3

Living in the IT Era
The Entrepreneurial Mind
Philippine Popular Culture

C. Institutional Mandated Courses
a. Religious Education Courses

RELEDO053
RELEDO63
RELEDO73
RELEDO83

The Catholic Christian Faith
Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage

Contemporary Issues About Church and Human Society with Immersion

Christian Ethics

b. Letran Quality Enrichment Courses

LQEC23-013 Letran Quality Enhancement Course | (Letran Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning

LQEC23-023

|. TECHNICAL COURSES
A. Mathematics
MATH153A
MATH153B
MATH223
MATH343A
MATH343B

Skills)

Letran Quality Enhancement Course Il (21st Century Literacy Skills & Life Skills and

Sustainability)

Calculus 1

Calculus 2

Differential Equations
Engineering Mathematics 1
Engineering Mathematics 2

B. Natural/Physical Sciences

CHMO083
CHMO81L
PHY083
PHY081L
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Chemistry for Engineers
Chemistry for Engineers Lab
Physics for Engineers
Physics for Engineers Lab
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C. Basic Engineering Sciences

CoENGO002L
Drw051L
ENGGO013
ENGG103
ENGG183
ENGG193
D. Allied Courses
ACT033D
ACT043D
ECONO013
EE013B
ENGGO073
ENGG083

Computer Fundamentals and Programming Lab
Computer Aided Drafting

Engineering Mechanics

Engineering Economics

Basic Occupational Safety and Health
Technopreneurship

Financial Accounting

Managerial Accounting

Principles of Economics

Elementary Electrical Engineering
Thermodynamics

Environmental Science and Engineering

E. Professional Courses

IE013A
IE013B
IE032A
IE031A-L
IE032B
IE031B-L
IE0B2A
IE081A-L
IE113C
IE113D
IE203
IE213
IE211L
IE223
|IE233
IE243
IE241L
IE253
IE263
IE273
IE-CP
|IE-CP-L
|E-PF
|E-PF-L
|IE-PRC5
F. Technical Electives
|Elec-1
|Elec-2
|Elec-3

Statistical Analysis for Industrial Engineers 1
Statistical Analysis for Industrial Engineers 2
Ergonomics 1

Ergonomics 1 Lab

Ergonomics 2

Ergonomics 2 Lab

Industrial Materials and Processes
Industrial Materials and Processes Lab
Operations Research 1

Operations Research 2

Industrial Organization and Management
Work Study and Measurement

Work Study and Measurement Lab

Quality Management Systems

Systems Engineering

Operations Management

Operations Management Lab

Advanced Mathematics for Industrial Engineering
Supply Chain Management

Information Systems

IE Capstone Project

IE Capstone Project Lab

Project Feasibility

Project Feasibility Lab

Practicum/Industry Immersion (500 hrs)

IE Elective 1
IE Elective 2
IE Elective 3

TOTAL UNITS
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BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING
Curriculum Year 2023-2024

COURSE COURSE TITLE Lec Lab TOTAL PRE-REQUISITES/
CODE UnitsMours  Hrs Units Hrs CO-REQUISITES
FIRST YEAR, First Semester
CHMO81L Chemistry for Engineers Lab 1 3 1  coreq CHMO83
~ CHMO83 Chemistry for Engineers 3  coreq CHMOBIL
"~ GECO13 Science, Technology, and Society 3 3
: GEC063 Purposive Communication 3
Letran Quality _Enhancemem Course | (Lgtran . 3 3
LQEC23-013 Calamba Identity and 21st Century Learning Skills)
"~ MATH153A  Calculus 1 3 3
_MATH343A Engineering Mathematics 1 3 3
T NsSTP1-18 National Service Training Program 1 3 3
= PATHFIT1002 Movement Competency Training 2 2
- Total 23 0 1 3 24
Drw051L Computer Aided Drafting 1 3 1
_GECODS Understanding the Self 3 3
T GEC023 Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 3
:IEO'ISA Statistical Analysis for Industrial Engineers 1 3 3
_ MATHI538  Calculus 2 3 3. e e LU
MATH343B Engineering Mathematics 2 3 3 MATH343A
© NsSTP2-18 National Service Training Program 2 3 3  NSTP1-18
:PATHFIT2022 Exercise-Based Fitness 2 2  PATHFIT1002
__ PHY08IL Physics for Engineers Lab 1 3 1 g:::;:%' SN MATH I,
___ PHY083 Physics for Engineers 3 3 ;’mggfi’k oo-10q ELEER,
RELEDO053 The Catholic Christian Faith 3 3
T Total 26 0 2 6 28
_COENcoozL Computer Fundamentals and Programming 2 6 s
ECONO013 Principles of Economics 3
T ENGGO13 Engineering Mechanics 3 3  PHY083, PHYDBIL
:lE01SB Statistical Analysis for Industrial Engineers 2 3 3 [EDI3A
_IE031A«L Industrial Materials and Processes Lab 1 3 1 gm’,ﬂ;: 13L ﬁ:?:;:;mas'
IE082A Industrial Materials and Processes 2 2T T P

PHYOB1L co-req. IEOB1A-L
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Letran Quality Enrichment Course Il (21st Century

LQEC23-023 Literacy Skills & Life Skills and Sustainability) 3 4
T MATH223 Differential Equations 3  MATH153B
T PATHFIT3032 Individual /Dual Sports 2  PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
"~ RELED063 Contemporary Issues in Christian Marriage 3 RELED0S3
T Total 22 0 3 9 25
ACTO033D Financial Accounting 3 3
T ENGG103 Engineering Economics 3 3
_GECU.’.S Mathematics in the Modern World 3 3
:lE203 Industrial Organization and Management 3 3  coreqlE213, IE211L
IE211L Work Study and Measurement Lab 1 3 i Eoe o
_ le213 Work Study and Measurement Lec 3 3 :Egﬁi‘ I':gg;’q vIEQBIAL, oo
IE253 Advanced Mathematics for Industrial Engineering 3 3  MATH223
T PATHFIT4042 Contemporary Dance 2 2  PATHFIT1002, PATHFIT2022
= RELED083 Christian Ethics 3 3 RELED053
T RzLO23 Buhay at Mga Gawa ni Rizal 3 3
T Total 26 0 1 3 27
ACT043D Managerial Accounting 3 3  ACTO33D
© ENGGO73 Thermodynamics 3 3  MATH223
~ GECOT3 Ethics 3 3
GECELEC1 Living in the |l Era 3 3
—GECELECS Philippine Popular Culture 3 3
_IE031A-L Ergonomics 1 Lab 1 3 1 IE213, IE211L, co-req IE032A
© IE032A Ergonomics 1 2 2 |E213, IE211L, co-req IE031A-L
—IE1130 Operations Research 1 3 3 IE253
T E23 Quality Management Systems 3 3  |IED13BJE213,IE211L
T RELEDO073 Contemporary Isues About Church and Human Society with Immersion 3 3 RELEDO53

Total 26 0 1 3 27

3

ENGG083 Environmental Science and Engineering 3  CHMO83, CHMOB1L
T GEC043 The Contemporary World 3 3
—GECELE(22 The Entreprenurial Mind 3 3
T IE031B-L Ergonomics 2 Lab 1 3 1  |E032A, IEO31A-L, co-req IE032B
0328 Ergonomics 2 2 2 IE032A, IE0B1A-L, co-req IE031B-L
—IE113D Operations Research 2 3 3 IEM13C
T IE241L Operations Management Lab 1 % 1  IE113C, IE223, coreq IE243
" IE243 Operations Management 3 3  IE113C, IE223, coreq IE241L

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING




IElec-1 IE Elective 1
IE-PF Project Feasibility
IE-PF-L Project Feasibility Lab

THIRD YEAR, Inter-Semester

ENGG183 Basic Occupational Safety and Health
: ENGG193 Technopreneurship
FOURTH YEAR, First Semester
EE013B Elementary Electrical Engineering
= GEC053 Art Appreciation
T IE233 Systems Engineering
T IE263 Supply Chain Management
_IE2?3 Information Systems
T IEcP |E Capstone Project
T IE-CPL IE Capstone Project Lab
T IElec-2 IE Elective 2
 IElec3 IE Elective 3
IE-PRC5 *Practicum/Industry Immersion (500 hrs)

GRAND TOTAL

*Practicum - No simultaneous enroliment is allowed.

Jrd/01232023

3 3
2 2
3 1

Total 22 0 3 9 25

3 3
Total 6 0 0 0
3 3
3 3
3 3
3 3
3 3
1 1
2 6 2
3 3
3 3
Total 22 0 2 6 24
5 5

Total 5 0 0 0 5

178 0 13 39 191

IE213, IE211L, IE253
IE113C, ACT043D, co-req |IE-PF-L
IE113C,ACT043D, co-req |E-PF

ENGG103

PHY083, PHY081L

IE243, IE241L

IE243, IE241L
CoENGOO2L

IE113D, co-req IE-CP-L
IE113D, co-req IE-CP
|IElec-1

|Elec-1

EE013B, ENGG183, IE233, IE263,
|IE273, IE-CP, |E-CP-L, |IE-PF, IE-PF-L
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COURSE DESCRIPTION
. GENERAL EDUCATION COURSES
A. CORE COURSES

GEC003 - Understanding the Self 3 units
The course discusses the nature of identity, its factors and forces that affect the development and
maintenance of personal identity. It is intended to facilitate the exploration of the issues and concerns
regarding self and identity to arrive at a better understanding of one’s self. It strives to meet this goal by
stressing the integration of the personal with the academic — contextualizing matters discussed in the
classroom and in the everyday experiences of students — making for better learning, generating a new
appreciation for the learning process, and developing a more critical and reflective attitude while enabling
them to manage and improve their selves to attain a better quality of life.

This also includes mandatory topics on Family Planning and Population Education. Pre-req: None; Co-req:
None

GEC013 - Science, Technology, and Society 3 units
The course deals with interactions between science and technology and social cultural, political, and
economic contexts, which shape and are shaped by them.

The interdisciplinary course engages students to confront the realities brought about by science and
technology in society. Such realities pervade the personal, the public, and the global aspects of our living and
are integral to human development. Scientific knowledge and technological development happen in the
context of society with all its socio-political, cultural, economic, and philosophical underpinnings at play. This
course seeks to instill reflective knowledge in the students that they are able to live the good life and display
ethical decision making in the face of scientific and technological advancement.

This also includes discussion of climate change and environmental awareness as well as the implementation
of the different environmental protection laws. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO023 - Mga Babasahin Hinggil sa Kasaysayan ng Pilipinas 3 units
Ang kursong ito ay tumatalakay sa mga piling primaryang sanggunian ukol sa iba't ibang yugto ng
kasaysayan ng Pilipinas, pagsusuri at interpretasyon. Isasama din ang pagtalakay sa konstitusyon ng
Pilipinas simula sa taong 1899 hanggang sa taong 1987. Ganun din ang pagtalakay sa repormang agraryo.
Gayundin ang pagtalakay sa pagbubuwis bilang instrumento ng pamahalaan. Ito ay may kaugnayan sa tibay
ng pagbubuwis bilang isa sa tatlong kapangyarihan ng pamahalaan na nakasaad sa Saligang Batas taong
1987. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO033 - Mathematics in the Modern World 3 units

The course discusses the nature of Mathematics, appreciation of its practical, intellectual, and aesthetic
dimensions, and application of mathematical tools in daily life. Pre-req: None; Co-req: None
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GEC043 - The Contemporary World 3 units
The course discusses globalization and its impact on individuals, communities and nations, challenges and
responses. It introduces students to the contemporary world by examining the multifaceted phenomenon of
globalization. Using the various disciplines of the social sciences, it examines the economic, social, political,
technological, and other transformations that have created an increasing awareness of the
interconnectedness of people and places around the globe. It provides an overview of the various debates in
global governance, development, and sustainability. Beyond exposing the student to the world outside the
Philippines, it seeks to inculcate a sense of global citizenship and global ethical responsibility.

This also includes mandatory topics on population education in the context of population and demography.
Pre-req: None; Co-req: None

GECO053 - Art Appreciation 3 units
The course discusses the nature, function and appreciation of the arts in contemporary society. It intends to
develop students’ ability to appreciate, analyze, and critique works of art. Through interdisciplinary and
multimodal approaches, this course equips students with a broad knowledge of the practical, historical,
philosophical, and social relevance 